

# Leopold Haimson papers 6909647

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025. Description is written in: English.

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: <a href="http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html">http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html</a>

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	. 4
Biographical / Historical	4
Summary	6
Arrangement	10
Administrative Information	10
Related Materials	11
Controlled Access Headings	12
Collection Inventory	13
Series I: Correspondence	13
Subseries I.1: Correspondence with Prominent Figures	14
Subseries I.2: General Correspondence	14
Subseries I.3: Chronological Correspondence	23
Subseries I.4: Subject Correspondence	24
Series II: Writings	28
Series III: Menshevik Project (Inter-University Project on the History of Menshevik	
Movement)	31
Subseries III.1: Project Records	32
Subseries III.2: Mensheviks Personal Files	37
Subseries III.3: Archive on the History of Menshevism	46
Series IV: Strikes Project	101
Subseries IV.1: Project Documentation	101
Subseries IV.2: Monographs and colloquium papers	101
Subseries IV.3: Research Material	106
Series V: Seminars	107
Subseries V.1: Columbia University Seminars	107
Subseries V.2: Russian Institute (Harriman Institute)	110
Subseries V.3: Russian Research Center, Harvard University	110
Subseries V.4: University of Pennsylvania	111
Subseries V.5: Unidentified Seminar	112
Series VI: Colloquia and Conferences	112
Series VII: Editorial Activity	115
	116
Subseries VIII.1: Chicago University Files	116

# Leopold Haimson papers 6909647

Subseries VIII.2: Columbia University Files	118
Series IX: Russian Files	125
Subseries IX.1: Correspondence with Individuals	126
Subseries IX.2: Exchange Files	130
Series X: Research and Reference Materials	131
Subseries X.1: Bibliographies	132
Subseries X.2: Drafts and Research Notes	133
Subseries X.3: Materials from Soviet Archives and Libraries	135
Subseries X.4: Printed Materials and Publications	137
Series XI: Writings by Others	138
Subseries XI.1: Memoirs	138
Subseries XI.2: Academic and Professional Works	139
Series XII: CVs and Photographs	158
Series XIII: Maps	158
Series XIV: Audio Materials	159
Subseries XIV.1: Memoir Reading	159
Subseries XIV.2: Interviews	159
Subseries XIV.3: Seminars	160
Series XV: Digital Files	161
Series XVI: Oversize Materials	161
Subseries XVI.1: Menshevik Documents	161
Subseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnik	162

# **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Rare Book and Manuscript Library

**Creator:** Haimson, Leopold H.

**Title:** Leopold Haimson Papers

**ID:** 6909647

**ID:** BA#0525

**Date [inclusive]:** 1890s-1999

**Physical** 88 linear feet 164 document boxes. 4 flat boxes, 2 record

**Description:** storage boxes

Language of the

**Material:** 

English, Russian.

**Abstract:** The papers comprise correspondence, documents, institutional

files, writings, lectures, memoirs, research notes, photographs, third party materials, printed materials, periodicals, microfilms,

audio material, and digital files accrued by historian and

professor emeritus of Columbia University, Leopold H. Haimson,

during his professional life.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Leopold Haimson Papers; Box and Folder; Bakhmeteff Archive, Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

# Biographical / Historical

His major publications are: "The Making of Three Russian Revolutionaries: Voices from the Menshevik Past". Cambridge; New York: Cambridge University Press Paris: Maison des Sciences de l'Homme, 1987; "The Mensheviks: From the Revolution of 1917 to the Second World War". Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 1974; "Politics of Rural Russia, 1905-1914". Bloomington: Indiana University Press, c1979; "Russia's Revolutionary Experience, 1905-1917: Two Essays". New York: Columbia University Press, c2005; "Strikes, Social Conflict, and the First World War: An International Perspective". Milano: Fondazione Giangiacomo Feltrinelli,

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

1992; "Strikes, Wars, and Revolutions in an International Perspective: Strike waves in the Late The Nineteenth and Early Twentieth Centuries". Cambridge; New York: Cambridge University Press; Paris: Editions de la Maison des Sciences de l'Homme, 1989

^ Return to Table of Contents

# Biographical / Historical

Leopold Henri Haimson is a historian and professor emeritus of Columbia University, where he worked since 1965 as a professor of Russian history and a member of the Harriman Institute for Advanced Study of Eurasia.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical / Historical**

Haimson was born in Brussels, Belgium on April 28, 1927 in a family of immigrants from Russia. He resided there up to the age of 13, when the German invasion in 1940 prompted his family to escape, first to unoccupied France, and eventually to the United States. He received his Bachelor of Arts degree in history and philosophy from Harvard University in 1945 and his PhD in history and social relations there in 1952. His professional background includes his work as a research associate at Columbia University (1948-1949, 1950-1952), American Museum of Natural History and Center for International Studies (1948-1949, 1951-1952); a visiting research scholar at Princeton University (1952-1953); a lecturer in the Russian Regional Program and the Department of History at Harvard University (1955-1956); an assistant professor and then a professor of Russian History at University of Chicago (1956-1966). From 1960 to 1965, Leopold Haimson served as the director of the Inter-University Project on the History of the Menshevik Movement. In 1964-1965, he was a research associate at Hoover Institute and a visiting scholar at the Center for Advanced Studies in the Behavioral Sciences. He became a professor in the Department of History and the Russian Institute at Columbia University in 1966.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical / Historical**

A distinguishing feature of Haimson's career has been his role as the organizer of collaborative research projects that have brought together scholars from different disciplines and different

academic cultures, especially those of the United States, France, and Russia. Starting in 1982, in addition to his work for the Inter-University Project on the History of the Menshevik Movement, he was a director of the International Project in Comparative Labor History, based at the Maison des Sciences de l'Homme (Paris), for almost two decades. He also served as co-chairman of the International Commission for Joint Projects in Modern Russian History. Starting in the 1960s, he became involved in Soviet academic life. His efforts to develop contacts between Soviet and American specialists in Russian history resulted in an extensive scholar exchange program between the Soviet Union and the United States. He helped organize a regular series of workshops in the form of international colloquia devoted to discussions of various historical problems in a comparative perspective that brought together American, European, and Russian scholars. He was also a visiting lecturer at Moscow University, at the Institute of History, and at the European University in St. Petersburg.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical / Historical**

Haimson's scholarly interests include political culture, social and quantitative history, the dynamics of strike movements in a comparative perspective, as well as cultural anthropology and the application of its concepts and methodology to studies of the Soviet Union. Since the publication of his influential "The Russian Marxists and the Origins of Bolshevism" in 1955, Leopold Haimson has published many books and articles and edited volumes on Russian political, social, and intellectual life in late imperial and revolutionary Russia in English, French, and Russian.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# Summary

The bulk of the collection consists of Leopold H.Haimson correspondence (including correspondence with Isaiah Berlin, autograph note from Joseph Brodsky, and correspondence with prominent historians and scholars), writings by Haimson and other authors, manuscripts, research and archival materials from Soviet archives and libraries, printed materials, and institutional documents from the History Department of Columbia University, the Harriman Institute, and the History Department of the University of Chicago. There are also documents, memoirs, microfilms, audio materials, digital files, and photographs.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## Summary

The collection documents the variety of Leopold Haimson's professional activity as a professor of Russian history, scholar, editor, conductor of various collaborative projects, organizer of and participant in numerous colloquia and conferences, faculty member at the University of Chicago and Columbia University, and one of the key figure in the development of Soviet-American academic relationships in his field.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Summary**

It ought to be specially noted that Haimson Papers include extensive files on the history of Menshevism - a collection of materials known as the Archive on the History of Menshevism. The establishment of this archive was one of the main goals of the Inter-University Project on the History of the Menshevik Movement. It contains extensive collection of documents and newspapers of the Menshevik Party, Mensheviks' memoirs and case studies, correspondence, records and transcripts of interviews conducted by associates of the Project with survivors of the Party, transcripts of seminar discussions of various of the Project studies, biographical and bibliographical data, periodicals, and editorial materials of the "Sotsialisticheskii vestnik".

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Summary**

There are also research materials on the late imperial Russian social history, including Haimson's extensive collection of microfilms, photocopied newspapers, provincial census reports, rare journals, bibliographic files, and his own data files. The collection also contains Haimson's professional papers, which include correspondence as well as materials from his many trips to Russia, beginning in 1956, and which are a great source of information about the academic life of the 1950s and 1960s. In addition, there are institutional materials relating to the history of the Harriman Institute and to Soviet/Russian studies in general. Among other materials, included here are institutional records and correspondence of a broad sort.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Summary**

Audio materials, oversize items, and digital files were removed from their original location and organized in series based on their format. References are provided.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Summary**

Some correspondence and printed materials remain with materials to which they relate, and can be found in various series. References are provided.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Summary**

Microfilms and periodicals and serial publications from the collection are in a process of been cataloged by individual title, as of the February 2009.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Summary**

Leopold Haimson's rich collection of microfilms contains research materials, such as books and periodicals, and archival documents on Russian social history from various archives and libraries. It also includes microfilms belonging to the Menshevik project, which contain a variety of materials related to the history of the Menshevik movement: periodicals, books, archival materials from Soviet archives and libraries. Upon completion of the cataloging process, microfilms from Leopold Haimson's collection will be available in the Microform Reading Room. For the comprehensive list of microfilms see Appendix 2 in the paper copy of the finding aid.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Summary**

There is some number of microfilm reels with unidentified materials thus they can not be cataloged. These microfilms are part of the Series X: Research and Reference Materials.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Summary**

Leopold Haimson's collection of periodical and serial publications contains newspapers, magazines, census reports, bulletins, statistical data mostly of the period of late 19th-beginning of 20th centuries. It also includes periodicals belonging to the Menshevik project, such as Menshevik publications, newspapers, and magazines, which were collected in various available formats as originals, photocopies, and microfilms. Originals and photocopies are cataloged for the SEEC collection (Soviet and East European Collection of printed materials in the Bakhmeteff archive) and will be available in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library upon completion of the cataloging process. Periodicals preserved on microfilms will be available in the Microform Reading Room. For the comprehensive list of periodicals see Appendix 1 in the paper copy of the finding aid.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Summary**

There are cross-references provided throughout the finding aid. When the cross-reference refers to another item within the same series, the reference includes the specific name or title and box and folder number (this also applies to the references within same subseries and subsubseries). If the cross-reference is to an item in another series, the reference includes the series number, series name, folder title, and box and folder numbers (this also applies to the references to items in another subseries and sub-subseries).

^ Return to Table of Contents

# Arrangement

The collection is in sixteen series.

## **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

## **Revision Description**

File created. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. Added links to remediated digitized audio. kws 2009-04-23 2019-05-20 2019-07-24

### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection has no restrictions.

## **Conditions Governing Access**

Unique time-based media items have been reformatted and are available onsite via links in the container list. Commercial materials are not routinely digitized.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Accrual

No further accruals are expected

#### Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

accn number: Source of acquisition--Leopold Haimson. Method of acquisition--Gift; Date of acquisition--May 2001.

## **Processing Information**

Papers processed Katia Shraga and Tanya Chebotarev with assistance of Nataliia Ermolaev and Bela Shaevich, graduate students of the Department of Slavic Languages and Literatures, class of 2008 2008.

## **Processing Information**

Finding aid prepared by Katia Shraga October 2008.

# **Terms Governing Use and Reproduction**

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. Permission to publish material from the collection must be requested from the Chair of the Bakhmeteff Committee. The RBML approves permission to publish that which it physically owns; the responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

## **Terms Governing Use and Reproduction**

Restrictions on quote and publication applied to letters of recommendation.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Related Materials**

#### **Related Materials**

Other Finding Aids: Raphael Abramovitch Papers; Anatolii Vasil'evich Baikalov Papers; David Iul'evich Dalin Manuscripts; Alexander Dallin Papers; Petr Abramovich Garvi

Manuscript; Boris Moiseevich Sapir Papers; Marshall D. Shulman Papers; Nikolai Platonovich Vakar Papers

# **Controlled Access Headings**

- Biography
- Labor movement -- Europe
- Labor movement -- Russia (Federation)
- Autobiographies (literary works)
- Mensheviks
- Mensheviks -- Georgia (Republic)
- Mensheviks -- Periodicals
- Revolutionaries -- Russia -- Biography
- Revolutionaries -- Russia -- Correspondence
- Revolutionaries -- Soviet Union
- Revolutionaries -- Soviet Union -- Biography
- Russian Americans
- Socialism -- Georgia (Republic)
- Socialism -- Russia -- History -- 20th century
- Socialism -- Russia -- Periodicals
- Socialism -- Soviet Union -- History
- Strikes and lockouts -- Europe -- History
- Strikes and lockouts -- Russia -- History
- Working class -- Soviet Union -- Bibliography
- Working class -- Soviet Union
- Working class -- Political activity -- Russia -- History -- 20th century
- Russia -- Study and teaching -- United States
- Russia -- History
- Russia -- History -- February Revolution, 1917
- Russia -- History -- Revolution, 1905-1907
- Russia -- Periodicals
- Russia -- Politics and government -- 1894-1917
- Russia -- Maps
- Soviet Union -- History
- Soviet Union -- History -- Revolution, 1917-1921
- United States -- Foreign relations -- Soviet Union
- Autobiographies (literary works)
- Correspondence
- Sound recordings
- Aldanov, Mark Aleksandrovich, 1886-1957
- Aleksandrova, Vera, 1895-1966

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

- Aronson, Gregor, 1887-1968
- Balabanoff, Angelica, 1878-1965
- Berlin, Isaiah, 1909-1997
- Brodsky, Joseph, 1940-1996
- Dallin, David J., 1889-1962
- Dallin, Alexander, 1924-2000
- Damanskaia, A. (Avgusta), 1885-
- Dan, Lidiia
- Denicke, George
- Dvinov, Boris L.
- Galili y Garcia, Ziva
- Gershun, Boris L'vovich, 1870-1954
- Haimson, Leopold H.
- Kuskova, Ekaterina
- Martov, L., 1873-1923
- Nicolaevsky, Boris I., 1887-1966
- Raeff, Marc
- Robinson, Geroid Tanquary, 1892-1971
- Rudol'f, V. V (Vladimir Vasil'evich)
- Schwarz, Solomon M.
- TSereteli, I. G. (Irakliĭ Georgievich), 1881-1959
- Vakar, Gertruda, 1904-1973
- Valentinov, N. (Nikolaĭ), 1879-1964
- Veĭdle, V., 1895-1979
- Voloshin, Aleksandr
- Wortman, Richard
- Woytinsky, W. S (Wladimir S.), 1885-1960
- Zamīatina, L. N. (Līudmila Nikolaevna), 1883-1965
- Zavalishin, Viacheslav
- Zordania, Noe Nikolozis że, approximately 1868-1953
- Columbia University
- Harriman Institute
- Inter-university Project on the History of the Menshevik Movement
- Rossiĭskaīa sotsial-demokraticheskaīa rabochaīa partija
- Rossiĭskaīa sotsial-demokraticheskaīa rabochaīa partitā -- Bibliography
- Rossiĭskaīa sotsial-demokraticheskaīa rabochaīa partiīa -- History
- University of Chicago

# **Collection Inventory**

## Series I: Correspondence, 1950s-1990s

#### **Scope and Contents**

The series consists of Haimson's professional correspondence with various people and organizations, with related materials, such as articles, CVs, drafts, fellowship and scholarship applications. Organized into

four subseries. More correspondence with people and organizations on particular subjects can be found in other series of the collection

## Subseries I.1: Correspondence with Prominent Figures, 1960-1976

### **Scope and Contents**

Contains Haimson's correspondence with Isaiah Berlin and Joseph Brodsky. Arranged alphabetically. More letters by prominent people, such as Mark Aldanov, Avgusta Damanskaia, Boris Gershun, Ekaterina Kuskova, Boris Nikolaevskii, Vladimir Rudol'f, Nikolai Valentinov, Vladimir Veidle, Aleksandr Voloshin, Liudmila Zamiatina, Viacheslav Zavalishin, and others addressed to various people, see: Series III: Menshevik Project-- Subseries III.2: Mensheviks' personal files.

Title/Description	Instances	
Berlin, Isaiah, Oxford, 1960-1976	box 1	folder 1
<u>Physical Description</u> : (1 autograph letter signed, 2 typed letters signed, with 2 carbon replies)		
Brodsky, Joseph, no place, undated	box 1	folder 2
Physical Description: (1 autograph note signed)		

## Subseries I.2: General Correspondence, 1959-1997

### **Scope and Contents**

Comprises Haimson's correspondence with individuals, mostly his colleagues and students, and organizations. Arranged alphabetically by correspondent, then chronologically. Some files include related materials, such as writings, notes, printed materials, clippings, documents. Unidentified correspondence is at the end of the subseries.

Title/Description	Instances	
Alef, Gustave, 1971	box 1	folder 3
Allworth, Edward, 1971, 1976, 1971, 1976	box 1	folder 3
Ascher, Abraham, 1966-1989	box 1	folder 4
Avrich, Paul, 1969-1979	box 1	folder 4
Bailes, Kendall, 1966-1985	box 1	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(including materials of the conference "Industrialization and change in the USSR")		
Bennigsen, Alexandre, 1970-1980	box 1	folder 6
Bennigsen, Elizabeth, 1971	box 1	folder 6
Bennigsen, Fanny, undated	box 1	folder 6
Bennigsen, Helene, 1972	box 1	folder 6
Berk, Stephen, 1966-1983	box 1	folder 6
Berliner, Joseph, 1971	box 1	folder 6

Bezza, Bruno, 1983	box 1	folder 6
Black, Cyril, 1963-1971	box 1	folder 7
Bo, Jiuseppe del: see Fondazione Giaingiacomo Feltrinelli		
Bociurkiw, Bohdan, 1959-1961	box 1	folder 7
Bohachevsky-Chomiak, Martha, 1967-1971	box 1	folder 7
Boll, Friedhelm, 1984-1988	box 1	folder 8
Bonnain-Noerdijk, Rolande: see Tschistaganow		
Bonnell, Victoria, 1967-1979	box 1	folder 8
Bordogna, Lorenzo, 1983	box 1	folder 8
Brainerd, Michael, 1968-1977	box 1	folder 9
Broido, Vera, 1980	box 1	folder 9
Brown, Truesdell: see University of California		
Burgess, Keith, 1984, 1987, 1984, 1987	box 1	folder 10
Bushkovich, Paul, 1971-1974	box 1	folder 10
Calderwood, 1968-1970	box 1	folder 11
Carmichael, Joel, 1960	box 1	folder 11
Chase, William, 1983-1985	box 1	folder 11
Cherniavskii, Michael (aka Cherniavsky), 1960-1973 <u>Physical Description</u> : (Cherniavskii's professional correspondence, documents, photographs, obituaries, material of commemoration meeting)		
Correspondence, 1960-1973  Physical Description: (with related materials)	box 1	folder 12-13
Obituaries, 1973 <u>Physical Description</u> : (with related correspondence)	box 1	folder 14
Commemoration meeting, 1974 <u>Physical Description</u> : (correspondence, papers)	box 1	folder 15
Photographs	box 1	folder 16
Chistoganov, Lilia: see Tschistaganow		
Clive, Geoffrey, 1967-1972	box 1	folder 17
Confino, Michel, 1969-1984	box 1	folder 17
Cornell University, 1961-1962	box 1	folder 17
Cronin, James, 1976-1987	box 2	folder 1

Cross, Robert: see Series VIII: Intstitutional Files Subseries VIII.2: Columbia University FilesHistory Department (Box 94, Folders 13-15 and Box 95, Folders 1-4)		
Crummy, Robert, 1959-1974	box 2	folder 2
Dallin, Alexander, 1959-1988	box 2	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(See also: Series III: Menshevik projectSubseries III.1: Project recordsSub-series III.1.4: Grant Files, Box 18, Folders 16 and 18)		
Davenport, William: see Series VIII: Intstitutional Files Subseries VIII.2: Columbia University FilesReid Hall (Box 99, Folder 11)		
Dean, Craig, 1970-1975	box 2	folder 4
Dickerson, Connie, 1973-1979	box 2	folder 4
Doctorow, Gilbert, 1968-1975	box 2	folder 5
Domansky, Elizabeth, 1988	box 2	folder 5
Dumont, Marianne, 1982-1988	box 2	folder 5
Economakis, Evel, 1984-1988	box 2	folder 6
Edelman, Robert, 1968-1979	box 2	folder 7
Elwood, Ralph, 1963-1969	box 2	folder 8
Emmons, Terence, 1971-1980	box 2	folder 8
Engel, Barbara, 1971-1982	box 2	folder 9
Engelstein, Laura, 1976-1988	box 2	folder 9
Erlich, Alexander, 1961	box 2	folder 9
Field, Daniel, 1970-1989	box 2	folder 10
Fisch, Jerry, 1969-1971	box 2	folder 11
Fisch, Mary (nee Mary Nelson), 1970-1971	box 2	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(See also her correspondence of 1959-1969 with L.Haimson and other people: Series III: Menshevik projectSubseries III.1: Project recordsSubsubseries III.1: CorrespondenceChronological, Box 14, Folders 1-7)		
Fisher, Ralph, 1965-1970	box 2	folder 11

Fisher, Raymond: see University of California

Fondazione Giangiacomo Feltrinelli, 1960-1989	box 2	folder 12
Freeze, Gregory, 1968-1988	box 2	folder 13
Galai, Shmuel, 1970-1973	box 2	folder 14
Galili y Garcia, Ziva, 1973-1985 <u>Physical Description</u> : (correspondence with her and about her, CV, grant applications, etc)	box 2	folder 15
Gershuni, Iakov, 1960-1961	box 3	folder 1
Gerstein, George and Linda, 1970-1972, 1982, 1970-1972, 1982	box 3	folder 2
Getty, J.Arch, 1980-1984	box 3	folder 2
Geyer, D., 1973	box 3	folder 2
Glatzer, Bernice: see Rosenthal, Bernice		
Glickman, Rose, 1960-1976	box 3	folder 3-4
Goldberg, David and Nadine, 1960-1971	box 3	folder 5
Goldstein, Edward, 1977	box 3	folder 5
Gottschalk, Fruma, 1961-1967	box 3	folder 5
Graham, Loren, 1970-1989	box 3	folder 5
Greene, Nathanael, 1971	box 3	folder 5
Grigorian, Vartan, 1967-1988	box 3	folder 5
Grimsted, Patricia, 1970-1980	box 3	folder 6
Groh, Dieter, 1976-1977	box 3	folder 7
Gutman, Herbert, 1974-1980	box 3	folder 7
Halliwel, Steven, 1967-1977  Scope and Contents  (Students for a Democratic Society)	box 3	folder 8
Halperin, Charles, 1971-1980	box 3	folder 9
Heller, Clemens, 1965-1984	box 3	folder 10
Scope and Contents  (See also his letters of 1962-1964 Series III: Menshevik projectSubseries III.1: Project record Sub-subseries III.1: CorrespondenceGeneral Ecole Pratique des Hautes Etudes, Box 15, Folder 1, and also other files of Menshevik project correspondence)		
Hellie, Richard, 1960-1987	box 3	folder 11-12

Heuman, Susan, 1969-1977	box 3	folder 13
Hildermeier, Manfred, 1988-1991	box 3	folder 13
Hobsbaum, Eric, undated	box 3	folder 13
Hoffman, David, 1985-1993	box 3	folder 13
Hogan, Heather, 1980-1988	box 3	folder 14
Hosking, Jeoffrey, 1967-1986	box 3	folder 15
Hutchinson, John F., 1966-1970	box 3	folder 16
Istituto Giangiacomo Feltrinelli: see Fondazione Giangiacomo Feltrinelli		
Jakobson, Mikhail, 1973-1974	box 4	folder 1
Jelin, Arnold, 1971	box 4	folder 1
Johnson, Mark, 1988-1997	box 4	folder 1
Johnson, R., 1975	box 4	folder 1
Johnson, Walter, 1960-1964see Series VIII: Institutional FilesSubseries VIII.1: Chicago University filesHistory departmentGeneral correspondence (Box 89, Folder 6), 1960-1964		
Juviler, Peter, 1970	box 4	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Barnard College)		
Kaelble, Hartmut, 1984-1985	box 4	folder 2
	box 4	folder 2
Kaelble, Hartmut, 1984-1985		
Kaelble, Hartmut, 1984-1985 Kagan-Kans, Eva, 1966-1972	box 4	folder 2
Kaelble, Hartmut, 1984-1985 Kagan-Kans, Eva, 1966-1972 Kahan, Arcadius, 1960-1974	box 4	folder 2
Kaelble, Hartmut, 1984-1985  Kagan-Kans, Eva, 1966-1972  Kahan, Arcadius, 1960-1974  Kaminski, Andrzej, 1970-1988	box 4 box 4 box 4	folder 2 folder 3
Kaelble, Hartmut, 1984-1985  Kagan-Kans, Eva, 1966-1972  Kahan, Arcadius, 1960-1974  Kaminski, Andrzej, 1970-1988  Kaplan, Herbert, 1967-1970	box 4 box 4 box 4	folder 2 folder 3 folder 4
Kaelble, Hartmut, 1984-1985  Kagan-Kans, Eva, 1966-1972  Kahan, Arcadius, 1960-1974  Kaminski, Andrzej, 1970-1988  Kaplan, Herbert, 1967-1970  Karlin, Jules, 1960	box 4 box 4 box 4 box 4	folder 2 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 4
Kaelble, Hartmut, 1984-1985  Kagan-Kans, Eva, 1966-1972  Kahan, Arcadius, 1960-1974  Kaminski, Andrzej, 1970-1988  Kaplan, Herbert, 1967-1970  Karlin, Jules, 1960  Kazarinov, Samantha, 1970-1977	box 4 box 4 box 4 box 4 box 4 box 4	folder 2 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 4
Kaelble, Hartmut, 1984-1985  Kagan-Kans, Eva, 1966-1972  Kahan, Arcadius, 1960-1974  Kaminski, Andrzej, 1970-1988  Kaplan, Herbert, 1967-1970  Karlin, Jules, 1960  Kazarinov, Samantha, 1970-1977  Kenan, Edward, 1972	box 4	folder 2 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 4 folder 4 folder 4
Kaelble, Hartmut, 1984-1985  Kagan-Kans, Eva, 1966-1972  Kahan, Arcadius, 1960-1974  Kaminski, Andrzej, 1970-1988  Kaplan, Herbert, 1967-1970  Karlin, Jules, 1960  Kazarinov, Samantha, 1970-1977  Kenan, Edward, 1972  Kerblay, Basile,1984	box 4	folder 2 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 4 folder 4 folder 4 folder 4
Kaelble, Hartmut, 1984-1985  Kagan-Kans, Eva, 1966-1972  Kahan, Arcadius, 1960-1974  Kaminski, Andrzej, 1970-1988  Kaplan, Herbert, 1967-1970  Karlin, Jules, 1960  Kazarinov, Samantha, 1970-1977  Kenan, Edward, 1972  Kerblay, Basile,1984  Kimberling, Elise, 1979-1983	box 4	folder 2 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 4 folder 4 folder 4 folder 4

# Leopold Haimson papers 6909647

	box 4	folder 5
Krieger, Leonard, 1960-1970	box 4	folder 5
La Belle, Dale, 1960-1976	box 4	folder 6-9
Lagrange, Hugues, 1983-1988	box 4	folder 10
Lelchuk, Alan, 1968	box 4	folder 10
Levin, Alfred, 1968-1970	box 4	folder 10
Lewin, Moshe, 1973-1988	box 4	folder 10
Liber, George, 1980-1985	box 4	folder 10
Lieberstein, Samuel, 1970-1971	box 4	folder 10
Liebich, Andre, 1982-1997	box 4	folder 10
Lin, Yu-sheng, 1964-1970	box 4	folder 10-A
Lincoln, Bruce, 1965-1980	box 4	folder 11
Loe, Mary Louise, 1970-1987	box 4	folder 12
Longley, David, 1976	box 4	folder 12
Lubasz, Herinz, 1960-1988	box 4	folder 13
McKitrick, Eric, 1961-1962	box 5	folder 1
McLean, Hugh, 1960-1979	box 5	folder 2
MacNaughton, Ruth, 1970-1974	box 5	folder 3
Macey, David, 1970-1985	box 5	folder 4
Malia, Martin, 1964-1972	box 5	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(See also correspondence of 1959-1961 Series III: Menshevik projectSubseries III.1: Project records Sub-subseries III.1.1: CorrespondenceAdvisory Committee, Box 14, Folder 8-9)		
Mandel, James, 1971-1976	box 5	folder 5
Mandel, Mark, 1972-1986	box 5	folder 6
Manning, Roberta, 1969-1993	box 5	folder 7
Mayer, Daniel, 1971	box 5	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Societe des Amis de Leon Blum)		
Mazelis, Jack, 1966-1972	box 5	folder 8
Mead, Margaret, 1964, 1977, 1964, 1977	box 5	folder 8

<u>Physical Description</u>: (included photographs)

Medlin, Virgil Dewain, 1970-1971	box 5	folder 8	
Meisner, Maurice, 1960-1977	box 5	folder 9	
Menashe, Louis, 1968-1984	box 5	folder 10	
Miletijevic, Radmila, 1963-1975	box 5	folder 11	
Miller, Burton, 1984-1993	box 5	folder 12	
Miller, Martin, 1966-1972	box 5	folder 13	
Mixter, Timothy, 1986-1988	box 6	folder 1	
Monas, Sidney, 1959-1987	box 6	folder 1	
Monde, 1980-1982	box 6	folder 1	
Montgomery, David, 1972-1982	box 6	folder 1	
Moore, Barrington, 1970, 1977, 1970, 1977	box 6	folder 1	
Mosely, Philip, 1959-1972	box 6	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
(See also Mosely-Dallin correspondence of 1964-1965 in: Dallin, Box 2, Folder 3)			
Moskowitz, David, 1975	box 6	folder 2	
Neal, James, 1973	box 6	folder 3	
Nelson, Mary: see Fisch, Mary			
New York Times, 1963-1964, 1967, 1963-1964, 1967	box 6	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
(letter of 1963-1964 signed by Haimson and Marc Raeff)			
O'Brien, Mildred, 1971-1975	box 6	folder 4-7	
Parsons, Steven, 1972-1973	box 6	folder 8	
Petrusha, Ronald, 1977-1983	box 6	folder 8	
Phillips, George, 1960-1975	box 6	folder 9-10	
Pintner, Walter, 1970-1972, 1984, 1970-1972, 1984	box 6	folder 11	
Pipes, Richard, 1960-1966	box 6	folder 11	

## **Scope and Contents**

(More of Pipes' correspondence see also: Series III: Menshevik project--Subseries III.1: Project records--Sub-subseries III.1: Correspondence--Advisory Committee, Box 14, Folder 8-9. Photocopies of his letters to Belopol'skii of 1963see Series XI: Writings

# by Others--Subseries XI.2: Academic and professional works--Belopol'skii, Box 148, Folder 8)

Pollak, Nancy, 1975	box 6	folder 12
Pollard, Alan, 1966-1972	box 6	folder 12
Pomper, Philip, 1960-1976	box 6	folder 13
Proffer, Carl, 1979	box 6	folder 13
Rabinowitch, Alexander, 1960-1986	box 6	folder 14
Raeff, Marc, 1959-1984	box 7	folder 1
Reberiaux, Madeleine, 1972	box 7	folder 2
Rieber, Alfred, 1972-1988	box 7	folder 2
Rittersporn, Gabor, 1980-1982	box 7	folder 2
Robbins, Richard, 1971-1975	box 7	folder 3
Robert, Jean-Louis, 1982	box 7	folder 4
Roberts, Henry, 1964-1972	box 7	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
III: Menshevik projectSubseries III.1: Project recordsSub-subseries III.1.1: CorrespondenceChronological correspondence, Box 14, Folders 1-7)		
Rogger, Hans, 1959-1971	box 7	folder 5
Roosa, Ruth, 1971-1974	box 7	folder 5
Roosevelt, Priscilla, 1975-1980	box 7	folder 5
Rosenberg, William, 1970-1994	box 7	folder 6
Rosenhan, Mollie, 1964, 1973, 1964, 1973	box 7	folder 6
Rosenthal, Bernice, 1976-1988	box 7	folder 6
Rublev, Michel, 1970-1977	box 7	folder 7
Ruckman, Jo Ann, 1978-1980	box 7	folder 7
Sablinsky, Walter, 1970-1974	box 7	folder 8
Sammer, Jan, 1985-1986	box 7	folder 8
Sanders, Jonathan, 1974-1984	box 7	folder 9
Sapelli, Giulio, 1984-1997see Fondazione Giangiacomo Feltrinelli, 1984-1997		
Schatoff, Michael, undated	box 7	folder 10
Scherrer, Jutta, 1979-1982	box 7	folder 10

Segal-Meler, Louis, 1969-1970	box 7	folder 11
Shanin, Theodore, 1973-1985	box 7	folder 12
Shatz, Marshall, 1967-1968	box 7	folder 12
Shecket, Alexandra, 1968-1974	box 7	folder 13
Shevchenko, Ihor, 1968 see Series V: SeminarsSubseries V.1: Columbia University Seminars1968-1969 School YearCorrespondence (Box 85, Folder 11), 1968		
Shukman, Harry, 1983	box 7	folder 13
Shulman, Marshall, 1969-1982	box 7	folder 14
Siegelbaum, Lewis, 1971-1989	box 7	folder 15
Silver, Patricia, 1974-1977	box 7	folder 15
Solotaroff, Lynn, 1965-1984	box 7	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(See also letters of 1971 Series III: Menshevik ProjectSubseries III.1: Project recordsSub- subseries III.1.1: CorrespondenceGeneral Mensheviks interviews correspondence, Box 15, Folder 14)		
Spalding, Karen, 1972	box 7	folder 16
St. Antony's College, 1971-1972	box 7	folder 17
Suny, Ronald, 1967-1979	box 7	folder 18
Surh, Gerald, 1979-1997	box 7	folder 19
Tilly, Charles, 1981-1989	box 8	folder 1
Tschistaganow, Lilia, 1973-1977	box 8	folder 1
U.S. Department of Health, Education and Welfare, Overseas Projects Section, 1968	box 8	folder 1
Ulam, Adam, 1973-1974	box 8	folder 1
University microfilm, 1965-1977	box 8	folder 2
University of California, 1959-1985	box 8	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(re: Haimson's appointment)		
Valkenier, Elizabeth, 1973-1977	box 8	folder 4
Vinaver, Eugene, 1975-1976	box 8	folder 5
Vinogradov, Eugene, 1966-1977	box 8	folder 6
Vladimirskaia, Zhanna, 1983	box 8	folder 7

Wcislo, Frank, 1981-1989	box 8	folder 8	
Werth, Nicolas, 1980-1982	box 8	folder 8	
Wiener, Douglas, 1979-1987	box 8	folder 8	
Wildman, Allan, 1960-1993	box 8	folder 9-11	
Wortman, Richard, 1960-1986	box 8	folder 12-13	

(See also his correspondence of 1974-1977 Series III: Menshevik Project--Subseries III.1: Project records--Sub-subseries III.1.1: Correspondence--General--Mensheviks interviews correspondence, Box 15, Folder 14)

Zelnik, Reginald, 1964-1989	box 8	folder 14
Zimmerman, Judith, 1967-1982	box 8	folder 15
Unidentified	box 8	folder 16

# Subseries I.3: Chronological Correspondence, 1955-1997

### **Scope and Contents**

Files contain incoming and outgoing small volume correspondence. Arranged chronologically by year and then alphabetically within the year.

Title/Description	Instances	
undated, 1955, 1958, 1960, 1955, 1958, 1960	box 8	folder 17
1961-1962	box 8	folder 18
1963-1965	box 9	folder 1
1966-1968	box 9	folder 2
1969	box 9	folder 3
1970	box 9	folder 4
1971	box 9	folder 5
1972	box 9	folder 6
1973-1974	box 9	folder 7
1975-1976	box 9	folder 8
1977-1979	box 9	folder 9
1980-1981	box 9	folder 10
1982-1983	box 9	folder 11
1984-1997	box 9	folder 12

## Subseries I.4: Subject Correspondence, 1959-1999

#### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries is organized into three sub-subseries.

#### Title/Description

#### **Instances**

# Sub-subseries I.4.1: Invitations for Lectures and Conferences, 1960-1997

#### **Scope and Contents**

Invitations from various universities and other academic institutions. Includes related correspondence. Arranged in chronological order.

Title/Description	Instances
1960-1965	box 9 folder 13
1966-1967	box 9 folder 14
1969-1971	box 9 folder 15
1972-1997	box 9 folder 16

## Sub-subseries I.4.2: Letters of Recommendation, 1959-1999

## **Scope and Contents**

Recommendations for students and colleagues, with related correspondence. Organized alphabetically by the last name of the recommended person. Group recommendations, which contain recommendations for more than one person, stored at the end of the sub-subseries. More letters of recommendation filed throughout the collection and can be found in the correspondence and student files

Title/Description	Instances	
A	box 9	folder 17
В	box 9	folder 18
С	box 9	folder 19
D	box 10	folder 1
E	box 10	folder 2
F	box 10	folder 3
G	box 10	folder 4
H-J	box 10	folder 5
K	box 10	folder 6
L	box 10	folder 7
M	box 10	folder 8
N-R	box 10	folder 9

Sc-Sp	box 10	folder 10
St-Sw	box 10	folder 11
T	box 10	folder 12
V-Z	box 10	folder 13
Group recommendations	box 10	folder 14-15

(letters contain recommendations for more than one person)

# Sub-subseries I.4.3: Correspondence with Publishers, 1959-1991

## **Scope and Contents**

Comprises letters, book reviews, reader reports, memorandums, agreements, and project proposals. Organized in alphabetical order by the name of the publisher.

Title/Description	Instances	
Alfred A. Knopf, Inc., 1969-1972	box 11	folder 1
American Historical Review, 1960-1982		
Correspondence	box 11	folder 2
Manuscript: Anfimov, A. "Krest'ainstvo v Rossii v 1907-1914gg.", 1907-1914	box 11	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(English translation <i>The Russian peasantry,</i> 1907-1914 by B.Travis)		
American Peoples Encyclopedia, 1960	box 11	folder 3
American Political Science Review, 1973	box 11	folder 3
American Slavic and East European Review: see Slavic Review		
Atheneum Publishers, 1968	box 11	folder 3
Basic Books, Inc., 1981	box 11	folder 4
Beacon Press, 1971	box 11	folder 4
Beamur International Ltd., 1972	box 11	folder 4
Bedford Publications, Inc., undated	box 11	folder 4
Bobbs-Merrill Reprints, 1966	box 11	folder 4
Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists, 1963	box 11	folder 4
Cambridge University Press, 1981-1991	box 11	folder 5-6

Charles Scribner's Sons, 1961	box 11	folder 7
Collier & Son Corporation: see P.F.Collier&Son Corporation		
Columbia University Forum, 1963	box 11	folder 7
Columbia University Press, 1960-1961	box 11	folder 7
Comprehensive Graphics, 1988	box 11	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(re:Strikes, War, and Revoliution)		
Daedalus, 1960-1962	box 11	folder 8
Foreign Affairs: American Quarterly Review, 1977	box 11	folder 9
Giulio Einaudi Editore, 1980	box 11	folder 10
Grolier Society, Inc., 1961	box 11	folder 10
Harcourt, Brace & World, Inc., 1962	box 11	folder 11
Harper & Row, Publishers, 1963	box 11	folder 11
Harvard University Press, 1955-1983	box 11	folder 11
Historian, 1975	box 11	folder 11
Indiana University Press, 1977-1988	box 11	folder 12
John Wiley and Sons, Inc., 1962	box 11	folder 13
Journal of Contemporary History, 1971	box 11	folder 13
Journal of Modern History, 1979	box 11	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(See also correspondence of 1975 regarding the publication of <i>Mensheviks</i> : Series III: Menshevik projectSubseries III.1: Project recordsSubsubseries III.1: CorrespondenceGeneralPublications, Box 16, Folder 1)		
Journal of Social History, 1971	box 11	folder 13
Knopf: see Alfred A. Knopf, Inc.		
Labor History, undated	box 11	folder 13
McGrow-Hill Book Company, Inc., 1962	box 11	folder 13
McGrow-Hill Encyclopedia of World Biography, 1969	box 11	folder 13
Monad Press, 1973	box 11	folder 13

Norton & Company, Inc: see W.W. Norton & Company, Inc.

# Leopold Haimson papers 6909647

T.I.		
Ohio University Press, 1970	box 11	folder 14
Open University, 1975	box 11	folder 14
Oxford University Press, 1984	box 11	folder 14
P.F.Collier&Son Corporation, 1960	box 11	folder 15
Pantheon Press, 1977	box 11	folder 15
Passato e Presente, 1986	box 11	folder 15
Political Science Quarterly, 1959-1972	box 11	folder 15
Prentice-Hall, Inc., 1962	box 11	folder 15
Press of Western Reserve University, 1967	box 11	folder 15
Princeton University Press, 1975-1985	box 11	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(See also correspondence of 1971-1972 regarding the publication of <i>Mensheviks</i> : Series III: Menshevik projectSubseries III.1: Project recordsSubsubseries III.1.1: CorrespondenceGeneralPublications, Box 16, Folder 1)		
Random House, Inc., 1970	box 11	folder 16
Revolutionary Russia (former Sbornik), 1994	box 11	folder 16
Richard Abel & Co., Inc., 1963	box 11	folder 16
Russian Review, 1979-1989	box 11	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(See also: correspondence with Daniel Field, Box 2, Folder 10)		
Slavic Review, 1960-1988	box 11	folder 17
Soviet Studies, 1966-1971	box 11	folder 18
St. Martin's Press, Inc., 1967-1970	box 11	folder 18
St. Martin's Press, Inc., 1967-1970 Stanford University Press, 1965-1980	box 11 box 11	folder 18 folder 19
Stanford University Press, 1965-1980	box 11	folder 19
Stanford University Press, 1965-1980 State University of New York Press, 1970	box 11	folder 19 folder 20
Stanford University Press, 1965-1980 State University of New York Press, 1970 Survey, 1961-1966	box 11 box 11 box 11	folder 19 folder 20 folder 20
Stanford University Press, 1965-1980  State University of New York Press, 1970  Survey, 1961-1966  Ulbandus Review, undated	box 11 box 11 box 11 box 11	folder 19 folder 20 folder 20 folder 21

(See also correspondence of 1959-1977 regarding the publication of the volume *Mensheviks*: Series III: Menshevik Project--Subseries III.1: Project records--Sub-subseries III.1.1: Correspondence--General--Publications, Box 16, Folders 2-6)

University of Michigan Press, 1961-1974	box 11	folder 21
University of North Carolina Press, 1968-1970	box 11	folder 21
University of Notre Dame Press, 1974-1975	box 11	folder 21
University of Wisconsin Press, 1969-1979	box 11	folder 21
University Press of Kansas, 1973	box 11	folder 21
Vintage Books, Inc., 1960	box 11	folder 21
W.W. Norton & Company Inc., 1977-1986	box 11	folder 22
Wesleyan University Press, 1963	box 11	folder 23
Westvew Press, 1992	box 11	folder 23
Wheatsbeaf Books Ltd., 1987	box 11	folder 23
Yale University Press, 1964-1969	box 11	folder 23

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series II: Writings, 1951-1994

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series includes monographs, articles, papers given at conferences, interviews, and book reviews by Leopold Haimson. Mostly typescripts and photocopies of typescripts, often with holograph corrections and notes by the author; also includes reprints, publications, and clippings. Arranged alphabetically by title. For more of Haimson's writings, see also: Series VII: Editorial Activities; Series X: Research and Reference Materials--Subseries X.2: Drafts and research notes; Series XI: Writings by Others--Subseries XI.3: Unidentified writings.

Title/Description	Instances	
Articles, monographs, interviews, papers		
"Alexander Erlich,", 1985 <u>Physical Description</u> : (obituary; photocopy of typescript, reprint)	box 12	folder 1
Annexe I: Ouvrages sur la revolution de 1917 sous les auspices de la Commission Internationale pour des projets de collaboration en histoire de la Russie contemporaine, publies recemment en France avec l'appui de la MSH et distributes en France pa la MSH, 1917	box 12	folder 2

Annexe II: Memorandum pour Albin Michel

	box 12	folder 2
changements demographiques et greves ouvrieres a Saint- Petersbourg," 1905-1914, 1985, 1905-1914, 1985	box 12	folder 3
<u>Physical Description</u> : (reprint)		
crisis of Soviet system,", 1981-1982	box 12	folder 4-5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (article for Le Monde: drafts, outline, related correspondence)		
'Greves ouvrieres en Russie imperiale pendant la Premiere Guerre mondiale et le declenchement de la revolution de fevrier 1917"	box 12	folder 5-A
Scope and Contents		
(in co-authorship with E.Brian; reprint)		
'Henry L. Roberts," 1916-1972In memoriam, 1916-1972	box 12	folder 6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript, galleys proof, drafts)		
Interview with Dr. Reuben Fine, 1951	box 12	folder 7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph corrections; with related material)		
'Istoricheskie korni Fevral'skoi revoliutsii,", 1994	box 12	folder 8
Physical Description: (photocopy of publication)		
"K voprosu o politicheskoi i sotsial'noi identifikatsii rabochikh Rossii v kontse XIX-go - nachale XX-go vekov: rol' v obshchestvennykh otnosheniiakh uchastnikov rabochego dvizheniia s sotsial-demokraticheskoi intelligentsiei"	box 12	folder 9
Physical Description: (photocopy of typescript)		
Scope and Contents		
(in co-authorship with Erid Brian)		
"Labor unrest in Imperial Russia during the First World War: a quantitative analysis and interpretation"	box 12	folder 10
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of typescript)		
Scope and Contents		
(in co-authorship with Eric Brian)		
"Menshevik leaders and the problem of power during the revolutions of 1917,", 1997	box 12	folder 10-A
Scope and Contents		
(with related letter)		

<sup>&</sup>quot;Mensheviks after the October Revolution"

Part I, 1979	box 12	folder 11
Physical Description: (reprint)		
Part II: The Extraordinary Party Congress		
Manuscript	box 12	folder 12-13
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript and photocopy of typescript)		
Scope and Contents		
(incomplete)		
Reprint, 1980	box 12	folder 14
	box 12	folder 15
'Menscheviks face a la Revolution d'Octobre: le Congres extraordinaire du RSDRP, novembre-decembre 1917"	DOX 12	loider 15
Physical Description: (reprint)		
'Observations on additional statistical tables and final regression equations of quantitative analysis of industrial labor conflicts in Imperial Russia during the First World War, August 1914-February 1917"	box 12	folder 16
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of typescript)		
Scope and Contents		
(See also: Series VI: Colloquia and Conferences1986New Orleans, Box 87, Folder 4)		
Parties and the state: the evolution of political attitudes n post-emancipation Russia,", 1960	box 13	folder 1
<u>Physical Description</u> : (carbon copy with holograph corrections and reprint)		
Peasant elections to the Second and Third Duma"	box 13	folder 2
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of typescript)		
Peasantry in 1905"	box 13	folder 3
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of typescript)		
Preface to "The making of a workers' revolution" by Allan Wildman	box 13	folder 4
Problem of social stability in urban Russia, 1905-1917,",	box 13	folder 5
Physical Description: (reprints)		
Scope and Contents		
(in English and German)		
'Razvitie politicheskogo i sotsial'nogo krizisa v Rossii v period ot kanuna Pervoi mirovoi voiny do Fevral'skoi revoliutsii"	box 13	folder 6

Physical Description: (typescript)

"Reply,", 1965  Physical Description: (reprint)	box 13	folder 7
"Russian culture and Western liberalism,", 1976	box 13	folder 8
Physical Description: (publication)		
"Russian intelligentsia,", 1960	box 13	folder 9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (reprint)		
"Russian workers' movement on the eve of the First World War,", 1971	box 13	folder 10-12
Physical Description: (photocopy of typescript, draft)		
Scope and Contents		
(paper given at the AHA meeting)		
"Solitary hero and the Philistines: a note on the heritage of the Stalin era"	box 13	folder 13
Physical Description: (reprint)		
"Three generations of the Soviet intelligentsia,", 1959	box 13	folder 14
Physical Description: (reprint)		
"Workers movement in Russia after Lena,", 1986	box 13	folder 15-17
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph notes)		
Book reviews and readers reports: see Series I: CorrespondenceSubseries I.4: Subject Correspondence Publishers (Box 11)		
Prefaces and forewords to writings by Mensheviks: see		

Series III: Menshevik project--Sub-subseries III.3.3: Writings and publications (Boxes 41-50)

# Series III: Menshevik Project (Inter-University Project on the History of Menshevik Movement), 1890s-1977

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series consists of materials of the Inter-University Project on the History of the Menshevik Movement. The project was launched in the fall of 1959, with the support of the Ford Foundation, by an ad hoc committee of specialists in Russian history teaching at American universities, in collaboration with representatives of the then already fast dwindling Menshevik émigré community in the United States. (The subsequent work of the project was also supported by grants from the Rockefeller and Atran foundations, the Hoover Institution, and the American Council of Learned Societies.)

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

The Project pursued two main goals: to assemble and preserve the factual record, and to provide a suitable medium for survivors of the Menshevik movement to re-examine those aspects of the Party's history in which they had been most directly involved.

### **Scope and Contents**

The pursuit of these two objectives culminated in the establishment of a permanent archive on the history of Menshevism; the preparation, and distribution in multilith form, of accounts by Mensheviks residing in the United States and Western Europe of events in the Party's history in which they were participants; and preparation for publication of memoirs, bibliographies, and documentary and monographic studies by Menshevik associates of the Project as well as participating American scholars. English language volumes are being published by the University of Chicago Press; others appeared in a Russian-language series sponsored by the Hoover Institution.

#### **Scope and Contents**

The series is arranged in three subseries, then in sub-subseries within them.

## Subseries III.1: Project Records, 1957-1977

#### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries includes documentation of the Project including correspondence, documents, grant files, and other project records. Arranged by type of material.

#### Title/Description

#### **Instances**

### Subsubseries III.1.1: Correspondence, 1959-1977

#### **Scope and Contents**

The Project's incoming and outgoing correspondence with various people and organizations. Also included are related materials, such as manuscripts, clippings, receipts, etc. Sub-subseries divided on chronological and general correspondence. Chronological part includes mainly the correspondence of M.L. Nelson (project secretary), Ladis K.D. Kristoff (associate director), Helen Forsythe, and Leopold Haimson with various organizations and people. General correspondence is arranged alphabetically by subject and correspondent name. More related correspondence is filed under various involved persons' names in Series I: Correspondence

Title/Description	Instances	
Chronological correspondence, 1959-1970		
1959	box 14	folder 1
1960	box 14	folder 2
1961	box 14	folder 3-4
1962	box 14	folder 5
1963	box 14	folder 6
1964-1970	box 14	folder 7

General correspondence

Circular letters	box 14	folder 8-9
Barghoorn, F.	box 14	folder 8-9
Black, C.	box 14	folder 8-9
Byrnes, R.	box 14	folder 8-9
Dallin, Alexandr: see Series I: Correspondence Subseries I.2: General CorrespondenceDallin (Box 2, Folder 3)		
Fainsod, M.	box 14	folder 8-9
Inkeles, A.	box 14	folder 8-9
Malia, M.	box 14	folder 8-9
Pipes, R.	box 14	folder 8-9
Roberts, Henry	box 14	folder 8-9
Treatgold, D.	box 14	folder 8-9
Amsterdam, International Institute of Social History, 1959-1969	box 14	folder 10
Blit, Lucien, 1960 see Amsterdam, International nstitute of Social History, 1960		
British Museum, 1960-1962	box 14	folder 11
Bund Archive, 1961-1963	box 14	folder 11
Butler Library, 1959-1969	box 14	folder 12
Ecole Pratique des Hautes Etudes, 1963-1964	box 15	folder 1
Gramont, Dumesnil, de, undated, 1959-1963	box 15	folder 2-3
Haimson, Leopold - L. Kristoff correspondence, 959-1974	box 15	folder 4-6
Helsinki University Library and Helsinki Library Recolid, 1959-1966	box 15	folder 7
Henry F.Grieme Incorporated Insurance (aka Grieme, Darling & Ayres, Inc.), 1959-1965	box 15	folder 8
Heroys, H., 1959-1963	box 15	folder 9
Hoover Institution, 1959-1971	box 15	folder 10-11
interviews correspondence: see Mensheviks interviews correspondence (Box 15, Folders 14)		

Kamermakher, Iuliia: see her Project related correspondence with various people in: Subseries III.2: Mensheviks personal files--Sub-subseries III.2.1:

Correspondence and documentsKamermakher, Iuliia
(Box 20, Folders 13-16 and Box 21, Folders 1-10)

(Box 20, Folders 13-16 and Box 21, Folders 1-10)  Kristoff, Ladis - L. Haimson correspondence: see		
Haimson, Leopold - L. Kristoff correspondence (Box 15, Folders 4-6)		
Library:		
Library of Congress, 1960-1966	box 15	folder 12
University of Chicago Library, 1959-1963	box 15	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(See also: Series VIII: Institutional Files Subseries 1: Chicago University FilesLibrary, Box 89, Folder 8)		
University of Illinois Library, 1961	box 15	folder 13
Yale University Library, 1962	box 15	folder 13
Minkov, Isai, 1964-1966see Sub-subseries III.1.4: Grant filesAtran Foundation (Box 18, Folders 8-9), 1964-1966		
Mensheviks interviews correspondence, 1974-1977:		
American Council of Learned Societies, 1974-1976	box 15	folder 14
Lopez-Morillas, M., 1974-1977	box 15	folder 14
Solotaroff, Lynn, 1971	box 15	folder 14
Stanford University, 1975	box 15	folder 14
Wortman, Richard, 1974-1977	box 15	folder 14
Nesterova, S.: see Gramont, Dumesnil (Box 15, Folders 2-3)		
Nowicki, Maria (aka Novitskaia Mariia), 1959-1962	box 15	folder 15
Publications:		
Distribution, 1960-1967	box 15	folder 16
General, 1959-1970	box 16	folder 1
Journal of Modern History, 1975	box 16	folder 1
Princeton University Press, 1971-1972	box 16	folder 1
University of Chicago Press, 1959-1977	box 16	folder 2-6
Service International de Microfilms, 1960-1964	box 16	folder 7
Stockholm University, 1961-1962	box 16	folder 8
Taxes, customs, duties, 1960-1963	box 16	folder 9

(mostly correspondence with Project officials; arranged alphabetically by correspondent name. Also included 1 Folder of correspondence between project officials and her daughters)

Goldfinger, H., 1964-1965	box 16	folder 10
Haimson, L., 1963-1973	box 16	folder 11-14
Kendrik, J., 1973	box 17	folder 1
Maichel, Karol, 1962-1965	box 17	folder 2
O'Brien, M., 1972-1973	box 17	folder 3
Unidentified, 1963, 1973, 1963, 1973	box 17	folder 4
Anna Vakar and Cathrene Chvany	box 17	folder 5

Correspondence with Mensheviks: see Subseries III.2: Mensheviks personal files--Sub-subseries III.2.1: Correspondence and documents, Box 21 (Folders 5-6, 15, 30)

# Sub-subseries III.1.2: Documents, 1958-1960s

### **Scope and Contents**

Memorandums, reports, proposals, founding documents, contact information, and materials from Haimson's business trips to Europe. Arranged alphabetically by the type of document.

Title/Description	Instances	
Aims of the project	box 17	folder 6
Letterheads	box 17	folder 7
Lists of:		
Addresses of Mensheviks and Project related addresses <u>Physical Description</u> : (address books and index cards)	box 17	folder 8
Participants	box 17	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Lists of the Advisory committee members and Mensheviks)		
Project materials	box 17	folder 10
<u>Physical Description</u> : (list of interviews, seminars, periodicals, documents)		
Project books and periodicals acquisitions	box 17	folder 11
Memoranda, 1958-1965	box 17	folder 12

(including Memoranda issued and signed by Alexander Dallin and Zbigniew Brzezinski)

Proposals of the project	box 17	folder 13
Project content	box 17	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(master file)		
Project outline, phase I and II	box 17	folder 15
Progress reports, 1960-1964	box 17	folder 16-17
Protocols of meetings of the project committee, 1959-1963	box 17	folder 18
Publication material:		
Distribution	box 17	folder 19
Lists of translators, writings, distributed works	box 18	folder 1
Reports, memoranda, 1959-1965	box 18	folder 2
Scrapnotes	box 18	folder 3
Trip to Europe		
Contact information	box 18	folder 4
Physical Description: (address books, day planners)		
Manuals and summary	box 18	folder 5
Scrapnotes	box 18	folder 6

# Sub-subseries III.1.3: Fellowship Files, 1959-1962

## **Scope and Contents**

Consists of applications, resumes, letters of recommendation, correspondence. Organized alphabetically by the name of the applicant.

Title/Description	Instances
A-P	box 18 folder 7
R-Sa	box 18 folder 8
Sc-So	box 18 folder 9

# Sub-subseries III.1.4: Grant Files, 1960-1968

Comprises grant applications, proposals, reports, and correspondence. Organized alphabetically by the name of the organization.

Title/Description	Instances	
Atran Foundation, 1964-1966	box 18	folder 10-11
Ford Foundation, 1960-1964	box 18	folder 12-16
Hoover Institution: see Sub-subseries III.1.1: CorrespondenceGeneralHoover Institution (Box 15, Folders 10-11)		
Rockefeller Foundation, 1959-1964	box 18	folder 17
Russian Institute, 1961-1968	box 18	folder 18

#### **Scope and Contents**

(including correspondence of Alexander Dallin, Henry Roberts, Marshall D. Shulman. See also related materials in: Series I: Correspondence)

#### Subseries III.2: Mensheviks Personal Files, 1920s-1970s

#### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries consists of materials developed and produced mostly during the time of the Project but also include some background material. There is Mensheviks' correspondence, documents, and photographs. Organized in two sub-subseries. Files of Georgian Mensheviks are part of Subseries III.3.7: Georgian Collection (boxes 55-57).

## Title/Description

1959-1961

#### **Instances**

#### Sub-subseries III.2.1: Correspondence and Documents, 1924-1977

#### **Scope and Contents**

This sub-subseries contains Mensheviks' correspondence with each other, project officials, and other people, including letters from prominent figures, such as Mark Aldanov, Avgusta Damanskaia, Boris Gershun, Ekaterina Kuskova, Boris Nikolaevskii, Vladimir Rudol'f, Nikolai Valentinov, Vladimir Veidle, Aleksandr Voloshin, Liudmila Zamiatina, Viacheslav Zavalishin, and others; personal and legal documents; related writings and clippings. Arranged in alphabetical order by last names.

Title/Description	Instances	
Abramovitch, Raphael. Letters from L. Haimson and L. Kristoff, 1960-1961	box 19	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(See also letter of 1957to S. Schwarz in: Subseries III.3.8: Sotsialisticheskii vestnikCorrespondence1957 Box 58, Folder 2)		
Abramskii, C. Correspondence with L.Haimson,	box 19	folder 2

- Page 37 -

Aleksandrova, Vera: see Schwarz, Solomon and Vera Aleksandrova		
Anan'in, Evgenii (aka Eugenio Anagnine). Correspondence, 1960-1962		
Dan, Lidiia, 1960	box 19	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(letter to her)		
Haimson, Leopold, 1960-1962	box 19	folder 3
Kamermakher, Iuliia, 1961	box 19	folder 3
Arkavina, Vera		
Biographical note by Anna Gurevich	box 19	folder 4
Letters to Anna Gurevich, 1961-1976	box 19	folder 5-10
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript and photocopies of typescript of original correspondence)		
Aronson, Grigorii. Correspondence, 1959-1967		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (with related items)		
Haimson, Leopold, 1959-1964	box 19	folder 11
Kamermakher, Iuliia, 1961-1967	box 19	folder 12
Kristoff, Ladis, 1959	box 19	folder 12
Baikalov, Anatolii. Correspondence, 1959-1962		
Haimson's letters to him, 1959-1960	box 19	folder 13
Volin, Semen, 1962	box 19	folder 13
Bast'ian, Vol'demar. Letter to the <i>Biographical dictionary</i> compilators with a completed questionnaire, 1962	box 19	folder 13
Burgina, Anna. Correspondence, 1959-1973		
Haimson, Leopold, 1959-1973	box 19	folder 14
Kamermakher, Iuliia, 1966-1968	box 19	folder 15
Schwarz, Solomon, 1967, 1969, 1967, 1969	box 19	folder 16
Dalin, David J. Correspondence, 1959-1966		
Haimson, Leopold, 1960-1966	box 19	folder 17
Kamermakher, Iuliia, 1960-1961	box 19	folder 17
Kristoff, Ladis, 1959-1961	box 19	folder 17
Schwarz, Solomon, 1960	box 19	folder 17
D. 1'1". G 1000 1000		

Estrin, Samuil, 1939-1940	box 19	folder 18
Haimson, Leopold, 1958-1960	box 19	folder 18
Kristoff, Ladis, 1959	box 19	folder 18
Rozenfel'd, O. Abstract from his letter on his trip to Russia, 1960	box 19	folder 18
Denike, Iurii. Correspondence, 1959-1965		
Haimson, Leopold, 1960-1964	box 19	folder 19
Kamermakher, Iuliia, 1961-1964	box 19	folder 19
Kristoff, Ladis, 1959-1962	box 19	folder 19
Letters related to Denike's manuscript "After the Dispersal of the Constituent Assembly", 1965		
Andler, Pierre	box 19	folder 19
Dennis, Robert R.	box 19	folder 19
Dubnova-Erlikh, Sofiia. Correspondence with L.Haimson, 1961-1963	box 19	folder 20
Dvinov, Boris (aka Boris Gurevich or Baer Gurevich)		
Correspondence, 1924-1967		
With his relatives, 1924-1936	box 19	folder 21-22
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript of original letters)		
With his relatives (cont.)	box 20	folder 1-3
Haimson, Leopold, 1959-1967	box 20	folder 4
Hoover Institution, 1959-1965	box 20	folder 4
Project officials, 1959-1965	box 20	folder 4
Clippings and book reviews	box 20	folder 4
Fedenko, Panas. Correspondence with L.Haimson, 1962	box 20	folder 5
Garvi, Petr. Correspondence, undated, 1962-1972		
Haimson, Leopold, undated, 1972	box 20	folder 6
Kristoff, Ladis, 1962-1964	box 20	folder 6
Shulman, Marshall, 1971	box 20	folder 6
Gittler, Israel. Correspondence, 1971-1972		
Kamermakher, Iuliia, undated, 1971	box 20	folder 7
O'Brien, Mildred, 1972	box 20	folder 7
Gol'dman, Il'ia. Correspondence, 1961-1962		
Kristoff, Ladis, 1961-1962	box 20	folder 8

Aronson, Grigorii, 1962	box 20	folder 8
Grunfel, Judith. Correspondence with project officials, 1960-1963	box 20	folder 9
Gurevich, Anna. Correspondence with L.Haimson, 1975-1977	box 20	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(See also: Letters from V.Arkavina to her filed under Arkavina, Vera, Box 19, Folders 5-10. Biographical note of V.Arkavina written by Anna Gurevich filed under Arkavina, Vera, Box 19, Folder 4)		
Gurevich, Boris: see Dvinov		
Jasny, Naum. Correspondence, 1959-1964		
Haimson, Leopold, 1959-1960	box 20	folder 11-12
Scope and Contents		
(with related documents and notes)		
Kristoff, Ladis, 1960-1964	box 20	folder 11-12
Kalnin, Bruno: see Ozol, Ivan		
Kamermakher, Iuliia (aka Kefali)		
Correspondence, 1959-1971		
Burgina, Anna: see Burgina file (Box 19, Folder 15)		
Haimson, Leopold, 1962-1968	box 20	folder 13-16
Kristoff, Ladis, 1959-1970	box 21	folder 1-2
Lande, Lev: see Lande file (Box 21, Folder 14)		
Levin, Arthur A., 1971	box 21	folder 3
Magerovskii, Lev, 1964	box 21	folder 4
Sapir, Boris: see Sapir file (Box 21, Folders 25-26)		
Schwarz, Solomon: see Schwarz file (Box 21, Folder 30)		
Tsuladze, Vasilii: see Subseries III.3: Archive on the History of MenshevismSub-subseries III.3.7: Georgian collectionCorrespondenceTsuladze (Box 55, Folder 5)		
Vakar, Gertruda. Correspondence, 1965-1971	box 21	folder 5-6
Vysotskaia, Anna, 1965	box 21	folder 7

(See also letters to A.Vysotskaia from Project officials in: Subseries III.1: Project records-Sub-subseries III.1: Correspondence-Chronological correspondence--1960, 1962, 1964 Box 14, Folders 2, 5, 7)

Zhordania, Inna: see Subseries III.3: Archive on the History of MenshevismSub-subseries III.3.7: Georgian collectionCorrespondenceZhordania (Box 55, Folder 7)		
General project correspondence, 1960-1970	box 21	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(arranged chronologically)		
Unidentified, 1969	box 21	folder 9
Notes on project activities	box 21	folder 10
Kaplan, Simon. Correspondence, 1961		
Aronson, Grigorii	box 21	folder 11
Kristoff, Ladis	box 21	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(with related excerpts from Kaplan's manuscript "Once a Rebel", 1941)		
Khinoy, Mark. Letters from L.Kristoff, 1959	box 21	folder 12
Lande, Lev. Correspondence, 1958-1974		
Haimson, Leopold, 1960-1974	box 21	folder 13
Kamermakher, Iuliia, 1969-1971	box 21	folder 14
<u>Physical Description</u> : (with related writings and notes)		
Kritstoff, Ladis, 1959	box 21	folder 15
O'Brien, Mildred, 1973-1975	box 21	folder 15
Schwarz, Solomon, 1958 see Subseries III.3: Archive on the History of MenshevismSub-subseries III.3.8: Sotsialisticheskii vestnikCorrespondence1957 (Box 58, Folder 4), 1958		
Vakar, Gertruda, 1969	box 21	folder 15
Laserson, Maurice. Kristoff's correspondence with him and his son Hildegard Laserson, 1961-1962	box 21	folder 16
Mihkelson, Johannes. Correspondence, 1964		

box 21 box 21 box 21 box 21	folder 17 folder 18 folder 18
box 21	folder 18
box 21	folder 19
box 21	folder 19
box 21	folder 19
box 21	folder 20
box 21	folder 21
box 21	folder 22
box 21	folder 23
box 21	folder 23
box 21	folder 23
box 21	folder 24
box 21	folder 25-26
box 21	folder 27
box 21	folder 27
box 21	folder 28
	box 21

Dvinov, Boris, 1960	box 21	folder 28
Haimson, Leopold, 1960-1969	box 21	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
(also included are book reviews)		
Kamermakher, Iuliia, 1963-1964	box 21	folder 30
Kristoff, Ladis, 1959	box 21	folder 30
'Neuen Volkszeitung", 1943 see Subseries III.3: Archive on the History of MenshevismSubsubseries III.3.8: Sotsialisticheskii vestnik Correspondence1957 (Box 58, Folder 1), 1943		
Novoe russkoe slovo, 1942 see Subseries III.3: Archive on the History of MenshevismSubsubseries III.3.8: Sotsialisticheskii vestnik Correspondence1957 (Box 58, Folder 1), 1942		
Jakar, Gertruda, 1964-1965	box 21	folder 30
Vardy, Aleksandr and Sofia:	box 22	
Correspondence, 1962	box 22	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(incoming)		
Writings		
"Kritika dialektiki marksizma-leninizma"	box 22	folder 1
<u>Physical Description</u> : (manuscript, typescript)		
"V arestantskom vagone"	box 22	folder 1
<u>Physical Description</u> : (reprint with holograph inscription from Vardy to Schwarz)		
ncoming letters from various people, 1964-1968		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (mostly greeting cards)		
Scope and Contents		
(0 1 7 ( 11 11 7 1		
(See also: Letters from Abramovich, Lande, and Sapir, 1957-1958 Subseries III.3: Archive on the History of MenshevismSubsubseries III.3.8: Sotsialisticheskii vestnikCorrespondence1957 Box 58, Folder 2 and 4)		
and Sapir, 1957-1958 Subseries III.3: Archive on the History of MenshevismSub- subseries III.3.8: <i>Sotsialisticheskii vestnik</i> Correspondence1957 Box 58, Folder 2 and	box 22	folder 2

Incoming from Individuals:		
Aldanov, Mark, France, 20, September 1952 <u>Physical Description</u> : (typed letter signed, with envelope)	box 22	folder 4
Damanskaia, Avgusta, Paris, 25 May1952 August 18, 1952, 1952 August, 1952	box 22	folder 5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 autograph letters signed, with envelopes and related newspaper clipping signed)		
Gershun, Boris, Paris, 30, October 1952	box 22	folder 6
Physical Description: (typed letter signed)		
Iordanskii, M., undated	box 22	folder 7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (autograph letter signed)		
Kucherskii, 1949	box 22	folder 7
Kuskova, Ekaterina, Geneve, 8 April-15, September 1952	box 22	folder 7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 autograph letters signed, 1 envelope)		
Prokopovich, Ekaterina: see Kuskova		
Rudol'f, Vladimir, New York, 29, July 1951	box 22	folder 8
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typed letter signed)		
Valentinov, Nikolai, 27, November 1952	box 22	folder 9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typed letter signed with envelope)		
Veidle, Vladimir, 4, November 1952	box 22	folder 10
<u>Physical Description</u> : (autograph letter signed, with envelope)		
Voloshin, Aleksandr, 1952	box 22	folder 11
Physical Description: (typed letter signed)		
Zamiatina, Liudmila, Paris, 31 Oktober, 1952	box 22	folder 11
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typed letter signed, with envelope)		
Zavalishin, Viacheslav, 1952	box 22	folder 11
<u>Physical Description</u> : (autograph letter signed, with envelope)		
Unidentified, 1952	box 22	folder 11

# Leopold Haimson papers 6909647

Physical Description: (2 letters)

<u>rinjoiour 2 econiption</u> . (2 retters)		
Incoming from Organizations, 1952	box 22	folder 12
Outgoing letters to various people, 1952	box 22	folder 13
Letters addressed to both Solomon and Vera Schwarz, 1952-1966		
From various persons, 1952-1966	box 22	folder 14
<u>Physical Description</u> : (mostly greeting cards and invitations)		
From Eva and Natasha, undated, 1962-1966	box 22	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(through Fanny T.Ginzberg, also included her letters)		
Documents		
Vera Aleksandrova's personal documents, 1966-1967	box 22	folder 16
<u>Physical Description</u> : (IDs, Death Certificate, obituaries, etc)		
Solomon Scwarz's CV, undated	box 22	folder 17
Schwarzs' legal documents, undated, 1966	box 22	folder 18
Diaries	box 22	folder 19
Notes and miscellaneous items	box 22	folder 20
Shishkin, Matvei. Correspondence, 1960		
Letters to L. Dan, undated, 1960	box 22	folder 21
Haimson, Leopold, 1960	box 22	folder 21
Stensel', Zigmund. Correspondence with L. Haimson, 1960-1962	box 22	folder 22
Shvarts: see Schwarz		
Tyrkova-Williams, Ariadna, 1960-1961	box 22	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
(correspondence between Arkady Borman andLeopold Haimson)		
Valentinov, Nikolai (aka Vol'skii). Correspondence, 1959-1964		
Letters to Aleksandra Petrovna and Gregory Aronson, 1960-1961	box 22	folder 24
Haimson, Leopold and L. Kristoff, 1959-1964	box 22	folder 25
Kamermakher, Iuliia, 1963-1964		

	box 22	folder 26
Voitinskii: see Woytinsky		
Volin, Semen. Correspondence, 1959-1972		
Outgoing letters to:		
Baikalov, Anatolii: see Baikalov file (Box 19, Folder 13)		
Haimson, Leopold, 1972	box 22	folder 27
Tschiz?ewskij, Dmitrij, 1961	box 22	folder 27
Incoming letters from I. Kamermakher and L.Kristoff, 1959, 1966, 1959, 1966	box 22	folder 27
Vol'skii: see Valentinov		
Volosov, Boris. Correspondence with L.Haimson, 1960	box 22	folder 28
Woytinsky, Wladimir S. and Emma Shadkhan. Correspondence with L.Haimson, 1959-1967	box 22	folder 29

# Sub-subseries III.2.2: Photographs, undated, 1965-1966

#### **Scope and Contents**

Contains Mensheviks' portraits and group photographs. Arranged alphabetically by last name.

Title/Description	Instances	
Aleksandrova, Vera, 1965	box 22	folder 30-31
Dalin, David, undated	box 22	folder 30-31
Estrin, Samuil, undated	box 22	folder 30-31
Ingerman, S.M., undated	box 22	folder 30-31
Nikolaevsky, Boris, undated	box 22	folder 30-31
Ol'berg, Pavel, undated	box 22	folder 30-31
Schwarz, Solomon, undated, 1966	box 22	folder 30-31
Tsereteli, Iraklii, undated	box 22	folder 30-31
Unidentified, undated	box 22	folder 30-31

# Subseries III.3: Archive on the History of Menshevism, 1898-1972

#### **Scope and Contents**

Includes a collection of documents of the Menshevik Party, records of interviews with survivors of the Party, their memoirs and writings, biographical data, materials of seminars, bibliography, collection on Georgian Mensheviks, archive of the *Sotsialisticheskii vestnik*, microfilms and periodicals. Arranged in eleven sub-subseries.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

## **Sub-subseries III.3.1: Menshevik Documents**

#### **Scope and Contents**

Consists of of newspaper articles, appeals, proclamations, flyers; typescripts and photocopies of bulletins, and publications related to the Party's congresses and the State Duma; letters and statements by Mensheviks; resolutions, letters to the organizations, materials of meetings, including meetings abroad; bibliographies, and reference and research materials. Arranged in four groups: general documents, letters and statements by Mensheviks, meetings, resolutions, and letters to the organizations, bibliography, and reference and research materials.

Title/Description	Instances	
General, 1898-1930		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts of newspaper articles, appeals, proclamations, flyers)		
Chronological:		
1903-1914	box 23	folder 1-3
1917	box 23	folder 4-7
1917 (cont.), 1917	box 24	folder 1-3
Bulletins:		
1904 RSDRP. Zagranichnaia Liga Russkoi Sotsialdemokratii. Zhenevskaia Gruppa Sodeistviia Partii "Edinenie", #2-4, 1904	box 24	folder 4
1905 Rossiiskaia Sotsialdemokraticheskaia Rabochaia Partiia, #1-18, 1905	box 24	folder 4
Congresses:		
II-i s'ezd RSDRP, 1903 Doklady sots demokraticheskikh komitetov Vtoromu s'ezdu RSDRP, Moskva, 1930	box 24	folder 5
Compositions of the Second, Fourth, and Fifth Congresses of the RSDRP, 1903-1907	box 24	folder 6
Physical Description: (typescript)		
State Duma: lists of Sotsial-Demcrat group in First, Second, and Third State Duma	box 24	folder 7
Publications		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopies of RSDRP publications)		
Manifest Rossiiskoi Sotsial-Demokraticheskoi Rabochei Partii, 1898	box 24	folder 8
Politicheskoe polozhenie i takticheskie problemy	box 24	folder 9
Sotsial-demokratiia i revoliutsiia. Izdanie gruppy SotsDemokratov: Odessa, 1920	box 24	folder 10

Zakliuchenie sudebno-sledstvennoi komissii po delu Azefa, 1911	box 24	folder 11
Physical Description: (photocopy)		
Letters and statements by Mensheviks, 1885-1942		
Aksel'rod, Pavel:		
Correspondence with G.V.Plekhanov, 1885-19092 volumes, Moscow, 1925, 1885-1909, 1925		
Physical Description: (photocopy)		
v. 1	box 24	folder 12
v. 2	box 25	folder 1
Letters to:		
Deich, Evgenii, 1913	box 25	folder 2
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of holograph manuscript)		
Shteindberg, 1880	box 25	folder 3
Physical Description: (photocopy of typescript)		
Tsereteli, Iraklii, 1912	box 25	folder 4
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of holograph manuscript)		
Comments to Potresov's book "V plenu u illiuzii." Paris, 1927	box 25	folder 5
Physical Description: (typescript)		
Blagoev, D. Letter to D.Kol'tsov, 1903	box 25	folder 6
Physical Description: (typed transcript)		
Dan, Fedor		
Letters to:		
Aksel'rod, Pavel, 1904-1905, 1914	box 25	folder 7-7A
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopies of holograph manuscript and typed transcript of the letters of 1904-1905 photocopy of the letter of 1914)		
Estrin, Samuil, 1940	box 25	folder 8
Physical Description: (photocopy)		
Articles:		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts and photocopies of publications)		
"Nekotorye itogi", 1917	box 25	folder 9
"Parazity partiinosti"	box 25	folder 9

"Sovetskii Soiuz i voina"	box 25	folder 9
Statements of thesis:		
Physical Description: (typescripts)		
"Problemy evropeiskoi revoliutsii"	box 25	folder 9
"Problemy vozrozhdeniia sotsializma,", 1942	box 25	folder 9
Ezhov, Sergei. Letter to Iulii Martov, undated	box 25	folder 10
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of holograph manuscript)		
Levitskii, Vladimir. Letters to P.Aksel'rod, 1912, undated, 1912, undated	box 25	folder 11
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of holograph manuscript)		
Martov, Iulii		
Correspondence:		
Potresov, A.N., 1898-1913	box 25	folder 12-14
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of typescript)		
Letters to Aksel'rod, Broide, Kautskii, Mergeim, Shchupak, Stein, and others, 1920-1921	box 25	folder 15
<u>Physical Description</u> : (transcripts and photocopies of typescripts)		
Articles:		
"Iz sovremennykh nastroenii"	box 25	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(typescript of unpublished article)		
"Stranichka vospominanii"	box 25	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(typescript of an article published in <i>Vpered</i> , 1918)		
Plekhanov, Georgii. Correspondence with P.B.Aksel'rod: see Aksel'rodCorrespondence with Plekhanov (Box 24, Folder 12; Box 25, Folder 1)		
Zasulich, Vera:		
"Organizatsiia, partiia, dvizhenie". Article published in <i>Iskra</i> , July 1904	box 25	folder 18
Physical Description: (typescript)		
Speech of her attorney during her trial	box 25	folder 18

# Physical Description: (tear-sheets from pamphlet)

Meetings, resolutions,	and letters to	the organizations,
1904-1920		

## **Scope and Contents**

(organized in chronological order)

1904-1905

<u>Physical Description</u>: (carbon copies of typescript)

# **Scope and Contents**

(documents from Boris Nikolaevsky archive)		
Letters to party organizations by <i>Iskra</i> and others	box 26	folder 1
Resolutions	box 26	folder 1
1910-1911Letters to members and resolutions, 1910-1911	box 26	folder 2-2A
Physical Description: (photostats and photocopies)		
1917-1918Resolutions of RSDRP and articles, 1917-1918	box 26	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(mostly copied from "Rabochaia gazeta")		
1919-1920Sbornik rezoliutsii i tezisov Ts.K. RSDRP i partiinykh soveshchanii, 1919-1920	box 26	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(photocopy of collection published in Kharkov, 1920)		
Meetings abroad, past, 1917		
English delegation: documents, 1920 see Series XVI: Ovesize MaterialsSubseries XVI.1: Mensheviks documents (Box 166), 1920		
In the Socialist International		
Resolutions de la Conference Internationale Ouvriere et Socialiste de Berne, February 1919	box 26	folder 5
Otchet o sobranii Berlinskogo kluba im. Iu.O.Martova, 1932	box 26	folder 6
Protokoll der Internationalen Sozialistischen Konferenz in Wien, February 1921	box 26	folder 7
Protocols of the Convention of the Second International	box 26	folder 8

RSDRP delegation abroad: Resolutions from meetings during, 1922-1942	box 26	folder 9-13
Bibliography: Guides to source material and literature on Menshevik history		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts and printed material)		
Bibliography for the History of Menshevism	box 27	folder 1-2
<u>Physical Description</u> : (indexes, directories, lists, etc.)		
Bibliography on the History of Menshevism prepared by Anna Burgina with assistance of B.Nikolaevsky: see Sub-subseries III.3.4: Biographical Dictionary (Box 53, Folders 4-6)		
Card catalog: see Series X: Research and Reference MaterialsSubseries X.1: BibliographyCard catalog (Boxes 102-114)		
Guide to Menshevik periodical publications	box 27	folder 3
Material for Menshevik bibliography	box 27	folder 4
<u>Physical Description</u> : (lists, book reviews, etc)		
List of articles by P.B.Aksel'rod, prepared by A.N.Potresov, 1914	box 27	folder 5
Russkaia politicheskaia literatura za granitsei: sotsialdemokraticheskie izdaniia	box 27	folder 5A
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy)		
Reference and research material, 1906-1969		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopies, typescript, printed materials)		
Scope and Contents		
(in alphabetical order)		
Articles from "Pravda" of, 1921	box 27	folder 6
Grundlagen der russischen Labor Supply Policy, 1943	box 27	folder 7
Izveshchenie o VII s'ezde Bunda, 1906	box 27	folder 8
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy)		
Mensheviks trial of 1931 see Protsess men'shevikov, 1931		
Obzor partii, primykaiushchikh k Rossiiskoi Sotsial- Demokraticheskoi Rabochei Partii	box 27	folder 9
Partiia Sotsialistov-Revoliutsionerov. Protocoly Pervago s'ezda Partii Sotsialistov-Revoliutsionerov, 1905	box 27	folder 10

**Physical Description:** (photocopy)

#### **Scope and Contents**

(See also: Chernov, Viktor. "K istorii partii sotsialistov-revoliutsionerov." *Russkaia mysl*, December 21, 1967-January 11, 1968. Series XVI: Oversize Materials--Subseries XVI: Mensheviks documents, Box 167, Folder 1)

Protsess men'shevikov. "Postanovlenie Prezidiuma TSIK Soiuza SSR o lishenii grazhdanstva Soiuza SSR." *Pravda*, February 22, 1932

<u>Physical Description</u>: (photocopy of newspaper

clipping)

#### **Scope and Contents**

(See also: Iakubovich, Mikhail. "Pis'mo General'nomu Prokuroru SSSR."*Novoe russkoe slovo*, October 11, 1969. Series XVI: Ovesize materials--Subseries XVI: Mensheviks documents,Box 167, Folder 2) box 27

folder 10a

Rakovskii, Khristian. "Dangers professionnels", 1928	box 27	folder 11	
<u>Physical Description</u> : (open letter to Valentinov, photocopy of publication)			
Sekretnaia zapiska Departamenta politsii o levom dvizhenii v Rossii vo vremia voiny, 1, March 1916	box 27	folder 12	

#### Sub-subseries III.3.2: Interviews, 1960-1968

#### **Scope and Contents**

This sub-subseries contains transcripts of audio interviews with prominent Mensheviks conducted by associates of the Project (typescripts before and after correction, some with holograph corrections, and holograph notes), mostly in Russian, some with English translation. Arranged alphabetically by interviewee last name. Audio records of interviews (reel-to-reel audio tapes) were removed and stored along with other audio materials (see Series XIV: Audio materials).

Title/Description	Instances		
Transcripts:			
Abramovich, Rafael, undated	box 27	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
(interviewed by ProA. Wildman; incomplete)			
Arsenidze, Razhden (asa Misha), July-August 1961			
<u>Physical Description</u> : (7 interviews)			
#1-3	box 27	folder 14-17	
#4-7	box 28	folder 1-7	

Supplementary interviews #1-5	box 28	folder 8
Dan, Lidiia		
Scope and Contents		
(interviewed by ProA. Wildman and L. Haimson)		
Interviews taken by A. Wildman, February-May 1960 <u>Physical Description</u> : (9 interviews)		
#1-3	box 28	folder 9-11
#4-9	box 29	folder 1-6
Interviews taken by L. Haimson, 1960-1962		
Scope and Contents		
(Interviews #1-22 in Russian with English translation)		
In Russian:		
#1-5	box 29	folder 7-11
#6-13	box 30	folder 1-8
#14-22	box 31	folder 1-9
#23-24	box 32	folder 1-2
English translation:		
#1-8	box 32	folder 3-10
#9-22	box 33	folder 1-14
Comments and Queries:		
Sapir, Boris. Comments on the interviews with L. Dan	box 33	folder 15
Queries by copyist/translators	box 33	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(including 1 letter)		
Denike, Iurii. 19 interviews, 1961-1962		
Scope and Contents		
(Interviews #1-15 in Russian with English translations, some include translators' queries)		
In Russian: # 1-13	box 34	folder 1-13
In Russian: # 14-19	box 35	folder 1-6
English translation and queries: #1-9	box 35	folder 7-14

folder 1-5 folder 6 folder 7-12
folder 7-12
folder 13
folder 14
folder 1-4
folder 5
folder 6
folder 7
folder 8
folder 8 folder 9-14

English translation and queries: #1	box 38	folder 11-12
English translation and queries: # 2-8	box 39	folder 1-9
Rozenblat, Petr, 1960	box 39	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Interviewed by L.Haimson)		
Rozenblat, Sara, 1960-1961	box 39	folder 11-13
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 interviews)		
Scope and Contents		
(Interviewed by L.Haimson)		
Schwarz, Solomon., 1962	box 40	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 interviews)		
Stensel', Elena Osipovna, 1960	box 40	folder 3-4
Scope and Contents		
(Interviewed by Walter Sablinskii. See also interview #1 with Sigizmund Stensel')		
Stensel', Sigizmund (Zigmund), 1960	box 40	folder 5-6
Scope and Contents		
(Interviewed by Allan Wildman and Walter Sablinskii)		
Shvarts: see Schwarz		
Tyrkova-Williams, Ariadna and A. Borman, 1960	box 40	folder 7
Volosov, Boris Isaevich, 1960-1961	box 40	folder 8-10
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 interviews)		
Scope and Contents		
(Interviewed by Walter Sablinskii)		

# Sub-subseries III.3.3: Writings and Publications, 1950s-1972

#### **Scope and Contents**

This sub-subseries consists mostly of manuscripts and publications of the memoirs and case-studies for the Project. Also included are articles, monographs, interviews, book reviews, comments on works. Drafts, typescripts, publications; some with holograph corrections; some in multiple copies. Writings by Georgian Mensheviks are part of Sub-subseries III.3.7: Georgian collection (boxes 55-57). More writings by Mensheviks are in Sub-subseries III.3.6: Seminars and Sub-subseries III.3.8: Sotsialisticheskii vestnik records. In alphabetical order by author's name.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Abramovich, Rafael		
Men'sheviki i sotsialisticheskii internatsional (1918-1940 g.g.)		
Photocopy of typescript with holograph notes	box 41	folder 1-2
Work outline, drafts, notes	box 41	folder 3
Soviet Revolution (book reviews)	box 41	folder 4
Haimson's notes on Abramovich's manuscript	box 41	folder 5
Aleksandrova, Vera. <i>Perezhitoe</i> (1917-1921 g.g.)		
Typescript with extensive holograph notes	box 41	folder 6
Publication	box 41	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Paper No. 12. New York, September 1962)		
Anan'in, E.L. Iz vospominanii revoliutsionera, 1905-1923g.g., 1905-1923		
Typescript of part 2	box 41	folder 8
Publication	box 41	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Paper No. 7. New York, October 1961)		
Aronson, Grigorii		
Dvizhenie upolnomochennykh ot rabochikh fabric i zavodov v 1918 godu: K kharakteristike nastroenii rabochego klassa Rossii v pervuiu polovinu 1918 g. New York, 1960	box 42	folder 1
E.D.Kuskova: portret obshchestvennogo deiatelia, 1950s	box 42	folder 2
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript)		
K istorii pravogo techeniia sredi men'shevikov		
Work outline	box 42	folder 3
Publication	box 42	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Paper No. 4. New York, August 1960)		
Comments by B. Dvinov	box 42	folder 5
Physical Description: (typescript)		
Men'shevizm v 1905-1914g.g., 1905-1914	box 42	folder 6

# Leopold Haimson papers 6909647

<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph corrections)		
Revoliutsionnaia iunost': vospominaniia, 1903-1917. Paper No. 6. New York, August 1961	box 42	folder 7-8
V nemetskoi okkupatsii: fevral'-iiun' 1918 g.	box 42	folder 9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of typescript with holograph corrections)		
Zamechaniia k rabote Volina: see Volin (Box 50, Folders 11-12)		
Bibliography of Aronson's works		
Works published in <i>Novyi zhurnal</i>	box 42	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(by L.Haimson)		
Works in Yiddish	box 42	folder 10
Dalin, David		
Men'shevistskaia partiia posle Oktiabr'skogo perevorota		
Work outline	box 43	folder 1
Haimson's comments	box 43	folder 1
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph notes)		
Men'shevizm v period sovetskoi vlasti		
Typescript with holograph corrections	box 43	folder 2-9
Typescript with holograph corrections (cont.)	box 44	folder 1
Comments and corrections on Dalin's works by Iu.Denike, A.Erlikh, L.Haimson, M.Raeff, and B. Sapir, 1961-1963	box 44	folder 2
Dan, Lidiia. <i>Iz vstrech s Veroi Nikolaevnoi Figner</i>		
Typescript with holograph correction	box 44	folder 3
Publication	box 44	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(New York, August 1961)		
Denike, Iurii		
1917 v tsentre i na mestakh: parallelism, razlichiia, kontrasty	box 44	folder 5

(work outline)

Kazan' 1907-1909	box 44	folder 6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript)		
Men'sheviki v 1917 godu (v strane)		
Work outline	box 44	folder 7
Holograph manuscript	box 44	folder 8
Typescript	box 44	folder 9
Posle razgroma Uchreditel'nogo sobraniia	box 44	folder 10
Physical Description: (typescript)		
Comments on Dalin's manuscript: see Dalin (Box 44, Folder 2)		
Dubnova-Erlikh, Sofiia. <i>Obshchestvennyi oblik zhurnala</i> "Letopis'." Paper No. 14. New York, July 1963	box 44	folder 11
Dvinov, Boris (aka Boris Gurevich)		
From legality to underground (Ot legal'nosti k podpol'iu)		
Name index and notes	box 44	folder 12
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript)		
Preface by L.Haimson	box 44	folder 13
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph corrections; galley proofs with holograph corrections)		
"Ot avtora"	box 44	folder 14
Physical Description: (photocopy of typescript)		
"Vvedenie" by B. Sapir	box 44	folder 14
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of typescript)		
Monolith: the Communist Party of the Soviet Union and the conflicts within it	box 45	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(outline)		
Moskovskii Sovet rabochikh deputatov 1917-1922. Vospominaniia	box 45	folder 2-5
Publication	box 45	folder 2-3

(Paper No.1. New York, October 1961)

Preface and Afterward <u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript)	box 45	folder 4
Comments on critique received during the seminar of 21, January 1960	box 45	folder 5
Ot legal'nosti k podpol'iu: see From legality to underground		
Pervaia mirovaia voina i rossiiskaia sotsial- demokratiia		
Publication	box 45	folder 6-7
Scope and Contents		
(Paper No. 10. New York, August 1962)		
Work outline	box 45	folder 8
Typescript	box 45	folder 9-12
Comments on Dvinov's work by L.Haimson and I.Kamermakher	box 45	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(including Kamermakher's letter to Klavdiia Gorokhovets, March 21, 1960)		
Shtrikhi moei zhizni. Autobiography: see Sub-subseries III.3.4: Biographical DictionaryPersonal filesDvinov (Box 52, Folder 8)		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph manuscript and typescript)		
Zamechaniia k rabote G.IA. Aronsona "K istorii pravogo techeniia sredi men'shevikov": see Aronson. <i>K istorii pravogo techeniia sredi men'shevikov</i> (Box 42, Folder 5)		
Zamechaniia k rabote Volina: see Volin (Box 50, Folders 11-12)		
Estrin, Samuil. Vospominaniia, 1962	box 46	folder 1
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with extensive holograph notes)		
Garvi, Petr (aka Bronshtein). Memoirs		
Peterburg 1906 goda	box 46	folder 2-3

<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript)		
Unpublished memoirs on 1907-1917including "Siluety", 1907-1917	box 46	folder 4-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript)		
Vospominaniia: Peterburg - 1906 g. Peterburg - Odessa - Vena - 1912 g. New York, December 1961	box 46	folder 7
Physical Description: (publication)		
Gerts, Jacob Sholem		
"Neskol'ko dopolnitel'nykh zamechanii o zubatovshchine v Minske"	box 46	folder 8
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript)		
"Zubatovshchina v Minske: Neskol'ko zamechanii po povodu utverzhdenii S.M.Shvartsa," in <i>Zubatovshchina</i> <i>v Minske</i> by Ia.Gerts, S. Shvarts	box 46	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(New York, July-August 1962)		
Grinfel'd, Iudif'. <i>Iz vospominanii o bor'be za svobodu i narodovlastie v Odesse 1918-1920 g.g.</i> Paper No. 9. New York, June 1962	box 46	folder 9
Physical Description: (2 copies)		
Jasny, Naum		
Preface	box 46	folder 10
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph corrections)		
"Soviet planner - V.G. Groman,", 1954	box 46	folder 10
<u>Physical Description</u> : (reprint)		
Khinoi, Mark		
<i>U istokov men'shevizma</i> . Paper No. 3. New York, May 1960	box 46	folder 11
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 copies)		
<i>V podpol'nykh tipografiiakh tsarskoi Rossii.</i> Paper No. 2. New York, May 1960	box 46	folder 12
Kuchin-Oranskii, Georgii. Zapiski	box 47	folder 1
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of typescript)		
Lande, Lev		
Chapter 5 consolidation of Bolshevik rule,"	box 47	folder 2

# <u>Physical Description</u>: (photocopy of typescript)

"Men'shevistskaia partiia posle Oktiabr'skogo perevorota": see Dalin, D.--Men'shevistskaia partiia posle Oktiabr'skogo perevorota,Box 43, Folder 1

# **Scope and Contents**

(work outline)

(work outline)		
Men'shevizm v 1917 godu		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript and holograph manuscript)		
Manuscript	box 47	folder 3
Additions and comments	box 47	folder 4-5
"RSDRP posle Oktiabr'skogo perevorota"	box 47	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(summary of 2 chapters)		
Nikolaevsky, Boris		
"Gruppa sibirskikh tsimmerval'distov"	box 47	folder 7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of typescript)		
"Men'sheviki posle Oktiabr'skogo perevorota"	box 47	folder 8
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of typescript)		
"Men'sheviki v period voennogo kommunizma: 1918-21 gg."	box 47	folder 9-10
Physical Description: (typescript)		
"RSDRP (men'sheviki) v pervye gody revoliutsii: 1917-1918gg.", 1917-1918	box 47	folder 11
Physical Description: (photocopy of typescript)		
"RSDRP (men'sheviki) za vremia s dekabria 1917 po iiul' 1918 g.: predvaritel'naia spravka", 1917, 1918	box 47	folder 12
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript)		
"Stranitsy istorii: Bukharin ob oppozitsii Stalinu." Interview with B.Nikolaevsky	box 47	folder 13
Physical Description: (reprint)		
Book review on Nikolaevsky's "The letter of an Old Bolshevik"	box 47	folder 13
Physical Description: (photocopy)		
Bibliography of his works	box 47	folder 14
Haimson's notes on Nikolaevsky	box 47	folder 15

Sapir, Boris		
Notes and reflections on the history of Menshevizm	box 47	folder 16
<u>Physical Description</u> : (xerox of typescript)		
"Petr Lavrov,", 1972	box 47	folder 17
Physical Description: (reprint)		
Scope and Contents		
(with inscription)		
"Posledniaia glava"	box 47	folder 18
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph corrections)		
Predshestvenniki men'shevizma (aka "Predtechi i zarozhdenie men'shevizma")		
Preliminary outline	box 48	folder 1
Glava 1	box 48	folder 2-3
<u>Physical Description</u> : (multiple copies with holograph corrections)		
Comments on Dalin's manuscript: see Dalin (Box 44, Folder 2)		
Introduction to Dvinov's <i>Ot legal'nosti k podpol'iu</i> : see Dvinov <i>From Legality to Underground</i> (Box 44, Folder 14)		
Zamechaniia k rabote Volina: see Volin (Box 50, Folders 11-12)		
chwarz, Solomon		
"Agriculture: the Curtain is Lifted." Reprint from Problems of Communism, March-April 1966	box 48	folder 4
"Aldanov"	box 48	folder 5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript of article)		
"Fabrichno-zavodskie komitety i profsoiuzy v Rossii v pervye gody revoliutsii"	box 48	folder 6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript)		
"Ideia sotsial'noi avtonomii v sisteme strakhovaniia rabochikh i strakhovoe rabochee dvizhenie v Rossii v 1912-1914godakh", 1912-1914	box 48	folder 7
Physical Description: (typescript)		
"Materialy o razvitii program ekonomicheskoi politiki v 1917-1918godakh", 1917-1918	box 48	folder 8

# <u>Physical Description</u>: (typescript)

"Men'shevizm i bol'shevism v ikh otnoshenii k		
massovomu rabochemu dvizheniiu"		
Work outline and memo	box 48	folder 9
Manuscript		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph notes; holograph manuscript)		
Glava 1: Na poroge 1905 goda, 1905	box 48	folder 10
1905 god, 1905	box 48	folder 11-16
Scope and Contents		
(Chapters: Osnovnaia kontseptsiia revoliutsii; Komissiia Shidlovskogo; Sovety rabochikh deputatov; Organizatsionnye problemy sotsial-demokratii)		
"Otvet IA.SH. Gertsu"		
Holograph manuscript and typescript with holograph corrections	box 49	folder 1
Zubatovshchina v Minske by Ia.Gerts, S. Shvarts, New York, July-August 1962	box 49	folder 2
Physical Description: (publication)		
Russian Revolution of 1905 the Workers' Movement and the Formation of Bolshevism and Menshevism	box 49	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Russkaia revoliutsiia 1905 goda)		
Preface by L. Haimson	box 49	folder 3
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph notes)		
Scope and Contents		
(In English)		
"Russia's Economy"	box 49	folder 4
Physical Description: (Article; newspaper clipping)		
nishkin, Matvei. <i>Iz vospominanii kooperativnykh i</i> pliticheskikh. Paper No. 5. New York, November 1960	box 49	folder 5
hvarts: see Schwarz		
tat'i, posviashchennye IU.O. Martovu sobrannye iz aznykh istochnikov I.M. Getslerom dlia Inter-University roject on the history of the menshvik movement. New York, November 1961	box 49	folder 6

Valentinov, Nikolai (aka Vol'skii)		
"Men'shevizm i ego propaganda idei revoliutsionnogo samoupravleniia"	box 49	folder 7
Physical Description: (photocopy of typescript)		
"Men'shevizm i problema vlasti"	box 49	folder 8
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph notes)		
"O liudiakh podpol'ia"	box 49	folder 9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph corrections)		
"Obshcherusskaia konferentsiia men'shevikov i Plekhanov"	box 49	folder 10
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph notes)		
Rozhdenie men'shevizma	box 49	folder 11-13
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph notes)		
Voitinskaia, Emma: see Woytinsky, Emma		
Volin, Semen		
Deiateľnosť men'shevikov v profsoiuzakh pri sovetskoi vlasti		
Work outline	box 49	folder 14
Publication	box 49	folder 15-16
Scope and Contents		
(Paper No. 13. New York, October 1962)		
<i>Men'sheviki na Ukraine (1917-1921)</i> . Paper No. 11. New York, September 1962	box 49	folder 17
Physical Description: (publication)		
"Men'shevistskaia partiia posle Oktiabr'skogo perevorota": see Dalin, D Men'shevistskaia partiia posle Oktiabr'skogo perevorota (Box 43, Folder 1)		
Scope and Contents		
(work outline)		
Men'shevizm v 20-kh i nachale 30-kh godov		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript draft with holograph notes, notes, final typescript)		
Preliminary plan, drafts	box 50	folder 1
• • ·		

Draft	box 50	folder 2-7

<u>Physical Description</u>: (holograph notes, typescript with holograph corrections)

#### **Scope and Contents**

(Also includes a letter of 22 April 1964 to Leopold Haimson from Iuliia Kamermakher)

Final typescript	box 50	folder 8-10
Comments on Volin's works by G. Aronson, B. Dvinov, L. Haimson, B. Sapir	box 50	folder 11-12
Vol'skii, N.: see Valentinov		
Woytinsky, Emma. Vstuplenie k "Istorii Peterburgskogo Soveta bezrabotnykh" Vladimira Voitinskogo	box 50	folder 13

## Sub-subseries III.3.4: "Biographical Dictionary", 1940s-1962

#### **Scope and Contents**

Comprises of materials for one of the Project's major activities - creation of the Mensheviks biographical dictionary. Contains typescripts of Menshevik biographies; personal cards with key biographical, bibliographical, and reference data; and individual files with Mensheviks' biobibliographical and reference data including autobiographies, questionnaires, articles, obituaries, and other publications, mostly from Sotsialisticheskii vestnik (holograph manuscripts and notes, typescripts, clippings, printed material). Files arranged according to Russian alphabet. Materials on Georgian Mensheviks are part of Sub-subseries III.3.7: Georgian collection (boxes 55-57). More information on Mensheviks' biographies can be found in memoirs, interviews, and in the general files of the Menshevik Project.

Title/Description	Instances	
Plans for structure and composition of the Dictionary	box 51	folder 1
Introduction by G. Aronson	box 51	folder 1
Notes	box 51	folder 1
List of planned biographies	box 51	folder 2

#### Correspondence

#### Scope and Contents

(See also: Sub-subseries III.3.7: Georgian collection--Biographical materials--Materials for the "Biographical Dictionary of Mensheviks." Box 57, Folders 19-20)

Circular letters issued by G. Aronson and L. Kristoff, 1961-1962	box 51	folder 3	
Questionnary	box 51	folder 3	

Personal cards

A-B	box 51	folder 4
V-G	box 51	folder 5
D-E	box 51	folder 6
Zh-I	box 51	folder 7
K-L	box 51	folder 8
M-O	box 51	folder 9
P-R	box 51	folder 10
S-T	box 51	folder 11
U-Ts	box 51	folder 12
Ch-Ia	box 51	folder 13
Miscellaneous	box 51	folder 14
Pseudonyms	box 51	folder 14
Georgian Mensheviks: see Sub-subseries III.3.7: Georgian collectionBiographical materials"Materials for the Biographical Dictionary of Mensheviks" (Box 57, Folders 19-20)		
Individual Files	box 51	
Ab-An	box 51	folder 15
Ar-At	box 51	folder 16
В	box 51	folder 17
V	box 52	folder 1
Garvi	box 52	folder 2
Ge-Gu	box 52	folder 3
Dalin	box 52	folder 4
Dan	box 52	folder 5
Denike	box 52	folder 6
Do-Du	box 52	folder 7
Dvinov-Dz	box 52	folder 8
Z-I	box 52	folder 9
K	box 52	folder 10
L	box 52	folder 11
M	box 52	folder 12
Nikolaevsky-No	box 52	folder 13
_		

#### Leopold Haimson papers 6909647

	box 52	folder 14
R	box 52	folder 15
S-Khe	box 52	folder 16
Khinoi	box 52	folder 17
Ts-Ch	box 52	folder 18
Sh-Shch	box 52	folder 19
Various: article on Bund and those who where killed in Vorkuta	box 52	folder 20
Biographies of Mensheviks	box 52	folder 21-26
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph notes)		
Scope and Contents		
(Biographical compilations; 3 versions. Arranged in Russian alphabetical order)		
Biographies of Mensheviks (cont.)	box 53	folder 1-2
Comments to the Dictionary by G. Aronson and B. Nikolaevsky's, March 15, 1962	box 53	folder 3
Physical Description: (typescript)		

# Sub-subseries III.3.5: Bibliography on the History of Menshevism prepared by Anna Burgina with assistance of B. Nikolaevsky, 1960s

# **Scope and Contents**

Includes typescript with holograph notes of the Bibliografiia po istorii men'shevizma, Haimson's preface, and book reviews.

Title/Description	Instances		
Manuscript "Bibliografiia po istorii men'shevizma" <u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph notes) <b>Scope and Contents</b>	box 53	folder 4	
(In Russian)  Preface by L.Haimson  Scope and Contents	box 53	folder 5	
(In English)  Book reviews	box 53	folder 6	

Physical Description: (reprints, photocopies)

## Sub-subseries III.3.6: Seminars, 1960-1968

## **Scope and Contents**

Transcripts of seminar discussions of various of the Project studies and comments on Mensheviks talks and writings (typescripts; some with holograph corrections). Arranged in chronological order. Audio records of seminars (reel-to-reel audio tapes) were removed and stored along with other audio materials (see Series XIV: Audio materials).

tle/Description	Instances	
1960		
Lande seminar, June 10: Discussion of the Menshevik reaction after, October 1917	box 53	folder 7
Sapir seminar, July 7: Discussion after Sapir's report	box 53	folder 8
Aronson seminar, October 28: Outline for discussion of Aronson's paper "K istorii pravogo techeniia sredi men'shevikov" by L.Haimson	box 53	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
("The history of the right wing of Menshevism")		
Schwarz seminar, November 18: Schwartz's report on the chapter 5 of "Sovet rabochikh deputatov", discussion, and comments	box 53	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
("The Soviet of workers' deputies")		
Dalin seminar, November 25: Discussion of Dalin's paper	box 53	folder 11
Aronson seminar, December 15: Critique of Aronson's "The Mensheviks in 1905"	box 53	folder 12
1961		
Dvinov seminar, January 27: Discussion of Dvinov's "Pervaia voina i rossiiskaia sotsial-demokratiia"	box 53	folder 13
Dalin seminar, April 8: Critique of Dalin's manuscript of "Men'shevizm v period sovetskoi vlasti"	box 53	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
("The Mensheviks in the Soviet period")		
1961 (cont.), 1961	box 54	
Dvinov seminar, April 15: Report and discussion on "Pervaia mirovaia voina i Rossiiskaia sotsialdemokratiia", glava 4 "V bor'be za Internatsional"	box 54	folder 1

("World War I and the Russian Social-Democrats," chapter four "The Strugle for International")

Schwarz seminar, April 21: Presentation and discussion on "Gaponovskaia organizatsiia 1905 g.", 1905

box 54

folder 2

#### **Scope and Contents**

("The Gapon Movement in 1905")

#### 1962

Dvinov seminar, January 19: Discussion of the last chapter of his "Voina i rossiskaia sotsial-demokratiia"

box 54

folder 3

#### **Scope and Contents**

("World War I and the Russian Social-Democrats")

#### Schwarz seminars:

#### February 9

Discussion of his paper on "Sotsial-demokratiia i zubatovskoe dvizhenie"

box 54

folder 4

#### **Scope and Contents**

("Social-Democracy and the Zubatov movement")

Critique of S. Schwartz's manuscript on the Gapon movement

box 54

folder 5

December 18: Discussion of "Osnovnaia kontseptsiia

revoliutsii"

box 54

folder 6-7

<u>Physical Description</u>: (typescript; also included L.Haimson's letter with comments)

#### **Scope and Contents**

(Audiorecord of this seminar: see Series XIV: Audiomaterials--Subseries XIV.3: Seminars, Box

161)

#### 1964

Lande seminar, January, 25: Discussion of his work

box 54

folder 8

Physical Description: (typescript)

(Audiorecord of this seminar: see Series XIV: Audiomaterials--Subseries XIV.3: Seminars, Box 161)

Denike seminar, April 11: Discussion of his work

box 54

folder 9

**Physical Description:** (typescript)

#### **Scope and Contents**

(Audiorecord of this: see Series XIV:

Audiomaterials--Subseries XIV.3: Seminars, Box

161)

Volin seminar, May 2: Discussion of chapters 6 and 7

box 54

folder 10

of his work

**Physical Description:** (typescript)

#### **Scope and Contents**

(Audiorecord of this seminar: see Series XIV: Audiomaterials--Subseries XIV.3: Seminars, Box 161)

1968 May 20. Audiorecord of untitled seminar: see Series XIV: Audiomaterials--Subseries XIV.3: Seminars, Box 162, 1968 May

## Sub-subseries III.3.7: Georgian Collection, 1894-1965

#### **Scope and Contents**

Consists of materials on Georgian Menshevism and the Party's members. Files include correspondence; holograph manuscripts and typescripts of writings and documents, mostly collected and translated by V.Tsuladze and G. Eradze (except Zhordania's materials); bibliography; and biographical data. Arranged by type of material.

Title/Description	Instances		
Correspondence, 1961-1970			
Arsenidze, Razhden, 1961-1965			
Aronson, Grigorii, 1961	box 55	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
(incoming)			
Haimson, Leopold, 1961-1962	box 55	folder 1	
Kamermakher, Iuliia, 1963, 1965, 1963, 1965	box 55	folder 1	

(incoming)

Eradze, Georgii, 1961-1963		
Aronson, Grigorii, 1961	box 55	folder 2
Haimson, Leopold, 1961-1963	box 55	folder 2
Kamermakher, Iuliia, 1963	box 55	folder 2
Tsintsadze, Noe, 1961-1963		
Aronson, Grigorii, 1961	box 55	folder 3
Haimson, Leopold, 1961-1963	box 55	folder 3
Tsuladze, Vasilii, 1962-1965		
Haimson, Leopold, 1962-1963	box 55	folder 4
Kamermakher, Iuliia, 1963-1965	box 55	folder 5
Uratadze, Dato and Madee. Correspondence with L.Haimson, 1962-1970	box 55	folder 6
Zhordania, Inna. Correspondence with L. Haimson, and I.Kamermakher, 1961-1964	box 55	folder 7
Writings and documents:		
Ebanoidze, L. "Organizatsiia bol'shevikov v Gruzii v period 1905-1907gg.",1959, 1905-1907	box 55	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(excerpts from the book)		
Georgadze, Gr.		
"Obrazovanie kruzhkov i organizatsii"	box 55	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(excerpts from the book)		
"Obshchestvennye vzaiootnosheniia v Gruzii 1864-1905gg.", 1864-1905	box 55	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(excerpts from the book made by V.Tsuladze)		
Khundadze, S. Notes about N. Zordania: see Zhordania, NoeSupplement (Box 57, Folder 13)		
"Kratkaia istoriia Gruzinskoi Sotsial-Demokraticheskoi Partii." Paris, 1933	box 55	folder 11

(excerpts from the book)

Listovka Kavkazskogo Soiuza RSDRP k organizovannym rabochim g. Tiflisa o prichinakh rospuska Tifliskogo Komiteta RSDRP I obrazovaniia novogo, February 1905	box 55	folder 12
Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
Makharadze, Filipp. "Organizatsiia RSDRP"	box 55	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(excerpts from his book 1905 god v Zakavkazie, 1926		
Mgeladze, Las. Unpublished memoirs	box 55	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(excerpts; translated into Russian by G. Eradze)		
"Obshchii obzor o s'ezdakh i konferentsiiakh Sotsialdemokraticheskoi Partii Gruzii do revoliutsii 1917 goda", 1917	box 55	folder 15
Proklamatsiia Batumskogo Komiteta Kavkazskogo Soiuza RSDRP k batumskim rabochim o partiinykh raznoglasiiakh, April 1905	box 55	folder 16
"Svedeniia o konferentsii zakavkazskikh sotsialdemokraticheskikh organizatsii"	box 55	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(from <i>Golos Sotsialdemokrata</i> , No 25, May 1911 Paris)		
Tsereteli, Iraklii. "Vospominaniia detstva"	box 55	folder 18
Physical Description: (holograph notes)		
Scope and Contents		
(written by his sister E.G. Tsereteli)		
Tsuladze, Vasilii		
Autobiography	box 55	folder 19
"Bol'shevizm v Gruzii"	box 56	folder 1
"Deiatel'nost' gruzinskoi SD. partii ot marta 1917 g. do maia 1918 g.", 1917, 1918	box 56	folder 2
"Nachalo osnovaniia partii"	box 56	folder 3
"Natsional'nyi vopros"	box 56	folder 4

Uratadze, Grigorii. "Moi vospominaniia"		
Manuscript	box 56	folder 5-7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph corrections)		
Preface by L.Haimson	box 56	folder 8
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript; photocopy of galley proofs with holograph corrections)		
Haimson's notes	box 56	folder 9
Žhordania, Noe		
"Moia zhizn" ("Moe proshloe"). Memoirs, 1939		
Scope and Contents		
(translated from Georgian by Inna Zhordania and P. Kvitaishvili)		
Manuscript	box 56	folder 10-13
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph corrections and carbon copy)		
Scope and Contents		
(In Russian)		
Comments and additions	box 56	folder 14
Preface by L.Haimson	box 57	folder 1
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph corrections; photocopy of galley with holograph corrections)		
Book reviews	box 57	folder 2
Audiorecord: Memoirs of Noah Zhordania read by Ina Zhordania: see Series XIV: Audiomaterial Subseries XIV.1: Memoirs reading (Box161)		
Articles		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph manuscripts, typescripts)		
Scope and Contents		
(collected, translated, and handwritten by V. Tsuladze)		
"Duma i politika,", 1908	box 57	folder 3
"Ekonomicheskoe preuspeianie i natsional'nost',", 1894	box 57	folder 4

(first published in "Moambe")

folder 5-6
folder 7
folder 8
folder 9
folder 10
folder 11
folder 12
folder 13
folder 14
folder 15
folder 16-17
folder 18

(written and corrected by M. Arsenidze, G. Eradze, and Tsintsadze)

TT 4 1	0	ът	C . 1. 1.	1. * 1.	
uratadze,	Grigorii.	Materials	ior nis	biography	

box 57

folder 20

### **Scope and Contents**

(by various sources)

### Interviews with Georgian Mensheviks:

### Typescripts:

Arsenidze, Razhden: see Sub-subseries III.3.2: Interviews (Box 27, Folders 14-17 and Box 28, Folders 1-8)

Eradze, Georgii: see Sub-subseries III.3.2: Interviews (Box 36, Folders 7-12)

Gegechkori, Evgenii: see Sub-subseries III.3.2: Interviews (Box 36, Folder 13)

Audio records: see Series XIV: Audio material--Subseries XIV: Interviews (Boxes 161-162)

Arsenidze, Razhden

Eradze, Georgii

Tsuladze, Vasilii

### Sub-subseries III.3.8: Sotsialisticheskii vestnik Records, 1941-1964

### **Scope and Contents**

This sub-subseries comprises records of the major Menshevik publication Sotsialisticheskii vestnik, which include correspondence, publications, and extensive files of editorial materials that contain holograph manuscripts and typescripts for typesetting, drafts of articles, final revises with holograph notes, and galley proofs with holograph notes. Organized in three parts: correspondence, magazine issues, and editorial materials. Chronological order within each part.

### **Scope and Contents**

In the part of editorial materials, articles remain in original order, that is according to the issue's table of content, but for researchers' convenience, description provides their alphabetical list

Citle/Description	Instances		
Correspondence, 1942-1964			
1942 Schwarz, Solomon to Novoe russkoe slovo, January 29, 1942	box 58	folder 1	
1943 Schwarz, Solomon to "Neuen Volkszeitung", August 9 (In German), 1943	box 58	folder 1	

1957

Abramovich, Rafael to S. Schwarz	box 58	folder 2
Ozol, Ivan to B. Nikolaevsky, November 27	box 58	folder 2
Sapir, Boris: correspondence with S. Schwarz, June-July	box 58	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(with Schwarz's replies and related materials, including letter of R. Abramovich)		
Volkov, L. to Boris Nikolaevsky, December 28	box 58	folder 3
Unidentified to Editors, Vienna, December 10	box 58	folder 3
1958 Lande, Lev. Letters to S. Schwarz, July 2 and 7, 1958	box 58	folder 4
1964 Schwarz, Solomon. Letters to:, 1964		
Iu.Denike, September 23	box 58	folder 5
Tat'iana Pavlovna, February 24 and March 4	box 58	folder 5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 letters with related article)		
Magazine issues, 1944-1964		
1944 #1-4; 19-20, 1944	box 58	folder 6
1945 #17-18, 1945	box 58	folder 7
1947 #9, 1947	box 58	folder 8
1949 #8-9, 1949	box 58	folder 8
1950 #1-4, 1950	box 58	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(#4 has three copies)		
1951 #2-5; 8-12, 1951	box 58	folder 10-12
Scope and Contents		
(some issues - multiple copies)		
1952 #1-4; 9-12, 1952	box 58	folder 13-14
1953 #1-4, 1953	box 58	folder 15
1954 #2-4; 10-12, 1954	box 58	folder 16-17
1955 #1; 4-8; index to issues of 1955, 1955, 1955	box 58	folder 18-19
Scope and Contents		
(index is an excerpt from#12)		
1956 #10-12, 1956	box 58	folder 20

1957 #2-12, 1957	box 58	folder 21-24
Scope and Contents		
(some issues - multiple copies)		
1958		
Scope and Contents		
(two copies of each issue except #1)		
#1-5	box 58	folder 25-26
#6-12	box 59	folder 1-3
1959 #1-5; 7-12, 1959	box 59	folder 4-7
Scope and Contents		
(two copies of each issue)		
1960 #7; 10-12, 1960	box 59	folder 8
1961 #1-9; 12, 1961	box 59	folder 9-10
1962 #3, 4, 7-12, 1962	box 59	folder 11
1963 #11-12, 1963	box 59	folder 12
1964 Sbornik No.1, 1964	box 59	folder 13
Index to Sotsialisticheskii vestnik, 1940-1943, 1945-1952, 1954-1959, 1940-1943, 1945-1952, 1954-1959	box 59	folder 14
Physical Description: (photostat)		
Editorial materials:		
1941 Articles, 1941		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes)		
Declaration of the Russian Social Democratic Party on the Soviet-German war, 1941	box 59	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(carbon copy on <i>The Socialist Courier</i> letterhead)		
Aleksandrova, Vera; Kefali, Mark; Khinoi, Mark. "Protest sotrudnikov 'Sotsialisticheskogo vestnika"	box 59	folder 15
Kefali, Mark; Nikolaevsky, Boris; Schwarz, Solomon. "V zashchitu partii"	box 59	folder 15
Obozrevatel':		
"Dallaiidea "aamustiedamia"		

<sup>&</sup>quot;Bel'giiskoe "soprotivlenie"

	box 59	folder 16
"Skandinavskie zarnitsy"	box 59	folder 16
"Sotsialisticheskie otkliki na germano-sovetskuiu voinu"	box 59	folder 16
Schwarz, Solomon:		
"Derevnia pered voinoi"	box 59	folder 17
"Ekonomika v ogne voiny"	box 59	folder 17
"Krainie levye o germano-sovetskoi voine"	box 59	folder 17
"Manya Gordon, "Workrs Before and After Lenin"	box 59	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(book review)		
"Na novom puti"	box 59	folder 17
"Nashe oboronchestvo i ego kritiki"	box 59	folder 17
"Neutralitaet der Sowjetunion"	box 59	folder 17
"Novyi kurs"	box 59	folder 17
"O edinom fronte"	box 59	folder 18
"Opiat' voina s Finliandiei"	box 59	folder 18
"Pered novymi zadachami"	box 59	folder 18
"V finliandskoi s-d-ii"	box 59	folder 18
"Voina i krestianstvo"	box 59	folder 18
"Volna dorogovizny v SSSR"	box 59	folder 18
Villar, Andre		
Scope and Contents		
(column "Ot nashego korrespondenta")		
"Frantsuzskoe profdvizhenie posle razgroma Frantsii"	box 59	folder 19
"V chem oppozitsionnost' profsoiuzov?"	box 59	folder 19
Unidentified. "Kiev pered sdachei"	box 59	folder 19
1942 Articles, 1942		
Scope and Contents		
(typescripts with holograph notes)		
Schwarz, Solomon:		
"Amerikanskii posol v Moskve"		

	box 60	folder 1
"Byli gory Magnitnoi"	box 60	folder 1
"K prodovol'stvennomu polozheniiu SSSR"	box 60	folder 1
"K sudu nad finskimi sotsialistami"	box 60	folder 1
"Medvezh'ia zabota"	box 60	folder 1
"Na novom puti" <u>Physical Description</u> : (two articles)	box 60	folder 1
"Ne o statistike, a o khlebe"	box 60	folder 1
"Novyi poriadok na vostoke Evropy"	box 60	folder 1
"Nuzhdaetsia li Sovetskii Soiuz v khlebe"	box 60	folder 1
"Otgoloski Rimskogo protsessa"	box 60	folder 2
"Odna ili dve voiny?"	box 60	folder 2
"Pervaia ustupka"	box 60	folder 2
Pis'mo v redaktsiiu Novogo russkogo slova, January 29, 1942	box 60	folder 2
"Problemy sovetskoi ekonomiki"	box 60	folder 2
"Russkie profsoiuzy"	box 60	folder 2
"Sel'skoe khoziaistvo v usloviiakh voiny" <u>Physical Description</u> : (two articles)	box 60	folder 2
"Sovetskii Soiuz i Pol'sha"	box 60	folder 2
"Sotsial'noe litso VKP"	box 60	folder 2
"Zernovoe khoziaistvo na pod'eme"	box 60	folder 2
Various authors		
Scope and Contents		
(mostly unsigned articles some of which may belong to Schwarz, and articles by various authors)		
Ianushkis, I. "V okkupatsionnoi Litve"	box 60	folder 3
Unidentified:		
Iz partii: "V zagranichnoi delegatsii RSDRP"	box 60	folder 3
"Kommunal'nye vybory v Shvetsii"	box 60	folder 3
"Konferentsiia Mezhdunarodnoi Federatsii Profsoiuzov"	box 60	folder 3
Po Rossii	folder 3	

"Kak strana gotovilas' k voine"	box 60	folder 3
"Pod natsistskoi piatoi"	box 60	folder 3
"Tikhii geroizm"	box 60	folder 3
"Po stranitsam sovetskoi pechati"	box 60	folder 4
"Poezdka Gamleta v Sovetskii Soiuz"	box 60	folder 4
"Programma bel'giiskoi sotsialisticheskoi partii"	box 60	folder 4
"V Pribaltike i na Ukraine"	box 60	folder 4
Zamechaniia k gl.20i "Vliianie grazhdanskoi voiny na spros na zhenskii trud"	box 60	folder 4
Zamechaniia k stat'e "Upravlenie i organizatsiia truda v kolkhozakh"	box 60	folder 4
Notes	box 60	folder 4
<u>Physical Description</u> : (loose holograph notes)		
1943 Articles, 1943		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes)		
Schwarz, Solomon:		
"Diktatura i industrializatsiia"	box 60	folder 5
"Eshche o sotsial'nykh protsessakh v SSSR: Otvet strogomu kritiku"	box 60	folder 5
"Inostrantsy v Sovetskom Soiuze"	box 60	folder 5
"Mir s Finliandiei?"	box 60	folder 5
"Narod i diktatura"	box 60	folder 5
"O sotsial'nykh protsesakh v SSSR: Otvet t. Iugovu"	box 60	folder 6
Pis'ma v redaktsiiu Novogo russkogo slova <u>Physical Description</u> : (two letters)	box 60	folder 6
"Putevaia" zametka"	box 60	folder 6
"Rossiia i Pol'sha"	box 60	folder 6
"Russische Gewerkschaften"	box 60	folder 6
"SSSR segodnia"	box 60	folder 6
"Svobodnaia Germaniia"	box 60	folder 6
"V okkupirovannoi Rossii"	box 60	folder 7

(Russian and English)

"V osvobozhdennykh oblastiakh"	box 60	folder 7
"Vo imia sotsial'nogo konservatizma?"	box 60	folder 7
"Voina i sel'skoe khoziaistvo v SSSR"	box 60	folder 7
"Vozvrashchenie k zhizni"	box 60	folder 7
Various authors:		
Scope and Contents		
(mostly includes unsigned articles some of which may belong to Schwarz, and articles by various authors)		
"Avstriiskie rabochie na russkom fronte"	box 60	folder 8
"Edo Fimmen"	box 60	folder 8
"Po stranitsam sovetskoi pechati"	box 60	folder 8
"Pod znakom voiny"	box 60	folder 8
"Posle ubiistva tt. Erlikha i Al'tera"	box 60	folder 8
"Russkie rabochie v Germanii"	box 60	folder 8
"Voina i rabochii klass"	box 60	folder 8
"Zagranichnaia Delegatsiia RSDRP"	box 60	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(article regarding the conflict)		
Corrections, additions, notes	box 60	folder 9
1956		
#4: Iasnyi, Naum. "Voprosy rabochei sily"	box 60	folder 10
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript of article with holograph notes)		
#7-8:		
Drafts of articles and typescripts for typesetting with holograph notes		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Abramovich, Rafael. "Suets, Zapad i Vostok"	box 60	folder 11
Dvinov, Boris. "Marksistskoe ob'iasnenie"	box 60	folder 11
Denike, Iurii."Eres' Tol'iati"	box 60	folder 11

### Physical Description: (holograph manuscript) Iasnyi, Naum. "Razrushenie sem'i i drugie box 60 folder 12 problemy naseleniia" Physical Description: (holograph manuscript and typescript) folder 12 Karde, V. "Znachenie Poznani" box 60 Obozrevatel'. "Zaboty "kollektivnogo box 60 folder 12 rukovodstva" Po stranitsam rabochei pechati: "Andre Filipp v Moskve" box 60 folder 13 box 60 folder 13 "Eshche o kul'te lichnosti" "Kaplia smazochnogo masla" box 60 folder 13 "Rezul'taty vyborov v Birme" box 60 folder 13 R.A. "Frantsuzskaia sotsialisticheskia delegatsiia box 60 folder 13 v SSSR" Physical Description: (holograph manuscript and typescript) Final revises box 60 folder 14 #9: galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materials--Subseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnik--Editorial materials (Box 167, Folder 3) 1957 #1: Typescripts for typesetting Physical Description: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted) Abramovich, Rafael. "Doktrina Eizenkhauera" i box 60 folder 15 Blizhnii Vostok" box 60 folder 15 Aleksandrova, Vera. "Probuzhdenie lichnosti" Denike, Iurii. "Dva puti: Kitaiskii kommunizm i box 60 folder 16 Kardel" Physical Description: (holograph manuscript) Dvinov, Boris. "Posle buri - pered burei" box 60 folder 16 Nikolaevsky, Boris. box 60 folder 15 chto proiskhodit v Moskve?" "Pamiati Ia.L. Dlevskogo" box 60 folder 16

S.Sh. "Kommunisticheskaia diktatura bez kompartii"	box 60	folder 16
Sapir, Boris. "Sotsialisticheskii Internatsional i Suets"	box 60	folder 16
Schwarz, Solomon. "Granitsy revoliutsii v Vostochnoi Evrope"	box 60	folder 15
Final revises	box 60	folder 17
Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnikEditorial materials (Box 167, Folder 4)		
#2-3 (February-March):		
Typescripts for typesetting		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Abramovich, Rafael. "Perspektivy vnutrennego razvitiia SSSR"	box 61	folder 1
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of typescript)		
Aleksandrova, Vera. "Trudnaia Pravda"	box 61	folder 2
Denike, Iurii. "Peremeshchenie udarenii"	box 61	folder 1
Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
Dvinov, Boris. "V tupike"	box 61	folder 1
Garvi, Petr. "Iz vospominanii o Fevral'skoi revoliutsii"	box 61	folder 2
Obozrevatel'. "Brozhenie sredi studencheskoi molodezhi"	box 61	folder 2
Schwarz, Solomon. "Obrechennost' Fevral'skoi revoliutsii: K 40-letiiu Fevralia"	box 61	folder 1
"Verkhovnyi Sovet i otstavka Shepilova"	box 61	folder 1
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph manuscript)		
"Vokrug iubileia G.V.Plekhanova"	box 61	folder 2
Final revises with holograph notes	box 61	folder 3
Galley proofs: see Series XVI: Oversize materials-Subseries XVI.2: <i>Sotsialisticheskii vestnik</i> Editorial materials (Box 167, Folder 5)		
#4 (April):		

Typescripts for typesetting

<u>Physical Description</u>: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)

Abramovich, Rafael. "Posle bermudskoi konferentsii"	box 61	folder 4
Aleksandrova, Vera. "Dudintsev i ego chitateli"	box 61	folder 4
Balabanova, Anzhelika. "U ital'ianskikh sotsialistov: pis'mo iz Rima"	box 61	folder 5
Denike, Iurii. "V poiskakh pravednogo kommunizma"	box 61	folder 4
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph manuscript)		
Iasnyi, Naum. "Medvezh'ia usluga"	box 61	folder 5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph manuscript)		
Obozrevatel'. "Razvenchanie Vyshinskogo"	box 61	folder 5
Sapir, Boris. "Na poroge novoi epokhi"	box 61	folder 5
Schwarz, Solommon. "Plenniki tsentralizma"	box 61	folder 4
"Stalin i Kirov: eshche raz o konflikte 1932-34 gg."	box 61	folder 5
Final revises with holograph notes	box 61	folder 6
Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnikEditorial materials (Box 167, Folder 6)		
#5 (May):		
Typescripts for typesetting		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Abramovich, Rafael. "Novaia tekhnologiia i voina"	box 61	folder 7
Aleksandrova, Vera. "Na moskovskom plenume pisatelei"	box 61	folder 7
Anin, D. "Ob'edinenie Evropy"	box 61	folder 7
Denike, Iurii. "Zaveshchanie Vol'fganga Garikha"	box 61	folder 7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph manuscript)		
Iankovich, B. "Stabilizatsiia v Pol'she"	box 61	folder 7
Iasnyi, Naum. "Reorganizatsiia promyshlennosti"	box 61	folder 8
"Legenda ob 'utaennom pis'me' Marksa"	box 61	folder 8
Obozrevatel'. "Krymskoe delo"	box 61	folder 8
Schwarz, Solomon. "Mnimaia detsentralizatsiia"	box 61	folder 8
Final revises with holograph notes	box 61	folder 9

61 folder 10
61 folder 11
61 folder 11
61 folder 11
61 folder 10
61 folder 11
61 folder 11
61 folder 11
61 folder 10
61 folder 11
61 folder 11
61 folder 12

Typescripts for typesetting

<u>Physical Description</u>: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)

T. P.		
Abramovich, Rafael. "Kommunisticheskaia diktatura na novom etape"	box 61	folder 13
Aleksandrova, Vera. "Podvig molchaniia"	box 61	folder 13
Anin, D. "Frantsiia i posledstviia alzhirskoi voiny"	box 61	folder 13
Denike, Iurii		
"K predystorii krizisa "kollektivnogo rukovodstva"	box 61	folder 13
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph manuscript)		
"Mao Tse-dun i ego "reformism"	box 61	folder 13
Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
Iasnyi, Naum. "Real'naia 'real'naia' zarabotnaia plata"	box 61	folder 13
Lande, Lev. "Dve industrializatsii"	box 61	folder 14
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph and typed drafts of article; typescript for typesetting; with related letter)		
Obozrevatel'. "Razgrom "Voprosov Istorii"	box 61	folder 14
Schwarz, Solomon. "Neostalinizm i ego protivorechiia"	box 61	folder 13
Final revises with holograph notes	box 61	folder 15
Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnikEditorial materials (Box 167, Folder 9)		
#8 (August):		
Typescripts for typesetting		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Abramovich, Rafael. "Perspektivy razoruzheniia"	box 62	folder 1
Aleksandrova, Vera. chem kolkhozniki zhivy"	box 62	folder 1
Denike, Iurii. "Nerazreshimye protivorechiia"	box 62	folder 1
Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
Obozrevatel'. "Kak vse eto proiskhodilo"	box 62	folder 1
Schwarz, Solomon. "Kremlevskii krizis i satellity"	box 62	folder 1
Zhabinskii, V. "Predrassvetnye golosa"	box 62	folder 1
Final revises with holograph notes	box 62	folder 2

Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materials--Subseries XVI.2:

# Sotsialisticheskii vestnik--Editorial materials (Box 167, Folder 10)

#9/10:		
Typescripts for typesetting		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Abramovich, Rafael. "Gde vykhod?"	box 62	folder 3
Aleksandrova, Vera. "Khrushchev na literaturnom fronte"	box 62	folder 4
Aronson, Grigorii. "Iazyk pod zapretom"	box 62	folder 4
Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
Burg, D. "Perspektivy vnutrennego razvitiia SSSR s tochki zreniia sovetskogo cheloveka"	box 62	folder 3
Denike, Iurii. "Milovan Dzhilas o "novom klasse"	box 62	folder 4
Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
Markov, L. "Uroki germanskikh vyborov"	box 62	folder 4
Nikolaevsky, Boris. "Gosudarstvennyi perevorot Nikity Khrushcheva." Stat'ia 3-ia: "Razgrom parttekhnokratov, "kak klassa"	box 62	folder 3
Obozrevatel'. 'Ukreplenie "sotsialisticheskoi zakonnosti" i bor'ba s "paraziticheskimi elementami"	box 62	folder 4
Schwarz, Solomon. "Tvorimaia legenda: K piatidesiatiletiiu professional'nogo dvizheniia"	box 62	folder 3
Skorbnyi listok: I.I. Lodyzhenskii	box 62	folder 4
#11:		
Typescripts for typesetting		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Abramovich, Rafael. "40 let totalitarnogo 'progressa'"	box 62	folder 5
Aleksandrova, Vera. "K 40-letiiu oktiabr'skoi revoliutsii"	box 62	folder 6
Bialer, Seweryn. "Formirovanie gomulkoizma"	box 62	folder 7
Blit, L. "Britanskaia rabochaia partiia na pod'eme: Pis'mo iz Londona"	box 62	folder 7

# **Scope and Contents**

(Russian and English)

Denike, Iurii. "Neobkhodimaia koalitsiia"	box 62	folder 7
Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
Iasnyi, Naum. "Iubileinye torzhestva, podkreplennye fal'shivoi statistikoi"	box 62	folder 6
Scwarz, Solomon	folder 5-6	
"Rossiia-SSSR stanovitsia promyshlennoi stranoi"	box 62	folder 6
"Sputniki" i mirovoe polozhenie"	box 62	folder 5
"Stalin o maskirovke 'nastupatel'nykh deistvii"	box 62	folder 5
Final revises with holograph notes	box 62	folder 8
Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnikEditorial materials (Box 167, Folder 11)		
#12:		
Typescripts for typesetting		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Abramovich, Rafael. "Pod damoklovym mechom"	box 62	folder 9
Aleksandrova, Vera. "K otstavke Zhukova"	box 62	folder 10
Burg, D. "Diskriminatsiia po otnosheniiu k evreiam v SSSR"	box 62	folder 10
Denike, Iurii. "Dva soveshchaniia"	box 62	folder 10
Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
Ianovskii, V.		
"Ekonomicheskie peremeny"	box 62	folder 9
Dopolnenie k ostavsheisia ot proshlogo nomera stat'e V. Ianovskogo	box 62	folder 9
"Lenin ob uzakonenii terrora"	box 62	folder 9
Obozrevatel'. "Moskovskoe 'kollektivnoe rukovodstvo' i Vengriia"	box 62	folder 10
Schwarz, Solomon. "Narodnoe obrazovanie i svoboda"	box 62	folder 9
Sistematicheskii ukazatel' za 1956 god, 1956	box 62	folder 10
Final revises with holograph notes	box 62	folder 11

Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materials--Subseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnik--Editorial materials (Box 167, Folder 12)

958		
#1:		
Typescripts for typesetting		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Abramovich, Rafael. "Ten' til'zitskoi barzhi"	box 62	folder 12
Aleksandrova, Vera. "Na poroge Novogo Goda"	box 62	folder 13
Denike, Iurii. "Politicheskii smysl khrushchevskoi khoziaistvennoi reformy"	box 62	folder 13
Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
Evropeets. chto proiskhodilo na noiabr'skikh soveshchaniiakh v Moskve? Pis'mo iz Zapadnogo Berlina"	box 62	folder 14
Gorky, Maksim. "9 ianvaria-5 ianvaria"	box 62	folder 13
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of newspaper clipping)		
Nikolaevsky, Boris. "Iubilei organov Gosbezopasnosti"	box 62	folder 13
P.Z. "V atmosfere antisemitizma"	box 62	folder 14
"Pamiati Fridrikha Shtampfera"	box 62	folder 14
"Roza Liuksemburg o razgone Uchreditel'nogo Sobraniia"	box 62	folder 13
Schwarz, S. Bunt Govarda Fasta	box 62	folder 14
Vishniak, Mark.		
"K sorokaletiiu nasiliia nad Uchreditel'nym Sobraniem"	box 62	folder 12
"Pochemu Leninu ponadobilos' uprazdnit' Uchreditel'noe Sobranie"	box 62	folder 12
Final revises with holograph notes	box 62	folder 15
Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnikEditorial materials (Box 168, Folder 1)		
#2-3		

Typescripts for typesetting

# <u>Physical Description</u>: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)

Abramovich, Rafael. "Ravnovesie strakha"	box 63	folder 1
Aleksandrova, Vera. "Kolkhoznye kontrasty"	box 63	folder 3
Burg, D. "O nekotorykh chertakh intellektual'nogo brozheniia v SSSR"	box 63	folder 2
Denike, Iurii. "Karl Marks segodnia: K 75-letiiu ego smerti "	box 63	folder 1
Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
Iasnyi, Naum. "Sel'skokhoziaistvennye itogi"	box 63	folder 2
Iur'evskii, E. "O messianizme, messianistakh i Dostoevskom"	box 63	folder 3
Nikolaevsky, Boris.		
"Pervaia popytka istorii mashiny sovetskogo terrora"	box 63	folder 3
"Sovetskaia diktatura na novom etape"	box 63	folder 2
Ozol, Ivan. "Baltiitsy v sovetskikh kontslageriakh"	box 63	folder 3
Schwarz, Solomon. "Zakat MTS?"	box 63	folder 2
Vittfogel', K. "Marks i Lenin o vostochnom despotizme"	box 63	folder 3
Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnikEditorial materials (Box 168, Folder 2)		
#4:		
Typescripts for typesetting		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Abramovich, Rafael. "Robert Grimm, Tsimmerval'd i russkaia revoliutsiia"	box 63	folder 5
Aleksandrova, Vera. "Vypriamlenie linii"	box 63	folder 4
Denike, Iurii. "Mezhdu kapitalizmom i sotsializmom"	box 63	folder 5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph manuscript)		
Ianovskii, V. "Narodno-khoziaistvennye itogy 1957 goda", 1957	box 63	folder 4
"Khrushchev - predsedatel' Soveta Ministrov"	box 63	folder 4

# <u>Physical Description</u>: (typescript and holograph manuscript)

manascripty		
"O z/k i ikh blizkikh"	box 63	folder 4
Obozrevatel'. "Zakat MTS i ego "vsenarodnoe obsuzhdenie"	box 63	folder 5
"Oskar Poliak o tragedii Frantsii"	box 63	folder 5
Schwarz, Solomon. "Vynuzhdennoe otstuplenie"	box 63	folder 4
Final revises with holograph notes	box 63	folder 6
Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnikEditorial materials (Box 168, Folder 3)		
#5:		
Typescripts for typesetting		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
"1958 Supreme Soviet"	box 63	folder 8
Abramovich, Rafael. "O chem mechtaet Khrushchev"	box 63	folder 7
Aleksandrova, Vera. "Surrogat obshchestvennogo mneniia"	box 63	folder 8
Denike, Iurii. "Alzhirskaia tragediia - tragediia Frantsii"	box 63	folder 7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph manuscript)		
"K istorii 'ezhovshchiny'"	box 63	folder 9
"Legenda o separatnom mire"	box 63	folder 9
P.Z. "O zarabotkakh z/k Vorkutinskogo lageria "ZH-175"	box 63	folder 9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph manuscripts with typed additions)		
Pistrak, Lazar'. "Novyi sostav Verkhovnogo Soveta SSSR"	box 63	folder 7
Schwarz, Solomon. chto my protivopostavliaem sovremennomu kommunizmu?"	box 63	folder 8
Volin, Semen. cheka posle Stalina"	box 63	folder 9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph manuscript)		
Final revises with holograph notes	box 63	folder 10

Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materials--Subseries XVI.2:

# Sotsialisticheskii vestnik--Editorial materials (Box 168, Folder 4)

#6:		
Typescripts for typesetting		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Aleksandrova, Vera. "Vezdesushchie 'revizionisty"	box 63	folder 12
Bialer, Seweryn. "Gomulka v 1958 godu", 1958	box 63	folder 12
Denike, Iurii. "Moskva i Belgrad: novyi konflikt"	box 63	folder 11
Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K 80-letiiu L.O. Tsederbaum- Dan"	box 63	folder 12
Schwarz, Solomon. "Naser v Sovetskom Soiuze"	box 63	folder 11
Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnikEditorial materials (Box 168, Folder 5)		
#7-8:		
Typescripts for typesetting		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Abramovich, Rafael. "Krizis na Blizhnem Vostoke"	box 63	folder 13
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of typescript)		
Aleksandrova, Vera. "Tragediia svobodnogo cheloveka. 'Doktor Zhivago' B. Pasternaka"	box 63	folder 14
Balabanova, Anzhelika. "Ital'ianskie vybory: Pis'mo iz Rima"	box 63	folder 14
Burg, D. "Soveshchanie v verkhakh s sovetskoi tochki zreniia"	box 63	folder 14
Denike, Iurii. "Moskva i Belgrad: ot diskussii k razryvu"	box 63	folder 13
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript and holograph manuscript)		
"Kak stal izvesten "sekretnyi doklad" Khrushcheva"	box 63	folder 15
L.P. "Van-Klibern i tvorcheskaia individual'nost"	box 63	folder 14
Nikolaevsky, Boris. "Stranitsy proshlogo: k 80- letiiu L.O. Tsederbaum-Dan"	box 63	folder 15

Obozrevatel'. "Khrushchev i mif o Birobidzhane"	box 63	folder 14
S.SH. "Bol'shevizm i men'shevizm v professional'nom dvizhenii"	box 63	folder 15
Sapir, Boris. "Pamiati S.S. Garvi"	box 63	folder 15
Schwarz, Solomon. "Reforma sistemy zagotovok"	box 63	folder 13
Page proofs	box 63	folder 16
Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnikEditorial materials (Box 168, Folder 6)		
#9		
Typescripts for typesetting		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Abramovich, Rafael. "Dvuedinstvo dvoistvennoi politiki Kremlia"	box 64	folder 1
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of typescript)		
Aleksandrova, Vera		
"Nastuplenie prodolzhaetsia"	box 64	folder 2
"Pamiati nezavisimogo pisatelia M.M.Zoshchenko"	box 64	folder 2
Burg, D. "Soblazny Zapada"	box 64	folder 1
"Iz inostrannoi sotsialisticheskoi pechati: Otto Bauer i bol'shevizm"	box 64	folder 2
Nikolaevsky, Boris		
"Bor'ba mezhdu Khrushchevym i 'ideologami'"	box 64	folder 2
I"z mira merzosti i zapusteniia: Nravy na verkhushke diktatury"	box 64	folder 2
Obozrevatel'. "Psikhologiia partiinoi lzhi"	box 64	folder 2
Schwarz, Solomon. "Rostki khoziaistvennoi demokratii"	box 64	folder 1
Final revises with holograph notes	box 64	folder 3
Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnikEditorial materials (Box 168, Folder 7)		
Sotsialisticheskii vestnikEditorial materials (Box		

Typescripts for typesetting

# <u>Physical Description</u>: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)

Abramovich, Rafael. "Razlichnye aspekty formozskoi problemy"  Anin, D. "Frantsuzskie sotsialisty i de Goll" box 64 folder 5 Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  Denike, Iurii. "De Goll', novaia konstitutsiia i alzhiriskaia problema" Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  Ia.M. "Dzhemsu 90 let" box 64 folder 5  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "Kitai i SSSR" box 64 folder 4  "Otkrytoe pis'mo Arturu Perselu, predsedateliu Internatsionala professional'nykh soiuzov i chlenu General'nogo soveta angliiskikh trediunionov"  Schwarz, Solomon  chto protivopostavit' sovremennomu kommunizmu?"  "Pamiati M.S.Kefali: K 15-letiiu so dnia ego box 64 folder 5  Final revises box 64 folder 5  Final revises box 64 folder 5  #11  Typescripts for typesetting; drafts of articles Physical Description: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)  Abramovich, Rafael. "Amerikanskie vybory i mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa" Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris, "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris, "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 7  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7	,		
Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  Denike, Iurii. "De Goll', novaia konstitutsiia i alzhirskaia problema" Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  Ia.M. "Dzhemsu 90 let" box 64 folder 5  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "Kitai i SSSR" box 64 folder 4  Obozrevatel'. "Pered shkol'noi reformoi" box 64 folder 4  "Otkrytoe pis'mo Arturu Perselu, predsedateliu Internatsionala professional'nykh soiuzov i chlenu General'nogo soveta angliiskikh trediunionov"  Schwarz, Solomon  chto protivopostavit' sovremennomu box 64 folder 5  "Pamiati M.S.Kefali: K 15-letiiu so dnia ego smerti"  "V zashchitu zhertv vengerskogo terrora" box 64 folder 5  Final revises box 64 folder 6  #11  Typescripts for typesetting; drafts of articles Physical Description: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)  Abramovich, Rafael. "Amerikanskie vybory i mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa" Physical Description: (kolograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 7  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	box 64	folder 4
Denike, Iurii. "De Goll', novaia konstitutsiia i alzhirskaia problema"  Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  Ia.M. "Dzhemsu 90 let" box 64 folder 5  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "Kitai i SSSR" box 64 folder 4  Obozrevatel'. "Pered shkol'noi reformoi" box 64 folder 4  "Otkrytoe pis'mo Arturu Perselu, predsedateliu Internatsionala professional'nykh soiuzov i chlenu General'nogo soveta angliiskikh trediunionov"  Schwarz, Solomon  chto protivopostavit' sovremennomu box 64 folder 5  "Pamiati M.S.Kefali: K 15-letiiu so dnia ego box 64 folder 5  Final revises box 64 folder 5  Final revises box 64 folder 6  #11  Typescripts for typesctting; drafts of articles  Physical Description: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)  Abramovich, Rafael. "Amerikanskie vybory i mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa"  Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7	Anin, D. "Frantsuzskie sotsialisty i de Goll"	box 64	folder 5
alzhirskaia problema" Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  Ia.M. "Dzhemsu 90 let" box 64 folder 5  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "Kitai i SSSR" box 64 folder 4  Obozrevatel'. "Pered shkol'noi reformoi" box 64 folder 4  "Otkrytoe pis'mo Arturu Perselu, predsedateliu Internatsionala professional'nykh soiuzov i chlenu General'nogo soveta angliiskikh trediunionov"  Schwarz, Solomon  chto protivopostavit' sovremennomu box 64 folder 5  "Pamiati M.S.Kefali: K 15-lettiu so dnia ego box 64 folder 5  "V zashchitu zhertv vengerskogo terrora" box 64 folder 5  Final revises box 64 folder 6  #11  Typescripts for typesetting; drafts of articles Physical Description: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)  Abramovich, Rafael. "Amerikanskie vybory i mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa" Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: Dopolnitel'nyi - 51-yi - tom BSE"  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7	Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
Ia.M. "Dzhemsu 90 let" box 64 folder 5  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "Kitai i SSSR" box 64 folder 4  Obozrevatel'. "Pered shkol'noi reformoi" box 64 folder 4  "Otkrytoe pis'mo Arturu Perselu, predsedateliu Internatsionala professional'nykh soiuzov i chlenu General'nogo soveta angliiskikh trediunionov"  Schwarz, Solomon  chto protivopostavit' sovremennomu kommunizmu?"  "Pamiati M.S.Kefali: K 15-letiiu so dnia ego smerti"  "V zashchitu zhertv vengerskogo terrora" box 64 folder 5  Final revises box 64 folder 6  #11  Typescripts for typesetting; drafts of articles Physical Description: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)  Abramovich, Rafael. "Amerikanskie vybory i mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa" Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7		box 64	folder 4
Nikolaevsky, Boris. "Kitai i SSSR" box 64 folder 4  Obozrevatel'. "Pered shkol'noi reformoi" box 64 folder 4  "Otkrytoe pis'mo Arturu Perselu, predsedateliu Internatsionala professional'nykh soiuzov i chlenu General'nogo soveta angliiskikh trediunionov"  Schwarz, Solomon  chto protivopostavit' sovremennomu kommunizmu?"  "Pamiati M.S.Kefali: K 15-letiiu so dnia ego box 64 folder 5  "V zashchitu zhertv vengerskogo terrora" box 64 folder 5  Final revises box 64 folder 6  #11  Typescripts for typesetting; drafts of articles Physical Description: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)  Abramovich, Rafael. "Amerikanskie vybory i mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa" Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7	Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
Obozrevatel'. "Pered shkol'noi reformoi" box 64 folder 4  "Otkrytoe pis'mo Arturu Perselu, predsedateliu Internatsionala professional'nykh soiuzov i chlenu General'nogo soveta angliiskikh trediunionov"  Schwarz, Solomon  chto protivopostavit' sovremennomu kommunizmu?"  "Pamiati M.S.Kefali: K 15-letiiu so dnia ego box 64 folder 5  "V zashchitu zhertv vengerskogo terrora" box 64 folder 5  Final revises box 64 folder 6  #11  Typescripts for typesetting; drafts of articles Physical Description: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)  Abramovich, Rafael. "Amerikanskie vybory i mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa" Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: Dopolnitel'nyi - 51-yi - tom BSE"  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7	Ia.M. "Dzhemsu 90 let"	box 64	folder 5
"Otkrytoe pis'mo Arturu Perselu, predsedateliu Internatsionala professional'nykh soiuzov i chlenu General'nogo soveta angliiskikh trediunionov"  Schwarz, Solomon  chto protivopostavit' sovremennomu kommunizmu?"  "Pamiati M.S.Kefali: K 15-letiiu so dnia ego box 64 folder 5 smerti"  "V zashchitu zhertv vengerskogo terrora" box 64 folder 5  Final revises box 64 folder 6  #11  Typescripts for typesetting; drafts of articles Physical Description: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)  Abramovich, Rafael. "Amerikanskie vybory i mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa" Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: Dopolnitel'nyi - 51-yi - tom BSE"  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternaka: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7	Nikolaevsky, Boris. "Kitai i SSSR"	box 64	folder 4
Internatsionala professional'nykh soiuzov i chlenu General'nogo soveta angliiskikh trediunionov"  Schwarz, Solomon  chto protivopostavit' sovremennomu box 64 folder 5  "Pamiati M.S.Kefali: K 15-letiiu so dnia ego smerti"  "V zashchitu zhertv vengerskogo terrora" box 64 folder 5  Final revises box 64 folder 6  #11  Typescripts for typesetting; drafts of articles Physical Description: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)  Abramovich, Rafael. "Amerikanskie vybory i mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa" Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: Dopolnitel'nyi - 51-yi - tom BSE"  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7	Obozrevatel'. "Pered shkol'noi reformoi"	box 64	folder 4
chto protivopostavit' sovremennomu kommunizmu?"  "Pamiati M.S.Kefali: K 15-letiiu so dnia ego box 64 folder 5 smerti"  "V zashchitu zhertv vengerskogo terrora" box 64 folder 5  Final revises box 64 folder 6  #11  Typescripts for typesetting; drafts of articles Physical Description: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)  Abramovich, Rafael. "Amerikanskie vybory i mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa" Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: Dopolnitel'nyi - 51-yi - tom BSE"  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7	Internatsionala professional'nykh soiuzov i chlenu General'nogo soveta angliiskikh tred-	box 64	folder 5
kommunizmu?"  "Pamiati M.S.Kefali: K 15-letiiu so dnia ego smerti"  "V zashchitu zhertv vengerskogo terrora" box 64 folder 5  Final revises box 64 folder 6  #11  Typescripts for typesetting; drafts of articles Physical Description: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)  Abramovich, Rafael. "Amerikanskie vybory i mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa" Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: Dopolnitel'nyi - 51-yi - tom BSE"  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7	Schwarz, Solomon		
smerti"  "V zashchitu zhertv vengerskogo terrora" box 64 folder 5  Final revises box 64 folder 6  #11  Typescripts for typesetting; drafts of articles  Physical Description: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)  Abramovich, Rafael. "Amerikanskie vybory i mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa"  Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Dopolnitel'nyi - 51-yi - tom BSE"  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7		box 64	folder 5
Final revises box 64 folder 6  #11  Typescripts for typesetting; drafts of articles  Physical Description: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)  Abramovich, Rafael. "Amerikanskie vybory i mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa"  Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7		box 64	folder 5
#11  Typescripts for typesetting; drafts of articles  Physical Description: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)  Abramovich, Rafael. "Amerikanskie vybory i mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa"  Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Dopolnitel'nyi - 51-yi - tom BSE"  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7	"V zashchitu zhertv vengerskogo terrora"	box 64	folder 5
Typescripts for typesetting; drafts of articles  Physical Description: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)  Abramovich, Rafael. "Amerikanskie vybory i box 64 folder 7  Mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa"  Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Dopolnitel'nyi - 51-yi - tom BSE"  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7	Final revises	box 64	folder 6
Physical Description: (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)  Abramovich, Rafael. "Amerikanskie vybory i mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa"  Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Dopolnitel'nyi - 51-yi - tom BSE"  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7	#11		
notes unless otherwise noted)  Abramovich, Rafael. "Amerikanskie vybory i mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa"  Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Dopolnitel'nyi - 51-yi - tom BSE"  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7	Typescripts for typesetting; drafts of articles		
mezhdunarodnoe polozhenie"  Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka" box 64 folder 7  Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa"  Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Dopolnitel'nyi - 51-yi - tom BSE"  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7			
Denike, Iurii. "Otpor kommunizmu: K postanovke voprosa"  Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga"  box 64  folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64  Dopolnitel'nyi - 51-yi - tom BSE"  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64  folder 7		box 64	folder 7
voprosa"  Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)  "Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Dopolnitel'nyi - 51-yi - tom BSE"  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7	Aleksandrova, Vera. "Drama Pasternaka"	box 64	folder 7
"Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga" box 64 folder 9  Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9  Dopolnitel'nyi - 51-yi - tom BSE"  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7		box 64	folder 9
Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K istorii stalinskikh chistok: box 64 folder 9 Dopolnitel'nyi - 51-yi - tom BSE"  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7	Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
Dopolnitel'nyi - 51-yi - tom BSE"  Ol'berg, P. "Shvetsiia i Boris Pasternak: Pis'mo iz box 64 folder 7	"Nemetskii zhurnalist u Erenburga"	box 64	folder 9
07		box 64	folder 9
		box 64	folder 7

Cobrygue Colomon "No mutily comilate one	box 64	folder 8
Schwarz, Solomon. "Na puti k semiletnemu planu"	DOX 04	folder 8
Vishniak, Mark. "Novaia konstitutsiia Frantsii"	box 64	folder 9
Voitinskii, Vladimir. (aka Woytinsky, W.) "Nishcheta ekonomicheskoi mysli"	box 64	folder 8
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph draft and typescript)		
Final revises with holograph notes	box 64	folder 10
Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnikEditorial materials (Box 168, Folder 8)		
‡12 (December)		
Typescripts for typesetting		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Scope and Contents		
(incomplete)		
Abramovich, Rafael. "Sama sebia raba b'et"	box 64	folder 11
Aleksandrova, Vera. "Neveselye mysli pered 3-im s'ezdom pisatelei"	box 64	folder 12
Denike, Iurii. "Rezul'taty frantsuzskikh vyborov"	box 64	folder 12
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph manuscript)		
Nikolaevsky, Boris. "Pered XXI s'ezdom KPSS"	box 64	folder 11
Schwarz, Solomon. "Vokrug semiletki"	box 64	folder 11
Vishniak, Mark. "Doktor Zhivago" i ego tolkovateli"	box 64	folder 12
Voitinskii, Vladimir. (aka Woytinsky, W.) "Nishcheta ekonomicheskoi mysli v SSSR: o knige E. Vargi "Osnovnye voprosy ekonomiki i politiki imperializma [Posle vtoroi mirovoi voiny]"	box 64	folder 12
Final revises and galley proofs with holograph notes: Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: <i>Sotsialisticheskii vestnik</i> Editorial materials (Box 168, Folders 9-10)		

Typescripts for typesetting		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Abramovich, Rafael. "Zachem Mikoian priekhal v SSHA?"	box 64	folder 13
Aleksandrova, Vera. "Kolkhoznaia 'ottepel""?"	box 64	folder 14
"Avtoportret Trotskogo"	box 64	folder 14
Borokhovich, E. "Amerikanskie vybory i professional'nye soiuzy"	box 64	folder 14
Burg, D. "Shkol'naia reforma"	box 64	folder 13
Denike, Iurii. "Diskussiia o zashchite demokratii i sotsializma"	box 64	folder 14
Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
"Gromyko o Palestine"	box 64	folder 14
"Pamiati E.D. Kuskovoi"	box 64	folder 13
Schwarz, Solomon. "Na agrarnom fronte: Dekabr'skii plenum TSK kompartii"	box 64	folder 13
Final revises and galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: <i>Sotsialisticheskii vestnik</i> Editorial materials (Box 169, Folder 1)		
#2-3:		
Typescripts for typesetting		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Abramovich, Rafael. "Nakanune sud'bonosnykh reshenii"	box 64	folder 15
Aleksandrova, Vera. "Sovremennost', partiinost' i masterstvo"	box 64	folder 15
Burg, D. "O chem. shel spor na 21-om s'ezde KPSS"	box 64	folder 15
Denike, Iurii. "Politicheskii smysl khrushchevskoi mifologii"	box 64	folder 15
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph manuscript)		
"Kak Khrushchev ne vmeshivaetsia vo vnutrennie dela drugikh stran"	box 64	folder 16
Nikolaevsky, Boris. "K itogam XXI s'ezda KPSS"	box 64	folder 15
"Pod znakom pravogo nigilizma"	box 64	folder 16
Schwarz, Solomon. "Semiletka"	box 64	folder 15

Skorbnyi listok: S.A. Magin; T.I. Vulikh	box 64	folder 16
"Sorbonna v Moskve"	box 64	folder 16
Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
Valentinov, Nikolai. "Dopolnenie k "Dnevniku" Trotskogo"	box 64	folder 16
"Zagadki s'ezda kompartii"	box 64	folder 16
Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnikEditorial materials (Box 169, Folder 2)		
1962 #11-12, 1962		
Typescripts for typesetting and drafts of articles		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Bialer, Seweryn. "Economic background of Khrushchev's reorganization"	box 65	folder 2
I.M. "Oppozitsionnye nastroeniia moskovskogo studenchestva v seredine dvadtsatykh godov"	box 65	folder 1
Nikolaevsky, Boris. "Novyi krutoi povorot Khrushcheva"	box 65	folder 1
Obozrevatel'. "Anti-staliniana"	box 65	folder 2
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript of article with holograph notes)		
"Razdor v kommunisticheskom lagere"	box 65	folder 1
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph manuscript and typescript)		
Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: <i>Sotsialisticheskii</i> <i>vestnik</i> Editorial materials (Box 169, Folder 3)		
1963		
#1/2		
Typescripts for typesetting and drafts of articles		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Abramovich, Rafael. "De Goll' i Degolizm"	box 65	folder 3
Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
Aleksandrova, Vera. "Trevoga na fronte literatury i iskusstva"	box 65	folder 3
Denike, Iurii. "Krizis v zapadnoi koalitsii"	box 65	folder 3

Physical De	scription:	(holograj	oh manuscript
and typescr	ipt with h	olograph	notes)

Obozrevatel'. "Bol'shaia chistka" glazami sovremennikov"	box 65	folder 4	
Schwarz, Solomon. "K sotsiologii Kompartii"	box 65	folder 4	
Tigrid, Pavel. "Ten' Slanskogo"	box 65	folder 4	
Final revises and galley proofs with holograph notes (incomplete): see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: <i>Sotsialisticheskii vestnik</i> Editorial materials (Box 169, Folders 4-5)			
#7-8:			
Typescripts for typesetting with holograph notes			
Bialer, Seweryn. "SSSR na novom puti?"	box 65	folder 5	
"Karl Marks kak issledovatel': K 80-letiiu so dnia smerti Marksa"	box 65	folder 5	
"Khrushchev i 'vnutrennie kitaitsy"'	box 65	folder 6	
Kersten, Geints. "Otgoloski sovetskikh sobytii v Vostochnoi Germanii"	box 65	folder 6	
Schwarz, Solomon. "Tri etapa"	box 65	folder 6	
Final revises with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnikEditorial materials (Box 169, Folder 6)			
1964			
Sbornik #1			
Typescripts for typesetting			
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)			
Aleksandrova, Vera. "Vozvrashchenie cheloveka"	box 65	folder 7	
Denike, Iurii. "Amerika posle Kennedi"	box 65	folder 7	
<u>Physical Description</u> : (holograph manuscript)			
Gal'perin, Ernst. "Dilemma Fidelia Kastro: Pis'mo iz Gavany"	box 65	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
(including copy in English and 2 letters from S.Schwarz to Tat'iana Pavlovna regarding translation)			
Obozrevatel'. Zhenschiny sredi sovetskoi elity	box 65	folder 8	

Schwarz, Solomon:		
"K voprosu o formirovanii men'shevizma i bol'shevizma: Organizatsionnye problemy sotsialdemokratii v 1904-1905godakh", 1904-1905	box 65	folder 9
"Meniaetsia litso sel'skokhoziaistvennogo plenuma TsK"	box 65	folder 9
"Protivorechiia sovetskoi sel'skokhoziaistvennoi politiki"	box 65	folder 9
Veber, German. "Moi put"	box 65	folder 9
Vishniak, Mark. Novaia ideia Khrushcheva - "obshchenarodnoe gosudarstvo"	box 65	folder 10
Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnikEditorial materials, Box 169, Folder 7		
Sbornik #2		
Table of content	box 65	folder 11
Drafts of articles		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescripts with holograph notes unless otherwise noted)		
Bialer, Seweryn:		
"Nationalities in the Soviet Elite, 1939-1963"	box 65	folder 11
"Ukraintsy v sovetskoi elite"	box 65	folder 11
Denike, Iurii. "Dzhonson i Golduoter"	box 65	folder 11
Physical Description: (holograph manuscript)		
Schwarz, Solomon:		
"Evreiskii vopros v ramkakh sovetskoi politiki natsional'nostei"	box 65	folder 12-13
Scope and Contents		
(Russian and English)		
"Krizis mezhdunarodnogo kommunizma"	box 65	folder 12
Galley proofs with holograph notes: see Series XVI: Oversize materialsSubseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii		

# **Sub-subseries III.3.9: Periodicals Collection**

Acquisition of Menshevik publications, newspapers, and magazines was one of the major elements of the Project. Periodicals were collected in various available formats as originals, photocopies, and microfilms. Files of this sub-subseries contain a list of the Project holdings (incomplete) and references to the bibliography of Menshevik periodicals.

### **Scope and Contents**

Periodicals belonging to the Project, as well as other periodicals and serial publications from Leopold Haimson Papers, are in a process of been cataloged by individual title (as of the February 2009). Originals and photocopies are cataloged for the SEEC collection (Soviet and East European Collection of printed materials in the Bakhmeteff archive) and will be available in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library upon completion of the cataloging process. Periodicals preserved on microfilms will be available in the Microform Reading Room.

### **Scope and Contents**

For the comprehensive list of periodicals click here (or see Appendix 1 in the paper copy of the finding aid).

Title/Description	ion Instances	
List of project holdings	box 65	folder 14
Catalog: see Series X: Research and Reference materialsSubseries X.1: BibliographiesCard catalog (Boxes 102-114)		
Alphabetical list of periodicals and serials: click here or see Appendix 1 in the paper copy of the finding aid		

Sub-subseries III.3.10: Microfilm Collection

box 65

### **Scope and Contents**

Microfilms belonging to the Menshevik project contain a variety of materials related to the history of the Menshevik movement: periodicals, books, archival materials from Soviet archives and libraries. Files of this sub-subseries include a list of the Project's holdings (incomplete) and references to the card catalog that contains information on holdings.

### **Scope and Contents**

Microfilms belonging to the Project, as well as other microfilms from Leopold Haimson Papers, are in a process of been cataloged by individual title (as of the February 2009). Upon completion of the cataloging process they will be available in the Microform Reading Room.

### **Scope and Contents**

For the comprehensive list of microfilms click here (or see Appendix 2 in the paper copy of the finding aid).

There is some number of microfilm reels with unidentified materials that may content documents and letters related to the history of Menshevism. These microfilms are part of the Series X: Research and Reference Materials (box 147-A).

List of project holdings	box 65	folder 15-16
Varia	box 65	folder 16
Catalog: see Series X: Research and Reference materialsSubseries X.1: BibliographiesCard catalog		

Alphabetical list of microfilms: click here or see Appendix 2 in the paper copy of the finding aid

Microfilms, Box 115

### Series IV: Strikes Project, 1980s

### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains materials from the cooperative project that was launched in 1982 after an international colloquium in comparative labor history in Paris. The participants in the colloquium decided to pursue a discussion of analytic problems addressed in its proceedings, and to explore further possibilities of analyzing them in a comparative perspective through the application of quantitative methods. An international working group was created for this purpose. An international cooperative framework was established involving the Maison des Sciences de l'Homme (Paris), the International Research and Exchanges Board (New York), the Academy of Sciences of the USSR, and the eventual cooperation of the Friedrich Ebert and Feltrinelli Foundations. The tasks pursued by this Project included the creation of an international data bank to make available, in computer readable form, the statistical data on industrial labor conflicts recorded in the official and other major sources for Austria-Hungary, France, Great Britain, Italy, Germany, Imperial Russia, and the United States; the organization, under the sponsorship of the Project, of other colloquia in the field of comparative labor history; and the joint publication program. The series is arranged in three subseries and includes Project documents, writings, and research material. Related to the Project materials located also in Series VI: Colloquiua and Conferences.

### **Subseries IV.1: Project Documentation**

### **Scope and Contents**

Files contain project description, grant proposals, budget notes, and data. Not arranged.

Title/Description	Instances	
Project Documentation	box 66	folder 1-2

### Subseries IV.2: Monographs and colloquium papers, 1982-1992

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Comprises typescripts with holograph notes and correction; drafts and notes of the Project publications and papers presented at the international colloquium. Arranged in alphabetical order by volume's title, then alphabetically by author's name.

tle/Description	Instances	
Monographs and colloquium papers, 1982-1992	box 66	folder 1-2
Annales volume, [1982]		
Drafts, charts	box 66	folder 3-7
Manuscript		
Haimson, Leopold; Petrusha, Ronald. "Strike waves in Imperial Russia (1912-14, 1905-07): a quantitive analysis and interpretation"	box 66	folder 3-7
Hogan, Heather. "Industrial rationalization and the roots of labor militance in the St. Peterburg metalworking industry, 1901-1914"	box 66	folder 3-7
Koenker, Diana. "Strikes in revolution: Russia, 1917"	box 66	folder 3-7
Annales volume, [1982] (continuation)	box 67	folder 1-4
Haimson, Leopold; Petrusha, Ronald. "Strikes in Russia, 1895-1914a summary and interpretation of the results of a quantitive analysis", 1895-1914	box 67	folder 5-8
<u>Physical Description</u> : (manuscript, notes on discussion, pertinent correspondence)		
Haimson, Leopold. "Two strikes waves in Imperial Russia (1905-1907 1912-1914): Finding and interpretations of a quantitative analysis"	box 68	folder 1-2
Papers presented at the Colloquium on the Comparative History of Strikes, 1982 Paris, 1982		
Bezza, Bruno. "Transformation des statuts professionnels pendant la premiere guerre mondiale et le nouveau modele des relations industrielles"	box 68	folder 3
Bovykin, Viktor:		
"Napravlenie i problemy statisticheskogo izucheniia stachek rabochikh v tsarskoi Rossii"	box 68	folder 4
"Tendances et les problemes de l'etude statistique des greves ouvrieres en Russie Tsariste"	box 68	folder 4
Costas, Ilse:		
"Summary of questions addressed, the data and methods used, and the conclusions reached in my studies of labour unrest"	box 68	folder 5

"Topics, problems, approaches which should be incorporated into the discussion"	box 68	folder 5
Cronin, James. "Strikes and power in Britain, 1870-1920"	box 68	folder 6
Edwards, Paul. "General themes"	box 68	folder 7
Franzosi, Roberto. "One hundred years of strike statistics: data, methodology, and theoretical issues in quantitative strike research"	box 68	folder 8
Franzosi, Roberto; Tilly, Charles. "British view of American strikes"	box 68	folder 9
Koenker, Diane. "Strikes in Russia, 1917 a general review of the project" (report), 1917	box 68	folder 10
Lagrange, Hugues. "Crise et le conflit"	box 68	folder 11
McClelland, Keith; Reid, Alastair. "Wood, iron and steel: technology, labour and trade union organization in the shipbuilding industry, 1840-1914"	box 68	folder 12
Unidentified	box 68	folder 13
Strikes, Social Conflict and the First World War		
Scope and Contents		
(Manuscripts, drafts, typescripts and photocopies of typescripts of the articles contributed to the volume and papers presented at an international colloquium in Cortona in June 1986 many with manuscript corrections)		
Table of content	box 68	folder 14
Boch, Rudol"Changing pattersn of labor conflict and labor organization in the German cutlery industry Solingen 1905-1926"	box 68	folder 15
Boll, Friedhelm. "Reformist and revolutionary strike practice in Germany labour disputes in Hanover and Braunschweig 1906-1919"	box 68	folder 16
Costas, Ilse		
"Management and labour in the Siemens plants in Berlin (1906-1920)"	box 68	folder 17
"Siemens' management and labour in the First World War period (1906-1920)"	box 68	folder 17
Feldman, Gerald D. "Introduction Germany"	box 68	folder 18

(including photocopy of a related letter from Gerald Feldman to Gioulio Sapelli, February 8, 1988)

Hardy-Emery, Odette. "Strikes in the Coal and Metal Basin of the Nord: new word force, new ideas. Three years of indecision: 1919-1921"	box 68	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
(English and French)		
Institute of International Labor Studies of the USSR Academy of Science. "Strike movement in Western countries after the October Revolution of 1917"	box 69	folder 1
Kaelble, Hartmut. "International comparisons of the history of strikes"	box 69	folder 2
Kir'ianov, Iurii:		
"Strike movement in Russia in 1914- February 1917based on the materials of chronicles of workers' actions.", February 1917	box 69	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(In Russian and English)		
"Strike movement in Russia in1914-February 1917a discussion of statistical data", 1914-February 1917	box 69	folder 3
Kunz, Andreas. "Patterns of labor unrest among state employees in Germany and Great Britain during and after the First World War (1917-1922)"	box 69	folder 4
Mandel, Daniel. "Ivanovo-Kineshma region working class: a case study of the Russian labour movement in the province, 1914-1917"	box 69	folder 5
Mueller, Dirk H. "Trade unions, workers' committees and workers' councils in Berlin's wartime industry 1914-1918"	box 69	folder 6
Musso, Stefano. "Political tension and labor union struggle: working class conflicts n Turin during and after the First World War"	box 69	folder 7
Perrot, Michelle. Translation of Introduction for Cortona volume	box 69	folder 8
Potolov, Sergei Ivanovich. "Rabochee dvizhenie v Petrograde nakanune i v gody pervoi mirovoi voiny / Working-class movement in Petrograd on the Eve and during the First World War"	box 69	folder 9

(In English and Russian)

Procacci, Giovanna. "Changing nature of popular protest and labor unrest in Italy, 1917-1918the political content", 1917-1918	box 69	folder 10
Pushkarev, I.M. "Rabochee dvizhenie v Rossii mezhdu fevralem i oktiabrem 1917 g.: o roli stachechnoi bor'by v politicheskoi kon'iunkture 1917 g. / Working-class movement in Russia between February and October 1917", 1917, 1917	box 69	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(In Russian and English)		
Quellien, Jean. "Working classes and strike movements in Lower Normandy during and after the First World War"	box 69	folder 12
Robert, Jean-Louis. "Parisian strikes (August 1914 to July 1919)", 1914	box 70	folder 1
Sapelli, Giulio. "Strikes from 1789 to 1889", 1789	box 70	folder 2
Steinisch, Irmgard. "Patterns of labor conflicts among steel workers in Pittsburgh and in the Ruhr Valley after World War I: a comparative analysis"	box 70	folder 3
Tomassini, Luigi. "Industrial mobilization and state intervention in Italy during World War I: effects on labor unrest"	box 70	folder 4
Volkmann, Heinrich. "Strike waves of 1910-13 and 1919-20 in Germany. Continuity and discontinuity in the development of industrial conflict"	box 70	folder 5
Strikes, Wars, and Revolutions in an International Perspective		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of typescript of the volume, with corrections)		
Scope and Contents		
(incompleted. Arranged in accordance with pagination)		
Manuscripts:		
Tilly, Charles. "Theories and realities"	box 70	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(incomplete)		
Haimson, Leopold. "Historical setting in Russia and the West"	box 70	folder 7

Haimson, Leopold; Brian, Eric. "Introduction"	box 70	folder 8
Boll, Friedhelm. "Changing forms of labor conflict: secular development or strike waves?"	box 70	folder 9
Cronin, James. "Strikes and power in Britain, 1870-1920"	box 70	folder 10
Haimson, Leopold; Petrusha, Ronald. "Two strike waves in Imperial Russia, 1905-19071912-1914", 1905-1907	box 70	folder 11
Koenker, Diane; Rosenberg, William. "Strikes in revolution: Russia, 1917"	box 70	folder 12
Lagrange, Hughes. "Crisis and conflict"	box 70	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(this manuscript wasn't included in the final version of the volume)		
Bordogna, Lorenzo; Cella, Gian Primo; Provasi, Giancarlo. "Labor conflicts in Italy before the rise of fascism, 1881-1923a quantitative analysis", 1881-1923	box 70	folder 14
Edwards, P.K. "Strikes and politics in the United States, 1900-1919"	box 70	folder 15
Montgomery, David. "Strikes of machinists in the United States, 1870-1922"	box 70	folder 16
Domansky, Elizabeth. "Rationalization of class struggle: strikes and strike strategy of the German Metal Workers' Union from 1891-1922"	box 71	folder 1
Hogan, Heather. "Scientific management and the changing nature of work in the St. Petersburg metalworking industry, 1900-1914"	box 71	folder 2
Tilly, Charles. "Introduction"	box 71	folder 3
Boll, Friedhelm. "Economic cycles and labor conflicts in Germany during the first quarter of the twentieth century"	box 71	folder 4
Cronin, James. "Crisis of state and society in Britain, 1917-1922"	box 71	folder 5
Lagrange, Hugues. "Strikes and the war"	box 71	folder 6
Koenker, Diane; Rosenberg, William. "Strikes in Russia, 1917 the impact of revolution", 1917	box 71	folder 7
elated to the publication material: corrections,	box 71	folder 8-10

Contains extensive data on strikes, elections, and censuses; raw data, coding books, methodology description, statistical analysis. See also: Series X: Research and reference materials--Subseries X.2: Drafts and research notes--Strikes: statistical section (boxes 127-128) and Subseries X.3: Materials from Soviet archives and libraries--Strikes, workers' movement, and labor statistics (boxes 142-147).

Title/Description	Instances
Research materials	box 72
Research materials	box 73
Research materials	box 74
Research materials	box 75
Research materials	box 76
Research materials	box 77
Research materials	box 78
Research materials	box 79
Research materials	box 80
Research materials	box 81
Research materials	box 82
Research materials	box 83
Research materials	box 84

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### Series V: Seminars, 1948-1983

### **Scope and Contents**

Files contain materials of academic seminars held by various institutions and include seminar minutes and notes, manuscripts of talks and papers presented by various authors; and related correspondence. Organized in five subseries by the name of the institution.

### Subseries V.1: Columbia University Seminars, 1967-1986

### **Scope and Contents**

Seminar minutes, manuscripts of talks and papers presented at seminars held by Columbia University with related correspondence

### **Scope and Contents**

Organized alphabetically by the subject of the seminars, then chronologically within the subject.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Communism:		
1967-1968 school year: Rigby, T.H. "Party and state and the Soviet lieadership since 1964", 1967-1968	box 85	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Preliminary draft for presentation on the seminar of May 8)		
1968-1969 school year: Minutes of the seminars #2-6 and #9, 1968-1969	box 85	folder 2
1969-1970 school year:, 1969-1970		
Minutes of the seminars #1, 7, 9-12	box 85	folder 3-4
Papers: Barton, Allen; Bacevic, Ljiljana; Pantic, Dragomir. "Communications intake and output among opinion-makers in a socialist society: the Yugoslav opinion-makers"	box 85	folder 3-4
1970-1971 school year: Minutes of the seminars #1-6, 11-15, 1970-1971	box 85	folder 5-6
1973 Minutes and related correspondence (January-November), 1973	box 85	folder 7-8
1974 Summary of Pr. A.Rabinowitch's talk and discussion, 1974	box 85	folder 9
Political Economy of war and peace:		
Correspondence: Melman, Seymour - L. Haimson, 1971	box 85	folder 10
Papers: Peck, James. "Chinese foreign policy,", October 26, 1972	box 85	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(summary of talk)		
Slavic History and Culture:		
1968-1969 school year:, 1968-1969		
Correspondence: Shevchenko, Ihor, 1968	box 85	folder 11
Minutes of the seminars #1, 2, 6, 7	box 85	folder 11
1969-1970 school year:, 1969-1970		
Minutes of five seminars	box 85	folder 12-13
Papers: Pritsak, Omeljan. "'Igor Tale' as an historical document"	box 85	folder 12-13
1970-1971 school year:, 1970-1971		
Minutes of 5 seminars	box 85	folder 14-15

Papers: Alef, Gustave. "Early muscovite methods of centralization"	box 85	folder 14-15
1971-1972 school year:, 1971-1972		
Minutes of five seminars	box 85	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(contain summary of talks)		
Papers: Belknap, Robert. "Unknown Petersburg novel by Dostoevsky"	box 85	folder 16
1972-1973 school year:, 1972-1973		
Minutes	box 86	folder 1-2
Papers:		
Cherniavsky, Michael		
Discussion of Dostoevsky's articles on Belinskii in Diary of Writer, 1873 concentrating on the articles, "Old People" and "One of Our Contemporary Falsehoods", 1873	box 86	folder 1-2
"Political culture and the emerge of national consciousness in Russia"	box 86	folder 1-2
Fanger, Donald. Discussion on the problem of Gogol	box 86	folder 1-2
Haimson, Leopold. "Politics of Rural Russia, 1907-1914 and the system of the Third of June", 1907-1914	box 86	folder 1-2
1973-1974 school year:, 1973-1974		
Minutes	box 86	folder 3-6
Papers:		
Gold, David. "Contemporary applications of Marxian theory"	box 86	folder 3-6
Raeff, Marc. "Catherine II and Blackstone"	box 86	folder 3-6
Starr, Frederick. "Russian Empire and the printed word"	box 86	folder 3-6
Wortman, Richard. "Composition of the Russian Legal Administration in the first half of the nineteenth century"	box 86	folder 3-6
Related correspondence	box 86	folder 3-6
1976 minutes of the seminar of January 16, 1976	box 86	folder 7
1977 Wortman, Richard. "Power and responsibility in the upbringing of the Nineteenth Century Russian Tsars", 1977	box 86	folder 7

(papers)

1986 mailing list, pertinent correspondence, 1986	box 86	folder 8	
Harvard University: see Russian Research Center			

# Subseries V.2: Russian Institute (Harriman Institute), 1972-1973

### **Scope and Contents**

Manuscripts of papers delivered at the seminars in 1972-1973 with related correspondence. Arranged chronologically.

tle/Description	Instances	
Russian working class and the labor movement, 1972		
Papers:		
Scope and Contents		
(with related correspondence)		
Sablinsky, Walter. "Origin and evolution of the Petition of January 9, 1905"	box 86	folder 9-10
Zelnik, Reginald. "Gendarmes and workers in the reign of Alexander II"	box 86	folder 9-10
Politics of urban and rural Russia, 1973		
Papers:		
Travis, Bruce. "Administration of the Stolypin Land Reform in Tambov Province"	box 86	folder 11-12
Vinogradoff, Eugene	box 86	folder 11-12
Announcements	box 86	folder 11-12

# Subseries V.3: Russian Research Center, Harvard University, 1948-1970 Scope and Contents

Files include seminar notes and minutes. Arranged in chronological order.

Title/Description	Instances	
1948 Karpovich, M. Introductory talk, 1948, 1948, 1948	box 86	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(minutes of Research Seminar)		
1961 Bromke, Adam; Drachkovitch, Milorad. "Polish and Yugoslav roads to socialism", 1961	box 86	folder 14

Blanc, Simone. "Franc-Maconnerie sous Catherine II"	box 86	folder 15
Kahan, Arcadius. "State and the indusrial sector of the Russian economy in the Eighteenth century"	box 86	folder 15
1967		
Cohen, Jerome. "Chinese views of Soviet law"	box 86	folder 16
Inkeles, Alex. "Social development in the USSR since the Revolution"	box 86	folder 16
Laqueur, Walter. "Western interpretations of Soviet history"	box 86	folder 16
Montias, John. "Industrialization of Eastern Europe"	box 86	folder 16
Nove, Alec. "NEP"	box 86	folder 16
Pipes, Richard. "Origins of Bolshevism: the intellectual evolution of young Lenin"	box 86	folder 16
1968		
Billington, James. "Role of religion in Russian culture"	box 86	folder 17
Hollander, Paul. "Soviet and American sociology: conflict and convergence"	box 86	folder 17
Lowenthal, Richard. "Soviet policy towards the West"	box 86	folder 17
Struve, Gleb. "Recent Developments in Soviet literature"	box 86	folder 17
1969		
Cocks, Paul. "Parti control commission revisited"	box 86	folder 18
Katz, Zev. "Political and industrial sociology in the Soviet Union"	box 86	folder 18
Kolkowicz, Roman. "Comparative strategies and adversary perception: and examination of some causes and sources of misperceptions in U.SSoviet relations"	box 86	folder 18
1970		
Butler, William. "Soviet international law"	box 86	folder 19
Dziewanowski, M.K. "Death of the Soviet regime: a study in American sovietology"	box 86	folder 19
Kennan, George. "Marquis de Custine's travels in Russia"	box 86	folder 19
Schwartz, Benjamin. "Sino-Soviet relations"	box 86	folder 19
Wiles, Peter. "Communism and economic warfare"	box 86	folder 19

Contains bulletins and correspondence. Not arranged.

Title/Description	Instances		
Seminars on the history of Russian society in the Twentieth century, 1982-1983	box 86	folder 20	
0			

### **Scope and Contents**

(bulletins and correspondence)

### **Subseries V.5: Unidentified Seminar**

#### **Scope and Contents**

Contains typescript of talk delivered by M. Temkina and of the following discussion.

Title/Description	Instances	
M. Temkina's talk and discussion	box 86	folder 21

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series VI: Colloquia and Conferences, 1975-1991

### **Scope and Contents**

This series comprises papers by various authors presented at colloquia and conferences, Haimson's notes, documents and correspondence related to the organization of these academic events. Organized in chronological order. Related materials can also be found in Series IV: Strikes Project; Series VIII: Institutional Files; Series IX: Russian Files.

Title/Description	Instances		
1975 Colloquium on social history, Paris, 1975			
Haimson's notes	box 87	folder 1	
Papers: Agulhon, Maurice. "Institution de la France bourgeoise, le Cercle (1810-1848)"	box 87	folder 1	
1976 Round Table on European Social History, Pittsburgh, 1976			
Papers and notes			
<u>Physical Description</u> : (copies of typescripts and publications)			
Feldman, Gerald. "Few comments and suggestions for the Round Table"	box 87	folder 1-A	
Fridenson, Patrick. "Ouvriers Francais face a l'introduction du Taylorisme"	box 87	folder 1-A	

Groh, Dieter

"Arbeitspapiere der Projectgruppe "Basisprozesse und Organisationsproblem"	box 87	folder 1-A
"Some thoughts on the relationship between the intensification of work and industrial conflict n organized capitalism in Germany (1896-1914)"	box 87	folder 1-A
Hinton, James. "Craft control and workers control: some questions"	box 87	folder 2
Laux, James. "Commentary for the Fifth Round Table on European Social History"	box 87	folder 2
Montgomery, David. "Whose standards? Workers and the reorganization of production in the united States, 1900-1920"	box 87	folder 2
Mothe, Daniel. "Caracteristique du Taylorisme"	box 87	folder 2
Moutet, Aimee. "Origines du systeme de Taylor en France. Le point de vuew patronal (1907-1914)"	box 87	folder 2
Perrot, Michelle. "Bref commentaire pour la Table Ronde de Pittsburg"	box 87	folder 2
Stearns, Peter. Comments on "Taylorism" for the Round Table	box 87	folder 2
Haimson's notes	box 87	folder 3
<u>Physical Description</u> : (notebook with holograph notes)		
1982 Colloquium in comparative labor history, Maison des Sciences de l'Homme: see Series VIII: Institutional Files Subseries VIII.2: Columbia UniversityMaison des Sciences de l'HommeColloquium (Box 96, Folders 5-6), 1982		
1986		
Cortona colloquium. Work program and list of participants	box 87	folder 4
NEP conference, 1986. Papers		
Hagen, Mark von. "School of socialism": the Red Army and the peasantry, 1918-30"	box 87	folder 5-6
Hatch, John. "Labor conflict in Moscow during the early NEP"	box 87	folder 5-6
Koenker, Diane. "Class and consciousness in a socialist society: workers in the printing trades during NEP"	box 87	folder 5-6
Robin, Regine. "Peasants as readers"	box 87	folder 5-6
Weissman, Neil. "Policing the NEP countryside"	box 87	folder 5-6
New Orleans Soviet-American Conference on Quantitative History		
Correspondence with organizations and various persons, circular letters	box 87	folder 7
~ 440		

List of participants	box 87	folder 7
Papers: Haimson, L. and Eric Brian. "Observations on additional statistical tables and regression equations of quantitative analyses of industrial labor conflicts in Imperial Russia during the First World War: August 1914-February 1917"	box 87	folder 7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph notes)		
1988 Soviet-American conference. Correspondence with various organizations and people, 1988	box 87	folder 8
1990		
Leningrad colloquium "Development of the revolutionary situation in early twentieth century russia" / "Rabochii klass i revoliutsionnye situatsii v rossii v nachale XX veka", Leningrad, 3-9, June 1990		
Program, circular letters, 1989-1990	box 87	folder 9
Transcript of the colloquium, 1990	box 87	folder 10-11
Scope and Contents		
(in Russian; with related correspondence)		
Original Papers:		
Haimson, Leopold. "Historical sources of the Revoliution of 1917 and the role of the workers' movement", 1917	box 87	folder 12
Wortman, Richard. "Nicholas II and the representation of autocratic power"	box 87	folder 12
Translations of Papers:		
Scope and Contents		
(with related correspondence)		
Diakin, Viktor. "Vybor puti ekonomicheskogo razvitiia Rossii (konets XIX-nachalo XX vv.)"	box 87	folder 13
Engelstein, Lora. "Polovoi vopros" i politicheskii krizis professional'noi intelligentsii posle revoliutsii 1905 g.", 1905	box 87	folder 13
Gastrell, P. "Ekonomicheskoe i sotsial'noe razvitie Rossii v nachale XX veka"	box 87	folder 13
MacKey, John. "Razvitie ekonomiki i regional'noe predprinimatel'stvo v poslednii period Rossiskoi imperii"	box 87	folder 13
Wcislo, "Otnoshenie mezhdu pravitel'stvom I mestnoi vlast'iu. Stolypin i tret'eiiun'skiaq monarkhiia"	box 87	folder 13

1991 Paris conference. List of participants from USSR, UK, and USA, 1991

box 87

folder 14

### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# Series VII: Editorial Activity, 1964-1974

### **Scope and Contents**

The series contains materials related to Haimson's work as an editor and compiler and includes drafts, notes, and corrections for The Mensheviks and project documentation, and manuscript for *The Russian revolutionary tradition:* an anthology. For more materials on Haimson's editorial activity see Series III: Menshevik project; Series IV: Strikes Project.

Title/Description	Instances	
Mensheviks, 1974		
Scope and Contents		
(drafts, notes, corrections)		
Introduction	box 88	folder 1-7
Revised versions	box 88	folder 1-7
Notes, corrections	box 88	folder 1-7
Russian Revolutionary Tradition: an Anthology, 1964		
Project documentation: correspondence, introduction, outline, schedules, financial records, reports	box 88	folder 8-9
Manuscripts		
Scope and Contents		
(copies of off-prints and typescripts of translations)		
"Chernyi peredel,", 1880	box 88	folder 10
"K molodomu pokoleniiu,", 1861	box 88	folder 11
Lemke, M. "Protsess 'Velikorusstsev"', 1908	box 88	folder 12
"Nasha deistvitel'nost': rabochee dvizhenie, samoderzhavie, obshchestvo s ego sloiami (dvorianstvo, krupnaia i melkaia burzhuaziia, krest'iane i rabochie) i obshchestvennaia bor'ba"	box 88	folder 13
Programma sotsial-demokraticheskoi gruppy "Osvobozhdenie Truda", 1884	box 88	folder 14
Stepniak, S. "Chego nam nuzhno i nachalo kontsa,", 1892	box 88	folder 15

<sup>&</sup>quot;Intelligentsiia i revoliutsiia,", 1908-1909

	box 88	folder 16
"Ot redaktora" (Osvobozhdenie)	box 88	folder 17
"Theorie marxienne de l'evolution sociale: essay critique"	box 88	folder 18
"Velikaia Rossiia,", 1908	box 88	folder 19
Voitinskii, Vladimir. "Otets"	box 88	folder 20

(author aka Woytinsky, W.)

### Series VIII: Institutional Files, 1956-1990s

#### **Scope and Contents**

Institutional materials accrued by Haimson during his work at the University of Chicago, Columbia University, and the Harriman Institute make up this series. Subject files contain internal institutional documents and correspondence, Haimson's correspondence with various organizations, grant applications and proposals, correspondence with publishers of his books, and materials regarding the Menshevik project. Organized into two subseries.

### Subseries VIII.1: Chicago University Files, 1956-1966

### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries includes subject files related to Haimson's work at Chicago University. Files organized in alphabetical order by subject.

Title/Description	Instances	
Columbia University, 1960-1964		
Columbia Travel Service, 1961	box 89	folder 1
Program on East Central Europe, 1962  Scope and Contents	box 89	folder 1
(Ihor Shevchenko)		
Varia	box 89	folder 1
Committee on Slavic Studies: see Slavic Committee		
Grants:		
Inter-University Committee on Travel Grants, 1956-1961	box 89	folder 2
Mandel Faculty, 1960-1964	box 89	folder 3
Social Science Research Committee, 1962	box 89	folder 3

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

History Department:		
Memos, 1961-1962	box 89	folder 4
Appointments, 1960-1963	box 89	folder 5
General internal correspondence, 1959-1964		
Clive, John	box 89	folder 6
Cotton, Albert	box 89	folder 6
Greene, Greta	box 89	folder 6
Harris, Chauncy	box 89	folder 6
Johnson, Walter	box 89	folder 6
McNeill, William	box 89	folder 6
Unidentified	box 89	folder 6
Class lists and rosters, 1957-1959, 1964, 1957-1959, 1964	box 89	folder 7
Reading lists for Russian history courses, undated, 1962	box 89	folder 8
Library:		
Correspondence on Slavic acquisitions and exchange, 1959-1965		
Anderle, Josef	box 89	folder 9-13
Fussler, Herman	box 89	folder 9-13
Prague	box 89	folder 9-13
Varia	box 89	folder 9-13
Lists for exchange	box 89	folder 14
Reports and memos on book exchanges and purchases in Russia, 1961-1962	box 89	folder 15
Sabo-Slavic books catalog	box 89	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(See also: Series III: Menshevik projectSubseries III.1: Project recordsSub-subseries III.1.1: CorrespondenceLibrary, Box 15, Folders 12-13)		
Office of the Dean of the Division of the Social Sciences, 1961-1964	box 89	folder 17
Russian Civilization Group, 1958-1962	box 89	folder 18-19

(minutes, letters, readings lists, term papers requirements, course planning, notes)

Russian Program:		
Proposals, 1959-1961	box 90	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(with related correspondence)		
Ford negotiations files:		
Correspondence, 1960-1961	box 90	folder 2
Proposals, drafts, 1960-1961	box 90	folder 3-6
Slavic Committee, 1962	box 90	folder 7-8
Scope and Contents		
(memos, proposals)		
Students		
Scope and Contents		
(personal files, recommendations, related correspondence)		
General, 1959-1965	box 90	folder 9
Personal files, 1959-1966	box 90	folder 10-14

### **Scope and Contents**

(in alphabetical order)

# Subseries VIII.2: Columbia University Files, 1966-1990s

### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries includes subject files related to Haimson's work at Columbia University. Files arranged alphabetically by subject.

Title/Description	Instances	
File index	box 91	folder 1
American Council of Learned Societies (ACLS), 1960-1987		
Grant applications and correspondence	box 91	folder 2

### **Scope and Contents**

(See also: Series III: Menshevik Project--Subseries III.1: Project records--Sub-subseries

# Leopold Haimson papers 6909647

# III.1.1: Correspondence--Menshevik interviews correspondence, Box 15, Folder 14)

oox 91 oox 91 oox 91 oox 91 oox 91 oox 91	folder 3 folder 3 folder 3 folder 3 folder 4
oox 91 oox 91 oox 91	folder 3 folder 4
oox 91 oox 91	folder 3 folder 4
oox 91	folder 4
oox 91	folder 5
oox 91	folder 6
oox 91	folder 7
oox 91	folder 8
oox 91	folder 9
oox 91	folder 10
oox 91	folder 11
oox 91	folder 12
יי	ox 91 ox 91 ox 91 ox 91 ox 91

(See also: Series I: Correspondence--Subseries I.2: General correspondence--Heller, C. (Box 3, Folder 10); Series III: Menshevik project--Subseries III.1: Project records--Sub-subseries III.1.1: Correspondence-- Ecole Pratique des Hautes Etudes (Box 15, Folder 1); Other files of Menshevik project correspondence)

1			
Employment announcements, 1966-1987	box 91	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
(job openings and recommendations. Arranged in chronological order)			
Faculty Elections Bureau, 1970	box 92	folder 1	
Faculty Peace Action, 1970-1971	box 92	folder 2-3	
Ford Foundation, 1965-1990	box 92	folder 4-5	
Scope and Contents			
(correspondence, grant proposals and applications)			
Graduate School of Arts and Sciences, 1986, 1994, 1986, 1994	box 92	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
(memos, letters)			
Guggenheim Memorial Foundation, 1963-1965	box 92	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
(John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation. Correspondence, research proposal, background information)			
Harriman Institute (Russian Institute):			
Scope and Contents			
(See also files on Menshevik Project funding of 1961-1968 in: Series III: Menshevik Project-Subseries III.1: Project RecordsSub-subseries: III.1.4: Grant Files, Box 18, Folder 18)			
Foundation of the Harriman Institute, 1982	box 92	folder 8-9	
Scope and Contents			
(documents, clippings, notes)			
Business plan, 1982-1986	box 92	folder 10	

Memoranda, 1966-1994	box 92	folder 11
Faculty and Committee meetings, 1971-1987	box 92	folder 12-13
Courses, 1964-1987	box 93	folder 1
Workshops, 1984-1992	box 93	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(circular letters)		
Publications, 1970-1983	box 93	folder 3-6
Scope and Contents		
(publication committee, publication reports, reading reports, correspondence)		
Fellowships, 1971-1986	box 93	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(announcements, recommendations, applications)		
General correspondence, 1965-1990s	box 93	folder 8-10
Marshall D. Shulman Dinner, 1986	box 93	folder 11
Printed material		
Information packet, 1984-1985	box 93	folder 12
Harriman Institute newsletter, 1990s	box 93	folder 13
Varia	box 93	folder 14
Harvard University:		
Department of History, 1966-1971	box 94	folder 1
Russian Research Center: Correspondence, memos, and fellowships applications, 1948-1971	box 94	folder 2
Summer School, 1966-1967	box 94	folder 3
Harvard-Columbia Russian Studies Fund, 1974-1982	box 94	folder 4-12
Scope and Contents		
(memoranda, correspondence, constituent documents, reports, clippings)		
Harvard University Press: see Publishers		
History department:		
Appointment, 1964-1966	box 94	folder 13

(correspondence with Robert Cross re: Haimson's appointment to Columbia)

Conoral	1966-1989	a
General.	1900-1903	1

# **Scope and Contents**

1966-1969	box 94	folder 14-15
1970-1989	box 95	folder 1-2
Course offerings, 1967-1968, 1982-1997, 1967-1968, 1982-1997	box 95	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(course descriptions, syllabus, readings, requirements)		
Search committee on Russian History, 1986-1987	box 95	folder 4
Humanities Fund: see Bakhmeteff Committee		
ndiana University Press: see Series I: Correspondence Subseries I.4: Subject correspondenceSub-subseries I.4.3: Publishers (Box 11, Folder 12)		
nstitute for Advanced Studies, 1969-1970	box 95	folder 5
nstitute of War and Peace Studies: see School of nternational Affairs		
nter-University Committee on Travel Grants, 1966-1980	box 95	folder 6-7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (documents, memos, reports, material related to scholarly exchanges and relations with the Soviet Union and Eastern Europe)		
Scope and Contents		
(See also files of 1956-1961 in: Subseries VIII.1: Chicago University FilesGrants Inter-University Committee on Travel Grants, Box 89, Folder 2)		
REX / International Research and Exchange Board,	box 95	folder 8-10
Scope and Contents		
(correspondence, data sheets, proposals)		
Journal of Modern History: see Sub-subseries I.4.3: Publishers (Box 11, Folder 13)		
Kamkin Corporation (Viktor Kamkin bookstore),	box 95	folder 11

Kennan Institute, 1981	box 95	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
(grant proposal)			
Knopf Inc. (Alfred A. Knopf): see Serie I: Correspondence-Subseries I.4: Subject correspondenceSub-subseries I.4.3: Publishers (Box 11, Folder 1)			
Lehrman Foundation, 1976	box 95	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
(description of project)			
Libraries, 1988	box 95	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
(Search for a Slavic and Eastern Europe Bibliographer)			
Library Committee, 1966-1970	box 95	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
(correspondence, memos)			
Library Exchange, 1965-1968			
Scope and Contents			
(See also: Series IX: Russian Files, Boxes 100-101 and Subseries VIII.1: Chicago University Files-Library, Box 89, Folders 9-16)			
Karlowich, Robert: correspondence and reports	box 95	folder 16	
Livres Etrangers, S.A., 1966-1979	box 96	folder 1	
Lynde and Harry Bradley Foundation, 1988	box 96	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
(grant proposal)			
Maison des Sciences de L'Homme			
<u>Physical Description</u> : (correspondence, documents, memoranda, etc.)			
Scope and Contents			
(See also: Series I: CorrespondenceSubseries I.2: General correspondenceHeller, C., Box 3, Folder 10)			
Master file, 1983-1986	box 96	folder 3	

Seminars de F.Braudel, 1975	box 96	folder 4
Colloquium, 1982	box 96	folder 5-6
Projects and correspondence, 1980-1997	box 96	folder 7-12
Publications, 1982	box 96	folder 13
Mac Arthur Foundation, 1990-1992	box 96	folder 14
National Council for Soviet and East European Research		
Scope and Contents		
(grant proposals, applications, letters)		
1985-1986 "Quantitative and qualitative studies on industrial strikes and other social conflicts in Imperial Russia (1905-1907)", 1985-1986	box 97	folder 1-2
1991 "History of the Menshevik Party during the Revolution of 1917", 1991	box 97	folder 3
1994	box 97	folder 4
National Endowment in the Humanities/NEH		
Scope and Contents		
(proposals, correspondence)		
Grant proposals, 1972-1993		
1972-1988	box 97	folder 5-11
1989-1993	box 98	folder 1-3
Reports	box 98	folder 4
Correspondence, 1972-1992	box 98	folder 5-8
National Science Foundation /NSF, 1977-1987	box 98	folder 9-12
Scope and Contents		
(drafts and original grant proposals, correspondence, notes, notebooks, Haimson's CV)		
National Science Foundation /NSF, 1977-1987 (continuation), 1977-1987	box 99	folder 1-8
Office of the Secretary, 1966-1968	box 99	folder 9
President's Room, 1968-1970	box 99	folder 10
Reid Hall, 1972-1974	box 99	folder 11
Research Institute on Communist Affairs, 1973	box 99	folder 12

(correspondence with Zbigniew Brzezinski)

Research proposals	box 99	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(random incomplete drafts of some Haimson's research proposals)		
Rockefeller Foundation, 1968-1969	box 99	folder 14
Russian Institute: see Harriman Institute		
School of International Affairs, 1966-1974	box 99	folder 15
Students, 1965-1993		
Scope and Contents		
(Information on Columbia students is also a part of various subject files, such as: Harriman InstituteFellowships; History DepartmentFellowships; Employment openings; Correspondence, etc)		
Correspondence, 1965-1993	box 100	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(random selection of correspondence regarding students of the History department and Harriman Institute. Arranged in chronological order then alphabetically within the year)		
Class rosters, 1967-1971	box 100	folder 2
List of graduate students, 1985-1987	box 100	folder 3
Unesco, 1994	box 100	folder 4
Scope and Contents		

### ^ Return to Table of Contents

(budget report of grant)

# Series IX: Russian Files, 1957-1998

# **Scope and Contents**

This series contains materials related to Haimson's long-lasting participation in scholarly and library exchanges between the United States and the Soviet Union and includes correspondence with various people (mostly with Russian scholars) and institutions, such as the Academy of Science, the Institute of

History, libraries, etc.; and materials on scholarly and library exchange programs and Haimson's trips to Russia.

# Subseries IX.1: Correspondence with Individuals, 1957-1998

### **Scope and Contents**

Comprises personal and business correspondence regarding scholar exchange, colloquia, etc., mostly with Russian scholars. Also included related materials, such as writings by various authors, notes, and clippings. Arranged alphabetically by the last name of correspondent.

Title/Description	Instances	
Anan'ich, Boris, 1979-1992	box 100	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Institute of History of the USSR, Academy of Schience, Leningrad)		
Anfimov, Andrei, 1971-1972		
Scope and Contents		
(Institute of History of the USSR Academy of Schience, Moscow)		
Correspondence	box 100	folder 6
"Krest'ainstvo v Rossii v 1907-1914 gg.", 1907-1914	box 100	folder 6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of typescript)		
Barashenkov, Viktor: see Subseries IX.2: Exchange Files Libraries Saltykov-Shchedrin State Public Library, Box 101, Folder 6		
Borodkin, Leonid, 1992	box 100	folder 7
Borshchevskii, Iurii: Correspondence and related material, 1967-1984	box 100	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Institute of History of the USSR, Academy of Schience, Leningrad)		
Bovykin, Valery, 1975-1984	box 100	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Institute of History of the USSR Academy of Schience, Leningrad)		
Chermenskii, Evgenii, 1966-1977	box 100	folder 10

(Moscow State University)

Chubar'ian, Aleksandr, 1990, 1992, 1990, 1992	box 100	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
(Institute of History of the USSR, Academy of Schience, Moscow)			
Danilov, Viktor, 1988-1989	box 100	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
(Institute of History of the USSR, Academy of Schience, Moscow)			
Diakin, Viktor, [1990]	box 100	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
(Institute of History of the USSR, Academy of Schience, Leningrad)			
Dudzinskaia, Aleksandra, 1966-1973	box 100	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
(Institute of History of the USSR, Academy of Schience, Moscow)			
Duldukov, D., 1997	box 100	folder 12	
Dvorkin, E., 1974	box 100	folder 12	
Eliutin, V., 1961	box 100	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
(Ministry of Higher and Specialized Secondary Education of the USSR)			
Fursenko, Aleksandr: Correspondence, proposal for MacArthur Foundation, CV, 1988-1992	box 100	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
(Leningrad Scientific Center, USSR Academy of Science)			
Gal'perina, Bella, 1992	box 100	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
(Tsentral'nyi Gosudarstvennyi Istoricheskii Arkhiv, Sankt-Peterburg)			
Ganelin, Rafail, 1993	box 100	folder 13	

Garfunkel', Aleksander, 1994	box 100	folder 13
Haimsonov, Evgenii, 1989	box 100	folder 13
Kanevskii, Boris: see LibrariesLenin State Library of the USSR		
Khmel'nitskii, S.G., 1957	box 100	folder 13
Kir'ianov, Iurii, 1966-1987	box 100	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(Institute of History of the USSR, Academy of Schience, Moscow)		
Kolodnikova, Liudmila, 1990	box 100	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Institute of History of the USSR, Academy of Schience, Moscow)		
Koptelev, Boris, 1970	box 100	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Tsentral'nyi Gosudarstvennyi Arkhiv)		
Korneev, S., 1968, 1971, 1968, 1971	box 100	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Presidium of the Academy of Science, Moscow)		
Korsakova, Nataliia, 1998	box 100	folder 15
Koval'chenko, Ivan, 1984-1992	box 100	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Academy of Science, Moscow)		
Kozlov, V., 1997	box 100	folder 15
Kukushkin, Iurii, 1993	box 100	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Moscow State University)		
Laverychev, V., 1969, 1971, 1969, 1971	box 100	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(Moscow State University)		
Listikov, Sergei, 1992, 1997, 1992, 1997	box 100	folder 16

(Institute of History of the Russia, Academy of Science)

LibrariesState Historical Library, Box 101, Folder 6		
Miller, Viktor, 1990	box 100	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(Institute of History of the USSR, Academy of Schience, Moscow)		
Mints, Isaak, 1965	box 100	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(Institute of History of the USSR, Academy of Schience, Moscow)		
Moskalev, Aleksandr, 1969-1971	box 100	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(Presidium of the Academy of Science, Moscow)		
Oksman, Iu., 1961	box 100	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(Haimson's letter to him)		
Patolov, Sergei, 1989-1992	box 100	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
(Institute of History of the USSR, Academy of Schience, Leningrad)		
Potapov, S., 1988	box 100	folder 18
Prokhorenko, Aleksandr, 1992	box 100	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
(Peterburg Scientific Center)		
Sakharov, Andrei Nikolaevich, 1990	box 100	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
(Institute of History of the USSR, Academy of Schience, Moscow)		
	box 100	folder 19

(Institute of Chemical Physics of the USSR, Academy of Schience, Moscow)

Sevost'ianov, G., 1983	box 100	folder 19	
Shargorodskii, Anna and Vladimir, undated, 1967-1979	box 100	folder 19	
Shatsilo, Kornelii, 1988	box 100	folder 19	
Tikhvinsky, Sergei, 1984	box 100	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
(National Committee of Soviet Historians, Moscow)			
Vakhtin, Boris, undated	box 100	folder 21	
Volobuev, Pavel, 1971-1972	box 100	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
(Institute of History of the USSR Academy of Schience, Moscow)			
Zaionchkovskii, Petr, 1962, 1964, 1962, 1964	box 100	folder 22	
Zhukov, Iurii, 1961-1979	box 100	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
(State Committee on Cultural Relations with Foreign Countries; National Committee of Historiana of the Soviet Union)			
Zil'bershtein, Il'ia, 1961-1963	box 100	folder 22	
Unidentified, 1967-1982, undated, 1967-1982, undated	box 100	folder 23	

### Subseries IX.2: Exchange Files, 1959-1991

#### **Scope and Contents**

The subseries contains agreements and memorandums, related correspondence, and subject files, including files on Haimson's trips to the Soviet Union. For more materials on the program of exchange of scholars and inter-library exchange between the US and the USSR see: Series III: Menshevik project-Subseries III.1: Projects records--Sub-subseries III.1.2: Documents--Trip to Europe (box 18, folders 4-6) and Sub-subseries III.1: Correspondence--Library (box 15, folder 12-13); Series VIII: Institutional Files--Subseries VIII.1: Chicago University--Library (box 89, folder 9-15) and Subseries VIII.1: Chicago University--Inter-University Committee on Travel Grants (box 89, folder 2); Series VIII: Institutional Files--Subseries VIII.2: Columbia University--Library exchange (box 95, folder 16), Subseries VIII.2: Columbia University--American Historical Association (box 91, folder 3), Subseries VIII.2: Columbia University-- Inter-University Committee on Travel Grants (box 95, folder 6-7); Series VI: Colloquia and Conferences (box 87).

Title/Description	Instances	
Documents: Agreements and memos	box 101	folder 1

General correspondence, 1959-1960s	box 101	folder 2
Libraries:		
Fundamental Library of the Academy of Science, 1962 Latvia, Riga, 1962	box 101	folder 3
Lenin State Library of the USSR, 1966-1985 Moscow, 1966-1985		
Correspondence with Boris Kanevskii, Chief of the Department of foreign acquisition and international book exchange	box 101	folder 4
Lists, orders, receipts	box 101	folder 5
Saltykov-Shchedrin State Public Library, 1962-1968 Leningrad, 1962-1968	box 101	folder 6
State Historical Library, 1962 Moscow, 1962	box 101	folder 6
Vilnius University Library, 1962	box 101	folder 6
Microfilms and books lists, 1966-1979	box 101	folder 7
Trips to Russia:		
Scope and Contents		
(See also: Series III: Menshevik projectSubseries III.1: Project recordsTrip to Europe; Box 18, Folders 4-6)		
1961 notes, 1961	box 101	folder 8
1964-1967 correspondence, documents, notes, bibliographical information), 1964-1967	box 101	folder 9
1983 invitation, 1983	box 101	folder 10
Notebooks and address books	box 101	folder 11
List of libraries and archives with contact information and instructions on use	box 101	folder 12
Addresses	box 101	folder 13
USSR Academy of Science, 1970-1981	box 101	folder 14
Visit of Russian scholars, 1990-1991	box 101	folder 15

(correspondence and documents)

**Scope and Contents** 

# Series X: Research and Reference Materials, 1900s-1994

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Contains research materials on Russian social history, including bibliographic files; Haimson's own data files and his many notebooks, scholarly notes, and drafts of his lectures and writings; materials copied in Soviet archives and libraries; and printed materials. Arranged in four subseries.

# Subseries X.1: Bibliographies, 1900s-1970s

### **Scope and Contents**

Contains lists of pamphlets, books, archival materials, and microfilms; photocopies of published bibliography on various research subjects; and extensive subject card catalog created by Haimson.

Title/Description	Instances	
Lists of pamphlets, books, archival materials, microfilms	box 101	folder 16-17
"Evreiskaia starina": a bibliography of the Russian-Jewish historical periodical. By Abraham G. Duker	box 101	folder 18
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of publication)		
Russkii Zagranichnyi Istoricheskii Arxiv v Prage. Bibliografiia russkoi revoliutsii i grazhdanskoi voiny (1917-1921)	box 101	folder 19
Physical Description: (photocopy)		
Ukazateľ Vysochaishe razsmotrennym i utverzhdennym zhurnalam Soveta Ministrov za 1913 god	box 101	folder 20
Physical Description: (photocopy)Card catalog		
Parizh. Revoliutsiia 1917 g. i grazhdanskaia voina, 1917	box 102	
Parizh. Revoliutsiia 1917 g. i grazhdanskaia voina, 1917	box 103	
Parizh. Revoliutsiia 1917 g. i grazhdanskaia voina, 1917	box 104	
Parizh. Revoliutsiia 1917 g. i grazhdanskaia voina, 1917	box 105	
Rossiia vo vremia revoliutsii 1905-1907 godov, 1905-1907	box 105	
Rossiia vo vremia revoliutsii 1905-1907 godov, 1905-1907	box 106	
Rossiia vo vremia revoliutsii 1905-1907 godov, 1905-1907	box 107	
RSDRP	box 108	
RSDRP	box 109	
Sotsial-revoliutsionery	box 110	
Russkaia periodicheskaia pechat' 1905-07	box 111	
Russkaia periodicheskaia pechat' 1917-20 gg.	box 112	
Periodicheskie izdaniia	box 113	

Knigi	box 113
Bibliography on menshevism	box 114
Varia	box 114
Microfilms' catalog	box 115

(Note by L. Haimson: "Alphabetical order - red numbers. Arranged by number of Box - green numbers")

# Subseries X.2: Drafts and Research Notes, 1950-1994

### **Scope and Contents**

Includes drafts and notes of Haimson's lectures from various years, writings, papers for conferences and colloquia; materials for research projects and seminars; extracts from various sources, such as books, articles, archives. Notebooks, notepads, scrap notes. Organized by subjects.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

### **Subsubseries X.2.1: Lectures and seminars**

### **Scope and Contents**

(drafts of Haimson's lectures of various years, notes, related material)

Title/Description	Instances
Lectures	box 116
Lectures	box 117
Lectures	box 118
Undergraduate seminars on revolution of, 1917	box 118 folder 9-10

### **Scope and Contents**

 $(1992\ 1994)$ 

RSDRP and Mensheviks:		
Title/Description	Instances	
Aksel'rod	box 119	folder 1-7
Scope and Contents		
(including his materials from Amsterdam Archive)		
Akimov	box 119	folder 8-13
Aleksinskii	box 119	folder 13-A
Arsenidze	box 119	folder 14

# Leopold Haimson papers 6909647

Assatiani	box 119	folder 15
Central Committee discussion	box 119	folder 16
Congresses		
2nd Congress	box 119	folder 17-18
5th Congress	box 119	folder 17-18
Dan, L.	box 120	folder 1
Ermanskii	box 120	folder 2-3
Garvi	box 120	folder 4
Getten	box 120	folder 5
Historie de la Social-Democratie	box 120	folder 6
Iskra	box 120	folder 7-12
Kalandadze	box 120	folder 13
Lenin's theory of revolution	box 120	folder 14
Leninskii sbornik	box 120	folder 15
Martynov "Vozpominaniia	box 120	folder 16
Nikolaevsky	box 120	folder 17
Ocherki istorii kompartii Gruzii	box 121	folder 1-3
Pervaia obshchaia russkaia konferentsiia	box 121	folder 4
Petrunkevich	box 121	folder 5
Plekhanov	box 121	folder 6
Potresov-Martov	box 121	folder 7
Sotsialisticheskii vestnik	box 121	folder 8
Yanovskii	box 121	folder 9
Zhordania	box 121	folder 10
Varia	box 121	folder 11-14
Archives	box 122	
Scope and Contents		
(mostly Tsentral'nyi Gosudarstvennyi Vsesoiuznyi Istoricheskii arkhiv)		
Archives	box 123	

(mostly Tsentral'nyi Gosudarstvennyi Vsesoiuznyi Istoricheskii arkhiv)

Archives	box 124
Scope and Contents	
(mostly Tsentral'nyi Gosudarstvennyi Vsesoiuznyi	
Istoricheskii arkhiv)	
Archives	box 125
Scope and Contents	
(mostly Tsentral'nyi Gosudarstvennyi Vsesoiuznyi	
Istoricheskii arkhiv)	
Archives	box 126
Scope and Contents	
(mostly Tsentral'nyi Gosudarstvennyi Vsesoiuznyi	
Istoricheskii arkhiv)	
Strikes: Statistical section	box 127
Strikes: Statistical section	box 128
Various subjects	box 129
Various subjects	box 130
Various subjects	box 131
Various subjects	box 132
Various subjects	box 133
Various subjects	box 134
Various subjects	box 135
Various subjects	box 136
Various subjects	box 137

# Subseries X.3: Materials from Soviet Archives and Libraries, 1903-1920s Scope and Contents

Photocopies and transcripts of letters, diaries, police reports, statistical data, writings, materials on the State Duma and political parties from Soviet archives including Tsentral'nyi Gosudarstvennyi Istoricheskii arkhiv, Tsentral'nyi Gosudarstvennyi arkhiv Oktiabr'skoi revoliutsii, INION, State Library named after V.I.Lenin. Organized by subject. Also includes microfilms with unidentified extracts and fragments from handwritten letters.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Letters and Diaries:		
Chelnikov, M.V D.N.Shipov correspondence, 1903	box 137	folder 9
Kliuzhev, I.S. Dnevnik, 1911		
Photocopy	box 137	folder 10-11
Transcript	box 138	folder 1-3
Krivoshein, A.V. Letter to V.N.Kokovtsev, 1911	box 138	folder 4
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typed transcript)		
Parties and State Duma's groups:		
Konstitutsionno-demokraticheskaia partiia (aka Partiia narodnoi svobody) i fraktsiia Narodnoi svobody. Minutes of meetings and reports, 1907-1915	box 138	folder 5-9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopies and transcripts of original documents)		
Konstitutsionno-demokraticheskaia partiia (cont.)	box 139	folder 1-9
Konstitutsionno-demokraticheskaia partiia (cont.)	box 140	folder 1-3
Soiuz 17 oktiabria (minutes of meetings, letters), 1909-1914	box 140	folder 4-5
Bulletins of the 2nd and 3rd Congresses		
Scope and Contents		
(cataloged under the call numbers SEEC 2149 and SEEC 2157 and stored and stored along with SEEC holdings)		
Police and Gendarme departments: reports on various matter, 1913-1914	box 140	folder 6-9
Police and Gendarme departments: reports on various matter, 1913-1914 (cont.), 1913-1914	box 141	folder 1-6
State Duma:		
3rd Duma: Various documents, 1908-1909	box 141	folder 7-8
4th Duma. Data on elected members, 1912	box 141	folder 9-10
Scope and Contents		
(organized in alphabetical order by regions)		
Stolypin, P. Dokladnye zapiski	box 141	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (photocopy and transcript)		
Strikes, workers' movement, and labor statisticsReports, statistics, letters, general, 1910th-1920s	box 142	

Strikes, workers' movement, and labor statisticsReports, statistics, letters, general, 1910th-1920s	box 144	
Strikes, workers' movement, and labor statisticsReports, statistics, letters, general, 1910th-1920s	box 145	
Strikes, workers' movement, and labor statisticsReports, statistics, letters, general, 1910th-1920s	box 146	
Strikes, workers' movement, and labor statisticsReports, statistics, letters, general, 1910th-1920s	box 147	
Zemskie soveshchaniia, 1904-1905	box 147	folder 7
Various:		
Tsentral'nyi Gosudarstvennyi Arkhiv Oktibr'skoi revoliutsii i sotsialisticheskogo stroitel'stva: putevoditel'. Moskva, 1946	box 147	folder 8
Physical Description: (photocopy)		
Miscellaneous	box 147	folder 9
Microfilms		
Unidentified extracts and fragments from handwritten letters and, probably, diaries	box 147-A	
Comprehensive alphabetical list of identified cataloged microfilms: see Appendix 2 in the paper copy of the finding aid		

# Subseries X.4: Printed Materials and Publications, 1900s-1981

### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries comprises pamphlets, photocopies of books and articles, some with Haimson's notes. Arranged in alphabetical order. Periodicals are not included in this subseries.

Title/Description	Instances		
Fabrichno-zavodskiia predpriiatiia Rossiiskoi Imperii, 1914	box 148	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
(loose pages)			
French labor movement, 1963-1966	box 148	folder 2	
<u>Physical Description</u> : (reprints of articles)			
Iakovleva, K. <i>Zabastovochnoe dvizhenie v Rossii za</i> 1895-1917 gg. Moskva, 1920	box 148	folder 3	
Kvakin, A. Rossiiskaia intelligentsia I "Pervaia volna" emigratsii: uchebno-metodicheskoe posobie dlia prepodavatelei istorii. Tver', 1994	box 148	folder 4	

#### Physical Description: (pamphlet)

Metodicheskie rekomendatsii po sostavleniiu statistiki stachechnogo dvizheniia proletariata Rossii perioda kapitalizma. Moskva, 1981	box 148	folder 5
Physical Description: (pamphlet)		
Laverychev, V. "Moskovskie promyshlenniki i popytki sozdaniia chisto burzhuaznoi national-liberal'noi partii v 1907-1914 gg.", 1907-1914	box 148	folder 6
Pavlov, I. "Ocherk istorii revoliutsionnogo dvizheniia v Markovskoi volosti"	box 148	folder 7
Shakhovskoi, D. "Soiuz Osvobozhdeniia." <i>Zarnitsy:</i> Literaturno-politicheskii sbornik. Vypusk 2 (1909)	box 148	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(incompete)		
Stolypin, Petr. "Mobilizatsiia reaktsii v 1906 g." Krasnyi arkhiv 32 (1906): 159-182, 1906	box 148	folder 9
Studentsov, Aleksandr. <i>Saratovskoe krest'ianskoe vosstanie 1905 iz vospominanii raz'ezdnago agitatora.</i> Penza, 1926	box 148	folder 9
Timofeev, P. Chem zhivet zavodskoi rabochii, S Peterburg: Russkoe bogatstvo, 1906	box 148	folder 10

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### Series XI: Writings by Others, 1934-1990s

### **Scope and Contents**

This series consists of manuscripts and reprints of works by various authors on different subjects. More writings by various authors are part of other series and filed throughout the collection. They can be searched by the author's last name. This series is arranged in two subseries.

### Subseries XI.1: Memoirs, 1960-1969

#### **Scope and Contents**

Typescript of "Reminiscences" by Segal-Meler and extract on a visit to the Soviet Union by an unidentified author. See also memoirs of Mensheviks in Series III: Menshevik project.

Title/Description	Instances	
Segal-Meler, Louis. "Reminiscences,", 1969	box 148	folder 11-12
<u>Physical Description</u> : (typescript with holograph corrections by Haimson)		
Unidentified, 1960. On visit to Soviet Union and contacts with intelligentsia	box 148	folder 13

# Subseries XI.2: Academic and Professional Works, 1934-1990s

### **Scope and Contents**

Typescripts, photocopies of typescripts, reprints and separate publications by SIA of essays, articles, monographs, papers for conferences and colloquia, lectures (including written versions of Geroid Robinson's lectures on Russian and Soviet history), research materials. Many inscribed by authors. In alphabetical order by author's name. Unidentified and untitled writings stored at the end of subseries and may include some works that belong to Haimson.

itle/Description	Instances	
Abrahamian, Ervand. "Communism and communalism in Iran,", 1970	box 148	folder 14
Almond, , Gabriel; Walker, Edward. Lecture on patterns of transition, 1990	box 148	folder 14
Anfimov, A.M. "Krestianstvo Rossii v 1907-1914 gg.", 1907-1914	box 148	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(In Russian. English translation "The Russian peasantry, 1907-1914" by B.Travis: see Series I: CorrespondenceSubseries I.4: Subject correspondenceSub-subseries I.4.3: PublishersAmerican Historical Review; Box 11, Folder 2)		
Aronson, I. "Prospects for the emancipation of Russian Jewry during the 1880s,", 1977	box 148	folder 16
Ascher, Abraham. "Axelrod i Kautsky,", 1967	box 148	folder 16
Barry, Donald:		
"Soviet legal profession,", 1968	box 148	folder 17
"USSR Supreme Court: recent developments,", 1969	box 148	folder 17
Belopol'skii, Andrei. "USSR against the background of Russian past: a new approach to the history of Russia,", 1962	box 149	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
("SSSR na fone proshlogo Rossii. Konspekt russkoi istorii v novom osveshchenii." With related letters from R.Pipes)		
Bergman, Jay. "Vera Zasulich, the shooting of Trepov and the growth of political terrorism in Russia, 1878-1881,", 1980	box 149	folder 2
Bergson, Abram:		
"Current Soviet planning reforms,", 1967	box 149	folder 2
"Market socialism revisited,", 1967	box 149	folder 2

"Soviet defence expenditures,", 1969	box 149	folder 2
Beshenkovskii, Evgenii. "Lui-P'er Luvel' i dvizhenie dekabristov,", 1980	box 149	folder 2
Bialer, Seweryn:		
"Education and progress of Mikhail Gorbachev,", 1988	box 149	folder 3
"Genesis of Gorbachev's world,", 1985	box 149	folder 3
"Gorbachev's move,", 1987	box 149	folder 3
"Harsh decade: Soviet policies in the 1980s,", 1981	box 149	folder 3
"How far can Gorbachev go? Crisis, reform, and limits,", 1987	box 149	folder 3
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopy of publication)		
"How Russians rule Russia,", 1964	box 149	folder 3
"New B. and K."	box 149	folder 4
"Psychology of U.SSoviet relations,", 1983	box 149	folder 4
"Resurgence and changing nature of the left in industrialized democracies,", 1977	box 149	folder 4
"Soviet-American conflict: from the past to the future,", 1984	box 149	folder 4
Binion, Rudolph. "Repeat performance: a psychohistorical study of Leopold III and Belgian neutrality,", 1969	box 149	folder 5
Boll, Friedhelm:		
"Comparison internationale des vagues de greves 1889-1914"	box 149	folder 6
"Problem des internationalen Vergleichs von Streikwellen"	box 149	folder 6
Bonnell, Viktoria. "Introduction to The Russian worker: life and work in tsarist society as seen by contemporaries"	box 149	folder 7
Brian, E. "K voprosu o politicheskoi i sotsial'noi identifikatsii rabochikh Rossii v kontse XIX-go - nachale XX-go vekov" and "Labor unrest in Imperial Russia during the First World War: a quantitative analysis and interpretation": see Haimon's writings		
Brinton, Crane. "Political ideas of St. Just,", 1934	box 149	folder 8
Brooks, Jeffrey. "Vekhi and the Vekhi dipute,", 1973	box 149	folder 8
Brower, Daniel. "Russian cities in crisis: the urban population in the Civil War"	box 149	folder 9
Brown, J."Rumania today,", 1969	box 149	folder 9

Brzeski, Andrzej. "Poland as a catalyst of change in the communist economic system,", 1971	box 149	folder 10
Brzezinski, Zbigniew:		
"East-West relations after Czechoslovakia,", 1969	box 149	folder 10
"Five years after Khrushchev,", 1969	box 149	folder 10
"Half past Nixon,", 1971	box 149	folder 10
"Victory of the Clerks: What Khrushchev's Ouster Means": see in Fall of Khrushchev (Box 149, Folder 3)		
"U.SSoviet relations,", 1973	box 149	folder 10
Burko, Faina. "Soviet Yiddish theatre in the twenties,",	box 149	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(dissertation)		
Bushkoff, Leonard. "Paul Miliukov. Political Memoirs, 1905-1917:" see Series I: CorrespondenceSubseries I.3: Chronological1969Bushkoff (Box 9, Folder 3)		
Scope and Contents		
(reprint of the book review published in <i>Canadian Slavic Studies</i> , II, No. 4: 576-580, Winter, 1968)		
Chang, Parris. "Radicals and radical Ideology in China's cultural revolution,", 1973	box 149	folder 12
Chase, William:		
"Soviet data bank,", 1986	box 149	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(project proposal)		
"Workers, society and the state: labor and life in Moscow, 1918-1929,", 1984	box 149	folder 14
"Workers, society and the state: labor and life in Moscow, 1918-1929," 1984 (cont.), 1984	box 150	folder 1-4
Chermenskii, E.D.:		
"E.N. Burdzhalov. Vtoraia russkaia revoliutsiia. Vosstanie v Petrograde. Izd-vo 'Nauka'. Moskva 1967,",	box 150	folder 5
1968		

(book review)

117 1 12h 11 1 1 1 12h	how 150	foldon F
"Zemsko-liberal'noe dvizhenie nakanune revoliutsii 1905-1907 gg.," 1965, 1905-1907, 1965	box 150	folder 5
Cherniavskii, Michael. "Old Belivers and the New Religion,", 1966	box 150	folder 5
Clive, Geoffrey. "Revolt of the masses by Jose Ortega y Gassett,", 1974	box 150	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(book review)		
Conner, Kimberly. Untitled	box 150	folder 6
Coquin, Francois-Xavier. "Echos de l'Affaire Dreyfus en Russie"	box 150	folder 6
Costas, Ilse. "Auswirkungen der Konzentration des Kapitals auf die Arbeiterklasse in Deutschland (1880-1914),", 1981	box 150	folder 6
Cronin, James. "Politics, class structure, and the enduring weakness of British social democracy"	box 150	folder 7
Curtiss, John. "Peasant and the army,", 1968	box 150	folder 7
Czap, Peter, Jr.		
"Eine zahlreiche familie - des bauern grosster reichthum". Leibeigenenhaushalte in Misino, Russland, 1814-1858,", 1982	box 150	folder 7
"Perennial multiple family household, Mishino, Russia 1782-1858,", 1982	box 150	folder 7
Dallin, Alexander:		
"Communist diversity: problems for Moscow and Washington,", 1967	box 150	folder 8
"Political terror in the post-mobiliztion stage,", 1970	box 150	folder 8
"Soviet foreign policy and domestic politics: a framework for analysis"	box 150	folder 8
"Soviet Union and the Indochina conflict,", 1970	box 150	folder 8
Daniels, Robert. "Fate and will in the Marxian philosophy of history,", 1960	box 150	folder 9
Davis, Robert. Essay	box 150	folder 9
Deak, Istvan. "Decline and fall of Habsburg Hungary, 1914-1918,", 1971	box 150	folder 9

Debreczeny, Paul. "Reception of Pushkin's poetic works in the 1820s a study of the critic's role," 1969, 1820s, 1969	box 150	folder 9
Denitch, Bogdan. "Notes on the relevance of Yugoslav self-management"	box 150	folder 9
Devlin, Kevin. "Communism in Israel,", 1969	box 150	folder 9
Dickenson, Connie. [Third Duma]	box 150	folder 10
Draper, Theodore. "Five years of Castro's Cuba,", 1964	box 150	folder 10
Durand, Michelle. "Greve: conflit structurel, systeme de relations industrielles ou facteur de changement social,", 1979	box 150	folder 11
Eckstein, Harry. "Crisis in modern Norwegian history,", 1968	box 150	folder 12
Economakis, Evel. "Marriage in Moscow, 1864-1917 an analysis of the main characteristics of marriage in Moscow, as reflected in the Marriage Register of all Houses of Worship in that city", 1864-1917	box 150	folder 12
Edwards, P.K. "Strikes in the United States, 1881-1974"	box 150	folder 12
Elwood, Ralph		
"RSDRP in Ekaterinoslaw: profile od an underground organization, 1907-14,", 1965	box 150	folder 13
"Trotsky's questionnaire,", 1970	box 150	folder 13
Emmons, Terence. "Russian landed gentry and politics,", 1973	box 150	folder 13
Erlich, Alexander:		
"Economic reform in communist countries,", 1967	box 151	folder 1
"Hamlet without the Prince of Denmark,", 1973	box 151	folder 1
"National economic planning,", 1967	box 151	folder 1
"Notes on Marxian model of capital accumulation,", 1967	box 151	folder 1
"Soviet industrialization debate, 1924-1928,", 1960	box 151	folder 1
Esper, Thomas:		
"Impact of serfdom on the Russian metallurgical industry in the nineteenth century"	box 151	folder 2
"Incomes of Russian serf inronworkers in the nineteenth century"	box 151	folder 2
"Odnodvortsy and the Russian nobility"	box 151	folder 3
"Replacement of the Longbow by firearms in the English army,", 1965	box 151	folder 3

"Russia and the Baltic 1494-1558,", 1966	box 151	folder 3
Fallows, Thomas:		
"Boris Grigor'evich Litvak. Russkaia derevnia v reforme 1861 goda. Chernozemnyi tsentr, 1861-1895", 1861	box 151	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(book review)		
"Notes on the role of third element radicalism in Zemstvo politics"	box 151	folder 4
Field, Daniel:		
"Ivan Dmitrievich Koval'chenko. Russkoe krepostnoe krest'ianstvo v pervoi polovine XIX v."	box 151	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(book review)		
"P.V.Dolgorukov's emigration from Russia"	box 151	folder 5
"Peasants and propagandists in the Russian movement to the people of 1874,", 1986	box 151	folder 5
"Polarization of peasant households in pre- Revolutionary Russia: Zemstvo censuses and problems of measurement,", 1984	box 151	folder 6
"Stratification and the Russian peasant commune: a statistical inquiry,", 1986	box 151	folder 6
Fine, John. "Was the Bosnian banate subjected to Hungary in the second half of the thirteenth century?", 1969	box 151	folder 7
Focas, Spiridon. "Bessarabia in the political order of Southeast Europe in the 19th century,", 1968	box 151	folder 7
Foust, Cliffordl. "Russia'a Peking caravan, 1689-1762,", 1968	box 151	folder 7
Freidin, Gregory. "To the memory of my Russian childhood,", 1980	box 151	folder 7
Frierson, Cathy. "Crime and punishment in the Russian village: rural concept of criminality at the end of the nineteenth century,", 1986	box 151	folder 7
Galili, Ziva. "Menshevik leaders of the Soviets in 1917 social realities and political strategies in the Russian revolution," 1986, 1917, 1986	box 151	folder 8-10
Gerschenkron, Alexander:		
"Criticism from afar: a reply," [1971]	box 152	folder 1
"Manufactured monument?", 1966	box 152	folder 1

Getty, J.: see Chase, William			
Gillis, John. "Historical sequences of the political development of Germany,", 1968	box 152	folder 2	
Gindin, I.F.:			
"Modernisierungs und industrialisierungsprobleme und wie sie sich von 16.bis zum 20. Jahrundert gewandlet haben"	box 152	folder 2	
"Sotsial'no-ekonomicheskie itogi razvitiia rossiiskogo kapitalizma i predposylki revoliutsii v nashei strane,", 1970	box 152	folder 2	
"V.I.Lenin o sotsial'noj strukture i politicheskom stroe kapitalisticheskoi Rossii,", 1969	box 152	folder 2	
Glikman, Rose. "Russian factory woman, 1880-1914,", 1977	box 152	folder 3	
Graham, Loren. "Soviet perspectives on genetic engineering"	box 152	folder 3	
Grew, Raymond. Comments on papers by the Committee on Comparative Politics SSRC	box 152	folder 4	
Griffins, David. "Nikita Panin, Russian diplomacy, and the American Revolution,", 1969	box 152	folder 4	
Grimsted, Patricia. "Archives in the Soviet Union: their organization and the problem access,", 1971	box 152	folder 4	
Gurevitz, Baruch:			
"Bolshevik Revolution and the foundation of the Jewish communist movement in Russia,", 1976	box 152	folder 5	
"Cas de communisme national en Union Sovietique le poale Zion, 1918-1928,", 1973	box 152	folder 5	
"Liquidation of the last independent party in the Soviet Union,", 1976	box 152	folder 5	
Guroff, Gregory. "Note on urban literacy in Russia, 1890-1914,", 1971	box 152	folder 5	
Haithcox, John. "Left wing uity and the Indian nationalist movement: M.N.Roy and the Congress Socialist Party,", 1969	box 152	folder 6	
Hammer, Darrell. "Composition of the CPSU: some exploratory research"	box 152	folder 6	
Harper, William. "University and democracy,", 1970	box 152	folder 6	
Harrassowitz, Otto. "Slavistik osteuropaische geschichte,", 1970	box 152	folder 6	
Harussi, Yael. "Gogol's <i>Dead Souls: a reading</i> ,", 1973	box 152	folder 7	

(doctoral theses)

Hasegawa, Tsuyoshi. "Crime and revolution in Petrograd, 1917,", 1981	box 152	folder 8
Haupt, Georges:		
"Commune comme symbole et comme exemple,", 1972	box 152	folder 8
"Guerre et revolution chez Lenine,", 1971	box 152	folder 8
"Histoire du bolchevisme," 1967 see Rosenberg, Arthur, 1967		
Hazard, John:		
"Implementing in law Post-Keita Mali's retreat from "Scientific Socialism"	box 152	folder 8
"Socializing Islamic law in Africa,", 1973	box 152	folder 8
Hellie Richard:		
"Functions of slavery in Muscovy,", 1976	box 152	folder 9
"Merchant of Moscow 1580-1650. By Paul Bushkovitch. Book review,", 1980	box 152	folder 9
"Muscovite slavery in comparative perspective,", 1978	box 152	folder 9
"Slavery and the law in Muscovy,", 1975	box 152	folder 9
"Structure of modern Russian history: toward a dynamic model,", 1977	box 152	folder 9
"What happened? How did he get away with it? Ivan Grozny's paranoia and the problem of institutional restraints,", 1984	box 152	folder 9
Herlihy, Patricia. "Death in Odessa: a study of population movements in a nineteenth-century city,", 1978	box 152	folder 10
Herr, Richard. "Comments on the crises of political development with reference to the history of Spain,", 1968	box 152	folder 10
Hogan, Heather:		
"Origins of the scientific management movement in Russia,", 1983	box 152	folder 11
"Problems of labor organization in the St. Petersburg metal working industry"	box 152	folder 11
"Reorganization of work processes in the St. Petersburg metal-working industry, 1901-1914"	box 152	folder 12

(preliminary draft)

Russian metal workers and their Union, the organization composition, and leadership of the St. Petersburg Metal Workers' Union, 1906-1914"  Hollander, Paul. "Leisure as an American and Soviet value,", 1966  Janos, Andrew. "Elites and the crises of development in backward societies: the case of Eastern Europe: 1848-1944", 1968  Jeu, Bernard. "Philosophie europeenne compare: au sujet d'un livre d'Alexis Ivanovitch Vvedenski,", 1967  Physical Description: (reprint)  Johns III, Sheridan. "Birth of non-white trade unionism in South Africa,", 1967  Johnson, Gale; Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962, 1965, 1962  Johnson, Mark S.:  "Issues in contemporary Soviet Education,", 1991  Scope and Contents  (including Hamison's review note)  Johnson, R.E. "Moscow workers and their families,", 1973  Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962 see Johnson, Gale, 1962  Kahk, Juhan; Remmel, Mart. "On investigation of agrarian development cycles by means of pattern recognition methods,", 1981  Kaminski, Andrzej. "Szlachta of the Polish-Lithuanian commonwealth and their government,", 1983  Keenan, Edward "Muscovy and Kazan: some introductory remarks on the patterns of steppe diplomacy,", 1967  Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992  Kiri, Alexander. "Soviet policy in Norht Korea,", 1970  kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov" i drugie pravitel'stvennye (vedomstvennye) materialy kak			
value,", 1966  Janos, Andrew. "Elites and the crises of development in backward societies: the case of Eastern Europe: 1848-1944.", 1968  Jeu, Bernard. "Philosophie europeenne compare: au sujet d'un livre d'Alexis Ivanovitch Vvedenski,", 1967  Physical Description: (reprint)  Johns III, Sheridan. "Birth of non-white trade unionism in South Africa,", 1967  Johnson, Gale; Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962, 1965, 1962  Johnson, Mark S.:  "Issues in contemporary Soviet Education,", 1991  box 153  folder 3  "Russian educators, the Soviet State and the schools, 1928-1939" Chapter 1: The cultural revolution and the crisis of Russian progressive education, 1927-April 1929  Scope and Contents  (including Hamison's review note)  Johnson, R.E. "Moscow workers and their families,", 1973  box 153  folder 4  Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962 see Johnson, Gale, 1965, 1962  Kahk, Juhan; Remmel, Mart. "On investigation of agrarian development cycles by means of pattern recognition methods,", 1981  Kaminski, Andrzej. "Szlachta of the Polish-Lithuanian commonwealth and their government,", 1983  Keenan, Edward "Muscovy and Kazan: some introductory remarks on the patterns of steppe diplomacy,", 1967  Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992  box 153  folder 6  Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov"  box 153  folder 7	organization composition, and leadership of the St.	box 152	folder 12
in backward societies: the case of Eastern Europe: 1848-1944,", 1968  Jeu, Bernard. "Philosophie europeenne compare: au sujet d'un livre d'Alexis Ivanovitch Vvedenski,", 1967  Physical Description: (reprint)  Johns III, Sheridan. "Birth of non-white trade unionism in South Africa,", 1967  Johnson, Gale; Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962, 1965, 1962  Johnson, Mark S.:  "Issues in contemporary Soviet Education,", 1991  "Russian educators, the Soviet State and the schools, 1928-1939" Chapter 1: The cultural revolution and the crisis of Russian progressive education, 1927-April 1929  Scope and Contents  (including Hamison's review note)  Johnson, R.E. "Moscow workers and their families,", 1973  kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962 see Johnson, Gale, 1965, 1962  Kahk, Juhan; Remmel, Mart. "On investigation of agrarian development cycles by means of pattern recognition methods,", 1981  Kaminski, Andrzej. "Szlachta of the Polish-Lithuanian commonwealth and their government,", 1983  Keenan, Edward "Muscovy and Kazan: some introductory remarks on the patterns of steppe diplomacy,", 1967  Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992  box 153  folder 6  Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov"  box 153  folder 7	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 152	folder 13
d'un livre d'Alexis Ivanovitch Vvedenski,", 1967 Physical Description: (reprint)  Johns III, Sheridan. "Birth of non-white trade unionism in South Africa,", 1967  Johnson, Gale; Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962, 1965, 1962  Johnson, Mark S.:  "Issues in contemporary Soviet Education,", 1991 box 153 folder 3  "Russian educators, the Soviet State and the schools, 1928-1939" Chapter 1: The cultural revolution and the crisis of Russian progressive education, 1927-April 1929  Scope and Contents  (including Hamison's review note)  Johnson, R.E. "Moscow workers and their families,", 1973 box 153 folder 4  Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962 see Johnson, Gale, 1965, 1962  Kahk, Juhan; Remmel, Mart. "On investigation of agrarian development cycles by means of pattern recognition methods,", 1981  Kaminski, Andrzej. "Szlachta of the Polish-Lithuanian commonwealth and their government,", 1983  Keenan, Edward "Muscovy and Kazan: some introductory remarks on the patterns of steppe diplomacy,", 1967  Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992 box 153 folder 6  Kim, Alexander. "Soviet policy in Norht Korea,", 1970 box 153 folder 6  Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov" box 153 folder 7	in backward societies: the case of Eastern Europe:	box 153	folder 1
Johns III, Sheridan. "Birth of non-white trade unionism in South Africa,", 1967  Johnson, Gale; Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962, 1965, 1962  Johnson, Mark S.:  "Issues in contemporary Soviet Education,", 1991 box 153 folder 3  "Russian educators, the Soviet State and the schools, 1928-1939" Chapter 1: The cultural revolution and the crisis of Russian progressive education, 1927-April 1929  Scope and Contents  (including Hamison's review note)  Johnson, R.E. "Moscow workers and their families,", 1973 box 153 folder 4  Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962 see Johnson, Gale, 1965, 1962  Kahk, Juhan; Remmel, Mart. "On investigation of agrarian development cycles by means of pattern recognition methods,", 1981  Kaminski, Andrzej. "Szlachta of the Polish-Lithuanian commonwealth and their government,", 1983  Keenan, Edward "Muscovy and Kazan: some introductory remarks on the patterns of steppe diplomacy,", 1967  Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992 box 153 folder 6  Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov" box 153 folder 7	d'un livre d'Alexis Ivanovitch Vvedenski,", 1967	box 153	folder 1
South Africa,", 1967  Johnson, Gale; Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962, 1965, 1962  Johnson, Mark S.:  "Issues in contemporary Soviet Education,", 1991 box 153 folder 3  "Russian educators, the Soviet State and the schools, 1928-1939" Chapter 1: The cultural revolution and the crisis of Russian progressive education, 1927-April 1929  Scope and Contents  (including Hamison's review note)  Johnson, R.E. "Moscow workers and their families,", 1973 box 153 folder 4  Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962 see Johnson, Gale, 1965, 1962  Kahk, Juhan; Remmel, Mart. "On investigation of agrarian development cycles by means of pattern recognition methods,", 1981  Kaminski, Andrzej. "Szlachta of the Polish-Lithuanian commonwealth and their government,", 1983  Keenan, Edward "Muscovy and Kazan: some introductory remarks on the patterns of steppe diplomacy,", 1967  Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992 box 153 folder 6  Kim, Alexander. "Soviet policy in Norht Korea,", 1970 box 153 folder 6  Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov" box 153 folder 7	<u>Physical Description</u> : (reprint)		
program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962, 1965, 1962  Johnson, Mark S.:  "Issues in contemporary Soviet Education,", 1991 box 153 folder 3  "Russian educators, the Soviet State and the schools, 1928-1939" Chapter 1: The cultural revolution and the crisis of Russian progressive education, 1927-April 1929  Scope and Contents (including Hamison's review note)  Johnson, R.E. "Moscow workers and their families,", 1973 box 153 folder 4  Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962 see Johnson, Gale, 1965, 1962  Kahk, Juhan; Remmel, Mart. "On investigation of agrarian development cycles by means of pattern recognition methods,", 1981  Kaminski, Andrzej. "Szlachta of the Polish-Lithuanian commonwealth and their government,", 1983  Keenan, Edward "Muscovy and Kazan: some introductory remarks on the patterns of steppe diplomacy,", 1967  Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992 box 153 folder 6  Kim, Alexander. "Soviet policy in Norht Korea,", 1970 box 153 folder 6  Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov" box 153 folder 7		box 153	folder 1
"Issues in contemporary Soviet Education,", 1991 box 153 folder 3  "Russian educators, the Soviet State and the schools, 1928-1939" Chapter 1: The cultural revolution and the crisis of Russian progressive education, 1927-April 1929  Scope and Contents (including Hamison's review note)  Johnson, R.E. "Moscow workers and their families,", 1973 box 153 folder 4  Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962 see Johnson, Gale, 1965, 1962  Kahk, Juhan; Remmel, Mart. "On investigation of agrarian development cycles by means of pattern recognition methods,", 1981  Kaminski, Andrzej. "Szlachta of the Polish-Lithuanian commonwealth and their government,", 1983  Keenan, Edward "Muscovy and Kazan: some introductory remarks on the patterns of steppe diplomacy,", 1967  Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992 box 153 folder 6  Kim, Alexander. "Soviet policy in Norht Korea,", 1970 box 153 folder 6  Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov" box 153 folder 7	program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962, 1965,	box 153	folder 2
"Russian educators, the Soviet State and the schools, 1928-1939" Chapter 1: The cultural revolution and the crisis of Russian progressive education, 1927-April 1929  Scope and Contents  (including Hamison's review note)  Johnson, R.E. "Moscow workers and their families,", 1973 box 153 folder 4  Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962 see Johnson, Gale, 1965, 1962  Kahk, Juhan; Remmel, Mart. "On investigation of agrarian development cycles by means of pattern recognition methods,", 1981  Kaminski, Andrzej. "Szlachta of the Polish-Lithuanian commonwealth and their government,", 1983  Keenan, Edward "Muscovy and Kazan: some introductory remarks on the patterns of steppe diplomacy,", 1967  Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992 box 153 folder 6  Kim, Alexander. "Soviet policy in Norht Korea,", 1970 box 153 folder 6  Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov" box 153 folder 7	Johnson, Mark S.:		
1928-1939" Chapter 1: The cultural revolution and the crisis of Russian progressive education, 1927-April 1929  Scope and Contents  (including Hamison's review note)  Johnson, R.E. "Moscow workers and their families,", 1973 box 153 folder 4  Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962 see Johnson, Gale, 1965, 1962  Kahk, Juhan; Remmel, Mart. "On investigation of agrarian development cycles by means of pattern recognition methods,", 1981  Kaminski, Andrzej. "Szlachta of the Polish-Lithuanian commonwealth and their government,", 1983  Keenan, Edward "Muscovy and Kazan: some introductory remarks on the patterns of steppe diplomacy,", 1967  Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992 box 153 folder 6  Kim, Alexander. "Soviet policy in Norht Korea,", 1970 box 153 folder 6  Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov" box 153 folder 7	"Issues in contemporary Soviet Education,", 1991	box 153	folder 3
(including Hamison's review note)  Johnson, R.E. "Moscow workers and their families,", 1973 box 153 folder 4  Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962 see Johnson, Gale, 1965, 1962  Kahk, Juhan; Remmel, Mart. "On investigation of agrarian development cycles by means of pattern recognition methods,", 1981  Kaminski, Andrzej. "Szlachta of the Polish-Lithuanian commonwealth and their government,", 1983  Keenan, Edward "Muscovy and Kazan: some introductory remarks on the patterns of steppe diplomacy,", 1967  Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992 box 153 folder 6  Kim, Alexander. "Soviet policy in Norht Korea,", 1970 box 153 folder 6  Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov" box 153 folder 7	1928-1939" Chapter 1: The cultural revolution and the crisis of Russian progressive education, 1927-April 1929	box 153	folder 3
Johnson, R.E. "Moscow workers and their families,", 1973 box 153 folder 4  Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962 see Johnson, Gale, 1965, 1962  Kahk, Juhan; Remmel, Mart. "On investigation of agrarian development cycles by means of pattern recognition methods,", 1981  Kaminski, Andrzej. "Szlachta of the Polish-Lithuanian commonwealth and their government,", 1983  Keenan, Edward "Muscovy and Kazan: some introductory remarks on the patterns of steppe diplomacy,", 1967  Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992 box 153 folder 6  Kim, Alexander. "Soviet policy in Norht Korea,", 1970 box 153 folder 6  Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov" box 153 folder 7	Scope and Contents		
Kahan, Arcadius. "Soviet agricultural program: an evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962 see Johnson, Gale, 1965, 1962  Kahk, Juhan; Remmel, Mart. "On investigation of agrarian development cycles by means of pattern recognition methods,", 1981  Kaminski, Andrzej. "Szlachta of the Polish-Lithuanian commonwealth and their government,", 1983  Keenan, Edward "Muscovy and Kazan: some introductory remarks on the patterns of steppe diplomacy,", 1967  Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992 box 153 folder 6  Kim, Alexander. "Soviet policy in Norht Korea,", 1970 box 153 folder 6  Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov" box 153 folder 7	(including Hamison's review note)		
evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962 see Johnson, Gale, 1965, 1962  Kahk, Juhan; Remmel, Mart. "On investigation of agrarian development cycles by means of pattern recognition methods,", 1981  Kaminski, Andrzej. "Szlachta of the Polish-Lithuanian commonwealth and their government,", 1983  Keenan, Edward "Muscovy and Kazan: some introductory remarks on the patterns of steppe diplomacy,", 1967  Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992 box 153 folder 6  Kim, Alexander. "Soviet policy in Norht Korea,", 1970 box 153 folder 6  Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov" box 153 folder 7	Johnson, R.E. "Moscow workers and their families,", 1973	box 153	folder 4
development cycles by means of pattern recognition methods,", 1981  Kaminski, Andrzej. "Szlachta of the Polish-Lithuanian commonwealth and their government,", 1983  Keenan, Edward "Muscovy and Kazan: some introductory remarks on the patterns of steppe diplomacy,", 1967  Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992 box 153 folder 6  Kim, Alexander. "Soviet policy in Norht Korea,", 1970 box 153 folder 6  Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov" box 153 folder 7	evaluation of the 1965 goals," 1962 see Johnson, Gale,		
commonwealth and their government,", 1983  Keenan, Edward "Muscovy and Kazan: some introductory remarks on the patterns of steppe diplomacy,", 1967  Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992 box 153 folder 6  Kim, Alexander. "Soviet policy in Norht Korea,", 1970 box 153 folder 6  Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov" box 153 folder 7	development cycles by means of pattern recognition	box 153	folder 5
remarks on the patterns of steppe diplomacy,", 1967  Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992 box 153 folder 6  Kim, Alexander. "Soviet policy in Norht Korea,", 1970 box 153 folder 6  Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov" box 153 folder 7	•	box 153	folder 5
Kim, Alexander. "Soviet policy in Norht Korea,", 1970 box 153 folder 6  Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov" box 153 folder 7		box 153	folder 6
Kirianov, Iu.I. "Svody otchetov fabrichnykh inspektorov" box 153 folder 7	Kemp-Welch, A. "Ideas of Nikolai Bukharin,", 1992	box 153	folder 6
, J J 1	Kim, Alexander. "Soviet policy in Norht Korea,", 1970	box 153	folder 6
		box 153	folder 7

istochnik izucheni<br/>ia stachechnogo dvizheniia v Rossii v 1895-1916 gg.", 1895-1916

## **Scope and Contents**

(Russian and English)

Kline, George: see Series I: CorrespondenceSubseries I.2: General correspondenceKline, George, Box 4, Folder 5		
"In memory of a great philosopher: Edmund Husserl." <i>Philosophy and Phenomenological Research: a Quarterly Journal</i> , vol. XXII, No.4: 449-471, June 1962	box 153	folder 7
Physical Description: (reprint)		
Scope and Contents		
(inscribed by author to L.Haimson)		
"Three Poems by Boris Pasternak." <i>Russian Review</i> , Vol. 21, No.3: 261-263	box 153	folder 7
Physical Description: (reprint)		
Scope and Contents		
(translation; inscribed by author to L.Haimson)		
Koenker, Diane. "Strikes in revolution: Russia,", 1917	box 153	folder 8
Koval'chenko, I.D. "Primenenie kolichestvennykh metodov i EVM v istoricheskikh issledovaniiakh"	box 153	folder 8
Krasnova, V. "Polozhenie 19 fevralia 1861 g. i obrazovanie krest'ianskogo samoupravleniia," 1989, 1861, 1989	box 153	folder 9
Krieger, Leonard. "Autonomy of intellectual history,", 1973	box 153	folder 9
Kulski, W.:		
"1969 Moscow conference of communist parties,", 1969	box 153	folder 10
"Politics and the Party: continuing revolution or new conservatism?"	box 153	folder 10
"Soviet views of the German problem,", 1969	box 153	folder 10
Kun, Joseph. 'North Korea: between Moscow and Peking,",	box 153	folder 10
Kucherov, Samuel. "Future of the Soviet collective farm,",	box 153	folder 10
Labelle, D. "Dmitrii Blagoev in Russia: an autobiographical letter,", 1964	box 153	folder 11
LaFeber, Walter. "American historians and revolution,",	box 153	folder 11

Lagrange, Hugues. "Conjoncture economique et cycle des greves,", 1982	box 153 folder 11	
Lehman Papers	box 153 folder 12	
Scope and Contents		
(description)		
Leiss, William. "Critical theory and its future,", 1974	box 153 folder 12	
Levin, Alfred. "Reactionary tradition in the election campaign to the Third Duma,", 1962	box 153 folder 13	
Levinton, Georgii. "K opisaniiu, interpretatsii i rekonstruktsii slavianskogo teksta so spetsializirovannoi pragmatikoi,", 1975	box 153 folder 13	
Lewis, Robert; Rowland, Richard. "Further investigation of urbanization and industrialization in pre-revolutionary Russia,", 1974	box 153 folder 13	
Liebich, Andre. "Marxism and totalitarianism: Rudolf Hilferding and the Mensheviks,", 1986	box 154 folder 1	
Lincoln, Bruce:		
"Circle of the Grand Duchess Yelena Pavlovna,", 1847-1861	box 154 folder 2	
"Daily life of St. Petersburg official in the mid nineteenth century,", 1975	box 154 folder 2	
"God, the Emperor Nicholas I, and the revolution of 1848 a Young Rusian's fantasy account", 1848	box 154 folder 2	
"Karlovka reform,", 1970	box 154 folder 2	
"Last years of the Nicholas "system": the unpublished diaries and memoirs of Baron Korf and General Tsimmerman,", 1973	box 154 folder 2	
"N.A.Miliutin and the St. Petersburg Municipal Act of 1846 a study in reform under Nicholas I," 1974, 1846, 1974	box 154 folder 2	
"Genesis of an 'Enlightened' bureaucracy in Russia, 1825-1856,", 1972	box 154 folder 2	
"Profile of the Russian bureaucracy on the eve of the great reforms"	box 154 folder 2	
"Reform and reaction in Russia: A.V.Golovnin's critique of the 1860s,", 1974	box 154 folder 2	
"Russian state and its cities: a search for effective municipal government, 1786-1842,", 1969	box 154 folder 2	
Loeber, Dietrich:		
Tsimmerman,", 1973  "N.A.Miliutin and the St. Petersburg Municipal Act of 1846 a study in reform under Nicholas I," 1974, 1846, 1974  "Genesis of an 'Enlightened' bureaucracy in Russia, 1825-1856,", 1972  "Profile of the Russian bureaucracy on the eve of the great reforms"  "Reform and reaction in Russia: A.V.Golovnin's critique of the 1860s,", 1974  "Russian state and its cities: a search for effective municipal government, 1786-1842,", 1969	box 154 folder 2 box 154 folder 2 box 154 folder 2	

<sup>&</sup>quot;Legal rules "For internal use only", 1970

	box 154	folder 3
"Problem of the Baltic gold in Great Britain,", 1968	box 154	folder 3
Lubasz, Heinz. "Marx's initial problematic: the problem of poverty,", 1976	box 154	folder 3
Ludz, Peter. "New Socialism": Philosophy in search of reality,", 1969	box 154	folder 3
McDonald, David MacL. "Government and the origins of the Russo-Japanese war: Russian Far-East policy formation, 1892-1904,", 1984	box 154	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(incomplete)		
McLean, Hugh:		
"Et Resurrexerunt: how writers rise from the dead"	box 154	folder 5
"Leskov and the Russian superman,", 1968	box 154	folder 5
"Mikhail Zoshchenko. "Pered voskhodom solntsa," 1968 (book, 1968	box 154	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(review)		
"Priest and the sorcerer: Leskov's first short story,", 1967	box 154	folder 5
"Red virgin soil: Soviet literature in the 1920s. By Robert A. Maguire.", 1969	box 154	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(book review)		
"To honor Roman Jakobson,", 1967	box 154	folder 5
MacNaughton, Ruth. [Zemstvos]	box 154	folder 6
Macey, David:		
"Introduction to manuscript on Stolypin reforms"	box 154	folder 7
"Reasantry, the agrarian problem, and the revolution of 1905-1907,", 1971	box 154	folder 7
Manning Roberta. "Ideology of class struggle: the Russian nobility in transition 1905-1914,", 1968	box 154	folder 8
Mayer, Arn:		
"Internal causes and purposes of war in Europe, 1870-1956 a research assignment," 1969, 1870-1956, 1969	box 154	folder 9
"Lower middle class as historical problem,", 1975	box 154	folder 9

"On counterrevolution: a research assignment in contemporary European history, 1870-1956"	box 154	folder 9
Melling, J. "Glasgow rent strikes and clydeside labour, 1914-15: the remaking of a working class?"	box 154	folder 10
Menashe, Louis:		
"Alexander Guchkov and the origins of the Octobrist Party: the Russian bourgeoisie in politics, 1905"	box 154	folder 11
"How not to take Lenin seriously,", 1970	box 154	folder 11
"Industrialists in politics Russia in 1905,", 1968	box 154	folder 11
"Liberal with spurs": Alexander Guchkov, a Russian bourgeouis in politics,", 1967	box 154	folder 11
Mihailovich, Vasa:		
"Eerie world of Miodrag Bulatovic,", 1968	box 154	folder 12
"Review essay: the critical reception of Anna Akhmatova"	box 154	folder 12
Miller, Martin:		
"Ideological conflicts in Russian populism: the revolutionary manifestoes of the Chaikovsky circle, 1869-1874"	box 155	folder 1
"Origins of psychoanalysis in Russia before the 1917 revolution," 1986, 1917, 1986	box 155	folder 1
Monas, Sidney:		
"Friends and enemies of the word,", 1975	box 155	folder 2
"Leontiev: a Mediation,", 1971	box 155	folder 2
Montgomery, David. "New Unionism" and the transformation of workers' consciousness in America, 1909-22,", 1974	box 155	folder 3
Morris, David Morris. "Emergence of an industrial labor force in India: a study of the Bombay cotton mills, 1854-1947,", 1965	box 155	folder 3
Moses, Russell:		
"Freeing the hostages: the Carter administration, the Soviet Union and revolutionary Iran, 1979-1981"	box 155	folder 3
"Soviet Union and the Second stage"	box 155	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(chapter)		
Odom, William. "Party connection,", 1973	box 155	folder 4

	1. 155	folder 4	
Olegina, I.N. 'Kapitalisticheskaia I sotsialisticheskaia industrializatsiia v traktovke A.Gershenkrona,", 1971	box 155		
Ollman, Bertell. "Marx's use of "Class", 1968	box 155	folder 4	
Owen, Thomas:			
"Cooperation and conflict between tsarism and Russian capitalism, 1861-1914,", 1982	box 155	folder 5	
"Entrepreneurship and the structure of enterprise in Russia, 1800-1880,", 1979	box 155	folder 5	
"Founders of corporations in the Russian Empire, 1897"	box 155	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
(list)			
"System of English-language titles of business organizations in the Russian Empire, 1816-1913"	box 155	folder 5	
Paperno, Irina. "Myth of reality in N.G.Chernyshevsky's works and life"	box 155	folder 6	
evacuation the Jews?: the case of the annexed territories,",	box 155	folder 7	
Pinchuk, Ben-Cion. "Was there a Soviet policy for evacuation the Jews?: the case of the annexed territories,", 1980  Scope and Contents	box 155	folder 7	
evacuation the Jews?: the case of the annexed territories,", 1980	box 155	folder 7	
evacuation the Jews?: the case of the annexed territories,", 1980  Scope and Contents	box 155	folder 7	
evacuation the Jews?: the case of the annexed territories,", 1980  Scope and Contents  (with related letter)	box 155	folder 7	
evacuation the Jews?: the case of the annexed territories,", 1980  Scope and Contents  (with related letter)  Pintner, Walter:  "Russian higher civil service on the eve of the "Great			
evacuation the Jews?: the case of the annexed territories,", 1980  Scope and Contents  (with related letter)  Pintner, Walter:  "Russian higher civil service on the eve of the "Great Reforms", 1975  "Social characteristics of the early nineteen-century	box 155	folder 7	
evacuation the Jews?: the case of the annexed territories,", 1980  Scope and Contents  (with related letter)  Pintner, Walter:  "Russian higher civil service on the eve of the "Great Reforms", 1975  "Social characteristics of the early nineteen-century Russian bureaucracy,", 1970	box 155	folder 7	
evacuation the Jews?: the case of the annexed territories,", 1980  Scope and Contents  (with related letter)  Pintner, Walter:  "Russian higher civil service on the eve of the "Great Reforms", 1975  "Social characteristics of the early nineteen-century Russian bureaucracy,", 1970  Pipes, Richard:	box 155 box 155	folder 7 folder 7	
evacuation the Jews?: the case of the annexed territories,", 1980  Scope and Contents  (with related letter)  Pintner, Walter:  "Russian higher civil service on the eve of the "Great Reforms", 1975  "Social characteristics of the early nineteen-century Russian bureaucracy,", 1970  Pipes, Richard:  "Narodnichestvo: a semantic inquiry,", 1964  "Origins of Bolshevism: the intellectual evolution of	box 155 box 155	folder 7 folder 7	
evacuation the Jews?: the case of the annexed territories,", 1980  Scope and Contents  (with related letter)  Pintner, Walter:  "Russian higher civil service on the eve of the "Great Reforms", 1975  "Social characteristics of the early nineteen-century Russian bureaucracy,", 1970  Pipes, Richard:  "Narodnichestvo: a semantic inquiry,", 1964  "Origins of Bolshevism: the intellectual evolution of young Lenin,", 1968  "Russian conservatism in the second half of the	box 155 box 155 box 155	folder 7 folder 7 folder 8 folder 8	

(with related letters)

Procacci, Giuliano		
"Communist International. 1919-1943 documents selected and edited by Jane Degras, "1958, 1919-1943	box 155	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(book review)		
"Internazionale comunista dal I al VII Congresso, 1919-1935,", 1958	box 155	folder 10
"Studi sulla Seconda Internazionale e sulla Socialdemocrazia tedesca,", 1959	box 155	folder 10
Putnam, George. "P.B.Struve's view of the Russian revolution of 1905,", 1967	box 155	folder 10
Rabinowitch, Alexander. "Heretical thoughts on the Bolsheviks and the October Revolution in Petrograd,", 1974	box 155	folder 11
Ragionieri, Ernesto. "Archivalische forschungen zur geschichte der Deuschen arbeiterbewegung, veroffentlicht vom Institut fur Geschichte an der Deutschen Akademie der Wissenschaften zu Berlin,", 1958	box 155	folder 11
Raeff, Marc:		
"150th anniversary of the campaign of 1812 in Soviet historical writing", 1812	box 155	folder 12
"Climat politique et les projects de reforme dans les premieres annees du Regne d'Alexandre I,", 1961	box 155	folder 12
"Domestic policies of Peter III and his overthrow,", 1970	box 155	folder 12
"Etat, le gouvernement et la tradition politique en Russie Imperiale avant 1861"	box 155	folder 12
"Staatsdienst, aussenpolitik, ideologien,", 1959	box 155	folder 12
"Well-ordered police state and the development of modernity in seventeenth- and eighteenth-century Europe: an attempt at a comparative approach,", 1975	box 155	folder 12
Read, Christopher. "New directions in the Russian intelligentsia: idealists and Marxists in the early twentieth century,", 1981	box 155	folder 13
Reid, Alastair:		
"Division of labour and politics in Britain, 1850-1920"	box 155	folder 14
"Labour and society in modern Britain,", 1982	box 155	folder 14

"Lenin on freedom of the press,", 1977	box 156	folder 1
"Spheres of influence in Soviet wartime diplomacy,", 1981	box 156	folder 1
Riasanovsky, Nicholas. "Nationality" in the state ideology during the reign of Nicholas I,", 1960	box 156	folder 1
Robinson, Geroid. Lectures on Russian history, 1955	box 156	folder 2-7
Rogger, Hans:		
"Politics, ideology and history in the USSR: the search for coexistence,", 1965	box 156	folder 8
"Russia in 1914"	box 156	folder 8
"Was there a Russian fascism? The Union of Russian People,", 1964	box 156	folder 8
Roosa, Ruth:		
"Russian industrialists and "State socialism", 1906-17,", 1972	box 156	folder 9
"Russian industrialists during World War I: the interaction of economics and politics"	box 156	folder 9
"Russian industrialists, politics, and labor reform in 1905,", 1975	box 156	folder 9
"United" Russian industry"	box 156	folder 9
"Workers insurance and the indusrialistists in the Third State Duma,", 1973	box 156	folder 9
Rosenberg, Arthur. "Histoire du bolchevisme,", 1967	box 157	folder 1
Rosenthal,k Bernice:		
"Nietzsche in Russia: the case of Merezhkovsky,", 1974	box 157	folder 1
"Theatre as church: the vision of the mystical anarchists,", 1977	box 157	folder 1
"Transmulation of the symbolist ethos: mystical anarchism and the Revolution of 1905,", 1977	box 157	folder 1
Rothman, Stanley. "Portrait of the Jew as radical"	box 157	folder 2
Rowland, Richard. "Further investigation of urbanization and industrialization in pre-revolutionary Russia," 1974 see Lewis, Robert, 1974		
and industrialization in pre-revolutionary Russia," 1974	box 157	folder 2
and industrialization in pre-revolutionary Russia," 1974 see Lewis, Robert, 1974	box 157 box 157	folder 2
and industrialization in pre-revolutionary Russia," 1974 see Lewis, Robert, 1974 Rush, Myron. "Soviet policy and international tension" Russian Review: an American quarterly devoted to Russia		

	box 157	folder 3
Schapiro, Leonard. "Role of the Jews in the Russian revolutionary movement,", 1961	box 157	folder 3
Sevcenko, Ihor:		
"Muscovy's conquest of Kazan: two views reconciled,", 1967	box 157	folder 4
"On some sources of Prince Svjatoslav's <i>Izbornik</i> of the year 1076,", 1966	box 157	folder 4
"Two varieties of historical writing,", 1969	box 157	folder 4
Serouse, Richard. "Social democracy and the working class to 1905,", 1970	box 157	folder 4
Shapiro, Joel. "Russian nobility 1905-1907"	box 157	folder 4
Shchetinina, G.I. "Intelligentsiia, revoliutsiia, samoderzhavie (osveshchenie problemy v amerikanskoi burzhuaznoi istoriografii),", 1970	box 157	folder 5
Shelokhaev, V.V. "Agrarnaia programma kadetov v pervoi russkoi revoliutsii,", 1970	box 157	folder 5
Shiokawa, Nobuaki:		
"Collectivization of agriculture and Otkhodnichestvo in the USSR, 1930," 1982-83	box 157	folder 6
"Some aspects of Japanese studies on Russian and Soviet history"	box 157	folder 6
Shulman, Marshall:		
"Future of the Soviet-American competition,", 1970	box 157	folder 7
"Four decades of irrationality: U.SSoviet relations"	box 157	folder 7
"Relations with the Soviet Union"	box 157	folder 7
"Superpowers: dance of the dinosaurs,", 1987/88	box 157	folder 7
Siegelbaum, Lewis. "Another "Yellow peril": Chinese migrants in the Russian Far East and the Russian reaction before 1917,", 1978	box 157	folder 8
Sobolev, G.L.:		
"Istochnikovedenie i sotsial'no-psikhologicheskoe issledovanie epokhi Oktiabria,", 1971	box 157	folder 8
"Pis'ma v Petrogradskii sovet rabochikh i soldatskikh deputatov kak istochnik dlia izucheniia obshchestvennoi psikhologii v Rossii v 1917 g.," 1968, 1917, 1968	box 157	folder 8
Sontag, John:		
"International communism and Soviet foreign policy,", 1970	box 157	folder 8

"Transist dahts and transist foreign policy " 1060		
"Tsarist debts and tsarist foreign policy,", 1968	box 157	folder 8
Stern, Fritz:		
"Maturing of the nation-state,", 1962	box 157	folder 9
"Money, morals, and the pillars of Bismarck's society,", 1970	box 157	folder 9
Stites, Richard. "Women's liberation movements in Russia, 1900-1930,", 1973	box 157	folder 9
Story, James. "Mysticism and politics: Berdiaev and the Revolution of 1905"	box 157	folder 9
Surh, Gerald. "1905 in St. Petersburg: labor, society, and revolution"		
Scope and Contents		
(unpublished manuscript)		
Version 1	box 157	folder 10-13
Version 1 (cont.)	box 158	folder 1-4
Version 2	box 158	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(incomplete: pages 474-547 and 559-672)		
Thomas, Keith. "Crises and sequences in the political	box 158	C.11 C
development of England,", 1968	DOX 136	folder 6
development of England,", 1968  Treml, Vladimir. "Input-output analysis and Soviet	box 158	folder 6
development of England,", 1968  Treml, Vladimir. "Input-output analysis and Soviet planning,", 1967		
development of England,", 1968  Treml, Vladimir. "Input-output analysis and Soviet planning,", 1967		
development of England,", 1968  Treml, Vladimir. "Input-output analysis and Soviet planning,", 1967  Ulam, Adam:	box 158	folder 6
development of England,", 1968  Treml, Vladimir. "Input-output analysis and Soviet planning,", 1967  Ulam, Adam:  "Cold War according to Kennan"	box 158	folder 6
development of England,", 1968  Treml, Vladimir. "Input-output analysis and Soviet planning,", 1967  Ulam, Adam:  "Cold War according to Kennan"  "Communist doctrine and Soviet diplomacy,", 1970	box 158 box 158 box 158	folder 6  folder 7  folder 7
development of England,", 1968  Treml, Vladimir. "Input-output analysis and Soviet planning,", 1967  Ulam, Adam:  "Cold War according to Kennan"  "Communist doctrine and Soviet diplomacy,", 1970  "Lenin: his legacy,", 1970	box 158 box 158 box 158	folder 6  folder 7  folder 7  folder 7
development of England,", 1968  Treml, Vladimir. "Input-output analysis and Soviet planning,", 1967  Ulam, Adam:  "Cold War according to Kennan"  "Communist doctrine and Soviet diplomacy,", 1970  "Lenin: his legacy,", 1970  "Reflections on the revolution,", 1967	box 158 box 158 box 158 box 158	folder 6  folder 7  folder 7  folder 7  folder 7
development of England,", 1968  Treml, Vladimir. "Input-output analysis and Soviet planning,", 1967  Ulam, Adam:  "Cold War according to Kennan"  "Communist doctrine and Soviet diplomacy,", 1970  "Lenin: his legacy,", 1970  "Reflections on the revolution,", 1967  "USA: some critical reflections,", 1964  "Uses of revolution,", 1968	box 158 box 158 box 158 box 158 box 158	folder 6  folder 7  folder 7  folder 7  folder 7  folder 7
development of England,", 1968  Treml, Vladimir. "Input-output analysis and Soviet planning,", 1967  Ulam, Adam:  "Cold War according to Kennan"  "Communist doctrine and Soviet diplomacy,", 1970  "Lenin: his legacy,", 1970  "Reflections on the revolution,", 1967  "USA: some critical reflections,", 1964  "Uses of revolution,", 1968	box 158 box 158 box 158 box 158 box 158	folder 6  folder 7  folder 7  folder 7  folder 7  folder 7
development of England,", 1968  Treml, Vladimir. "Input-output analysis and Soviet planning,", 1967  Ulam, Adam:  "Cold War according to Kennan"  "Communist doctrine and Soviet diplomacy,", 1970  "Lenin: his legacy,", 1970  "Reflections on the revolution,", 1967  "USA: some critical reflections,", 1964  "Uses of revolution,", 1968  Valkenier, Elizabeth:	box 158	folder 7

"Of the crises in the Russian polity,", 1963	box 158	folder 9
"Vitte System" in mid-passage,", 1896-1899	box 158	folder 9
"Westernization, revolution and the search for a basis of authority - Russia in 1917,", 1967	box 158	folder 9
Walker, Edward: see Almond, Gabriel		
Ward, Chris. "Leningrad textile workers c.1921-1928,", 1981	box 158	folder 10
Warshofsky Lapidus, Gail. "Ethnonationalism and political stability: the Soviet case,", 1984	box 158	folder 10
Weiner, Douglas. "Community ecology in Stalin's Russia: "Socialist" and "Bourgeois" science,", 1984	box 158	folder 10
Williams, Robert. "Russians in Germany: 1900-1914,", 1966	box 158	folder 11
Wolfe, Bertram. "New gospel according to Khrushchev,", 1960	box 158	folder 11
Woloch, Isser. "Revolution, war, and public assistance: the French Revolution and its veterans,", 1983	box 158	folder 11
Wortman, Richard:		
"Biography and the Russian intelligentsia,", 1985	box 158	folder 11
"Judicial personnel and the court reform of 1864,", 1969	box 158	folder 11
Yaney, George. "War and the evolution of the Russian state,", 1967	box 158	folder 12
Zagoria, Donald. "Ecology of peasant communism in India,", 1971	box 158	folder 12
Zeitlin, Jonathan. "Engineers and compositors: a comparison,", 1981	box 158	folder 12
Zelnik, Reginald. "Populists and workers: the first encounter between populist students and industrial workers in St. Petersburg, 1871-74,", 1972	box 158	folder 12
Unidentified:		
"Demograficheskie protsessy evreiskogo naseleniia Rossii"	box 159	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(based on governors' reports. Also includes data and description of archival funds in Russian archives)		
"Economic development, the workers' movement and the industrialists of Moscow and the central industrial region of Imperial Russia, 1910-1914"	box 159	folder 2

"Geopolitical context of Russian foreign policy 1700-1917"	box 159	folder 3
"Law of Marxian socialism,", 1962	box 159	folder 4
"Mensheviks and the question of power in 1917"	box 159	folder 5-6
"Singing revolution"	box 159	folder 7
"Vie quotedienne des paysans sovietique sous la NEP"	box 159	folder 8
Untitled incompleted manuscripts:		
Chapter II: Labor relations: the Soviet, the workers and the industrialists	box 159	folder 9
Chapter IV: Toward a coalition government	box 159	folder 10
Chapter V: In the Provisional government: social and economic policies	box 159	folder 11
Chapter VI: Revolutionary Defensists in power: torn between coalition and the "Camp of democracy"	box 160	folder 1
Conclusion: some speculations about the determinants of estate and class consciousness	box 160	folder 2
[On strikes]	box 160	folder 3-4
Untitled	box 160	folder 5

### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# Series XII: CVs and Photographs, 1960s-1990s

## **Scope and Contents**

This series holds Haimson's CVs and photographs.

Title/Description	Instances	
Haimson's CVs, 1960s-1990s	box 160	folder 6
Photographs, undated	box 160	folder 7
Physical Description: (5 black and white prints)		

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series XIII: Maps, 1900s

## **Scope and Contents**

(shelved at RBML Historical Map Collection P-Europe--Russia)

There are four maps: Karta zheleznykh dorog Evropeiskoi Rossii, Plan Gatchiny, Plan Petergofa, and Plan Sestroretska.

### Title/Description Instances

Karta zheleznykh dorog Evropeiskoi Rossii, 1904

Physical Description: (14 1/8" x 11")

Plan Gatchiny, 1900s

Physical Description: (14 ¾" x 11 ¾")

Plan Petergofa, 1900s

Physical Description: (13 1/8" x 11 ¾")

Plan Sestroretska, 1900s

Physical Description: (16 ½" x 11 ¾")

## Series XIV: Audio Materials, 1960s

#### **Scope and Contents**

The series comprises reel-to-reel tapes with materials from the Menshevik Project and some tapes that may not be related to it. Arranged in 3 subseries.

### **Subseries XIV.1: Memoir Reading**

#### **Scope and Contents**

N. Zhordania's memoirs read by I.Zhordania.

#### Title/Description Instances

Zhordania, Noah. Memoirs

Physical Description: (1 reel)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Zhordania, Noah. Memoirs</u>

**Scope and Contents** 

(read by Ina Zhordania)

### **Subseries XIV.2: Interviews**

#### **Scope and Contents**

Includes interviews with Georgian Mensheviks and reels entitled "Russian interviews" that may not be related to the Menshevik project. Arranged alphabetically.

### Title/Description Instances

Arsenidze, Razhden. Interviews #1-5

box 161

box 161

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Physical Description: (5 reel-to-reels)

Digital Object: Arsenidze, Razhden. Interviews #1-5

**Scope and Contents** 

(2 interviews recorded on the tape with Eradze's

interviews)

Eradze, Georgii. Interviews #5-8; 11-18

box 161

Physical Description: (6 reel-to-reels)

Digital Object: Eradze, Georgii. Interviews #5-8; 11-18

Tsuladze, Vasilii. box 161

Digital Object: Razhden Arsenidze and Vasilii Tsuladze

interviews

**Scope and Contents** 

(joint interview with Arsenidze)

Zhordania, Inna box 161

Physical Description: (3 reel-to-reels)

Digital Object: Zhordania, Inna

Russian interviews of, 1968 box 162

Physical Description: (9 reel-to-reels)

**Scope and Contents** 

(these interviews may not be related to the

Menshevik project)

### **Subseries XIV.3: Seminars**

### **Scope and Contents**

Audio records of five seminars. Arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances
1962 Schwarz seminar of December 18: Discussion of "Osnovnaia kontseptsiia revoliutsii", 1962	box 161
Physical Description: (1 reel-to-reel)	
1964	
Lande seminar of January, 25: Discussion of his work <a href="Physical Description">Physical Description</a> : (1 reel-to-reel)	box 161
Denike seminar of April 11: Discussion of his work <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 reel-to-reels)	box 161
Volin seminar of May 2: Discussion of chapters 6 and 7 of his work	box 161

Physical Description: (1 reel-to-reel)

1968 Untitled seminar of May 20, 1968

box 162

Physical Description: (1 reel-to-reel)

### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## Series XV: Digital Files

### **Scope and Contents**

384 of 5.25" diskettes and 14 of 3.5" diskettes contain files in Lotus 1-2-3, Word and other formats with archival and bibliographical material, manuscripts, letters, papers, statistics, grants and working files mostly related to the Strikes Project. Also contains material related to the Menshevik project, the Russian Exchange program, and various other subjects.

Title/Description	Instances
Archival and bibliographical material, manuscripts, letters, papers, statistics, grants and working files mostly related to the "Strikes" project but also contain material from Menshevik project, Russian Exchange program, and other various subjects	box 163
Archival and bibliographical material, manuscripts, letters, papers, statistics, grants and working files mostly related to the "Strikes" project but also contain material from Menshevik project, Russian Exchange program, and other various subjects	box 164
Archival and bibliographical material, manuscripts, letters, papers, statistics, grants and working files mostly related to the "Strikes" project but also contain material from Menshevik project, Russian Exchange program, and other various subjects	box 165

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### Series XVI: Oversize Materials, 1920-1969

#### **Scope and Contents**

Oversize materials removed from Series III: Menshevik Project and stored in flat boxes. Organized into two subseries.

### **Subseries XVI.1: Menshevik Documents**

### **Scope and Contents**

Includes documents on English delegation of 1920 and research and reference material. Arranged by the type of document.

Title/Description	Instances

Meetings abroad, past 1917 English delegation: documents, 1920, 1917, 1920	box 166	
<u>Physical Description</u> : (photocopies)		
Reference and research material		
Chernov, Viktor. "K istorii partii sotsialistov-revoliutsionerov." <i>Russkaia mysl</i> ', December 21, 1967-January 11, 1968	box 167	folder 1
Physical Description: (newspaper clippings)		
Iakubovich, Mikhail. "Pis'mo General'nomu Prokuroru SSSR." <i>Novoe russkoe slovo</i> , October 11, 1969	box 167	folder 2
Physical Description: (newspaper clipping)		

## Subseries XVI.2: Sotsialisticheskii vestnik

# **Scope and Contents**

Contains galley proofs and final revises with holograph notes. In chronological order.

Title/Description	Instances	
Editorial materials		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (galley proofs and final revises with holograph notes)		
1956 #9, 1956	box 167	folder 3
1957 #1-8; 11-12, 1957	box 167	folder 4-12
1958 #1-9; 11-12, 1958	box 168	folder 1-10
1959 #1-3, 1959	box 169	folder 1-2
1962 #11-12, 1962	box 169	folder 3
1963 #1-2; 7-8, 1963	box 169	folder 4-6
1964 Sbornik #1 and 2, 1964	box 169	folder 7-8

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents